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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
Exhibit A-1 

Page 1 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

The Management of the District School Board of Charlotte County has prepared the following discussion 
and analysis to provide an overview of the district's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 
2014. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to (a) assist the reader in focusing on significant 
financial issues, (b) provide an overview and analysis of the district's financial services (c) identify changes 
in the district's financial position, (d) identify material deviations from the approved budget and (e) 
highlight significant issues in individual funds. Because the infonnation contained in the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is intended to highlight significant transactions, events and conditions, it 
should be considered in conjunction with the district's financial statements and notes to financial 
statements found on pages 2 through 58. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Key financial highlights for the 2013-2014 fiscal year are as follows: 

� The District's total net position decreased by $639,258.73, or .15 percent decrease from the 2012-
2013 fiscal year. 

� General revenues total $149,970,653.70, or 93.2 percent of all revenues in the 2013-2014 fiscal 
year, compared to $145,648,259.33, or 93.4 percent in the prior year. Program specific revenues 
in the form of charges for services, operating grants and contributions, and capital grants and 
contributions total $10,974,138.43 or 6.8 percent, compared to $10,284,393.90, or 6.6 percent in 
the prior year. 

� This is the fourth year the district reported fund balances in accordance with Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and 
Governmental Fund Type Definitions, which changes how governmental fund balances are 
classified. The objective of the statement is to improve the usefulness and understandability of 
governmental fund balance information. The statement provides clearly defined categories of 
fund balance to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on a government's fund 
balance more transparent. 

� The sum of the assigned and unassigned fund balance of the General Fund, representing the net 
current financial resources available for general appropriation by the Board, totaled 
$11,009,364.31 at June 30, 2014, or 8.87 percent of General Fund expenditures. The prior year 
sum of the assigned and unassigned fund balances in the General Fund was $10,428,933.30, or 
8.83 percent of total General Fund expenditures. 

� During the current year, General Fund revenues and other financing sources exceeded 
expenditures by $610,804.61. This may be compared to last year's results in which General Fund 
revenues exceeded expenditures by $2,082,892.14. 

NON-FINANCIAL EVENTS 

The district's student enrollment decreased by 153.44 students, or 0.96 percent from the prior year. 
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OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements consist of three components: 

I. Government-wide financial statements 
2. Fund financial statements 
3. Notes to the financial statements 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements provide both short-term and long-term information about the 
District's overall fmancial condition in a manner similar to those of a private-sector business. The 
statements include a statement of net position and a statement of activities that are designed to provide 
consolidated financial information about the governmental activities of the district presented on the accrual 
basis of accounting. The statement of net position provides information about the district's financial 
position, including its assets, deferred outflows of resources and liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, 
using an economic resources measurement focus. The assets, plus deferred outflows of resources, less 
liabilities, less deferred inflows ofresources, equal net position, and are a measure of the financial health of 
the district. The statement of activities presents information about the change in the district's net position, 
the results of operations, during the fiscal year. An increase or decrease in net position is an indication of 
whether the district's financial health is improving or deteriorating. 

The government-wide statements present the district's activities in the following categories: 

• Governmental activities - This represents most of the district's services including its educational 
programs: basic, career, adult, and exceptional education. Support functions such as transportation 
and administration are also included. Local property taxes and the state's education finance program 
provide most of the resources that support these activities. 

• Component units - The district presents two separate legal ent1t1es in this report which are the 
Charlotte School Board Leasing Corporation and the Charlotte Local Education Foundation, Inc. 
Although legally separate organizations, the component units are included in this report because they 
meet the criteria for inclusion provided by the Govermnental Accounting Standards Board. Financial 
information for the Charlotte Local Education Foundation is reported separately from the financial 
information presented for the district. 

Over a period of time, changes in the district's net position are an indication of improving or deteriorating 
financial condition. This information should be evaluated in conjunction with other non-financial factors, 
such as changes in the district's property tax base, student enrollment, and the condition of the district's 
capital assets, including its school buildings and administrative facilities. 

Fund Financial Statements 

Fund financial statements are one of the components of the basic financial statements. A fund is a grouping 
of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific 
activities or objectives. The district uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with 
finance-related legal requirements and prudent fiscal management. Certain funds are established by law 
while others are created by legal agreements, such as bond covenants. Fund financial statements provide 
more detailed information about the district's financial activities, focusing on its most significant or 
"major" funds rather than fund types. This is in contrast to the entity-wide perspective contained in the 
government-wide statements. All of the district's funds may be classified within one of three broad 
categories: 

Governmental Funds - Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions 
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide fmancial statements. However, the 



governmental funds use a spendable financial resources measurement focus rather than the economic 
resources measurement focus found in the government-wide financial statements. This financial resources 
measurement focus allows the governmental fund statements to provide information on near-term inflows 
and outflows of spendable resources, as well as balances of spendable resources available at the end of the 
fiscal year. In particular, the smn of the assigned and unassigned fund balances may serve as a useful 
measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 

The govermnental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view that may be used to evaluate the 
district's near-term financing requirements. This short-term view is useful when compared to the long-term 
view presented as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. To facilitate this 
comparison, both the govermnental balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation of governmental funds to govermnental 
activities. 

The governmental funds balance sheet and statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund 
balances provide detailed information about the district's most significant funds. The district's major funds 
are the General Fund, Special Revenue - ARRA Economic Stimulus Funds, Special Revenue Fund - Other 
Federal Programs, Debt Service - Federal Economic Stimulus Fund, and the Capital Projects - Local 
Improvement Fund. Data from other governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated 
presentation. 

The district adopts an annual appropriated budget for its governmental funds. A budgetary comparison 
schedule has been provided for the General and major Special Revenue Funds to demonstrate compliance 
with the budget. 

Proprietary Funds - Proprietary funds may be established to account for activities in which a fee is 
charged for services. Internal service funds are used to report activities that provide goods and services to 
support the district's other programs and functions through user charges. The district uses an internal 
service fund to account for the Employee Benefits Fund. Since the services predominately benefit 
governmental rather than business-type functions, the internal service funds have been included within 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. 

The internal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated column in the proprietary fund financial 
statements. 

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary funds are used to report assets held in a trustee or fiduciary capacity for the 
benefit of external parties, such as student activity funds. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the 
government-wide statements because the resources are not available to support the district's own programs. 
In its fiduciary capacity, the district is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are 
used only for their intended purposes. 

The district uses agency funds to account for resources held for student activities and groups. 

Notes to Financial Statements 

The notes provide additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the data provided in 
the government-wide and fund financial statements. 

Other Information 

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain 
required supplementary information concerning the district's progress in funding its obligation to provide 
other postemployment benefits to its employees. 



GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of the district's financial position. 
The district's total assets and deferred outflows ofresources exceeded it total liabilities by $430,589,997.03 
(total net position) at June 30, 2014, which was a decrease of$639,258.73 from the previous year. 

The following is a summary of the district's net position as of June 30, 2014, compared to net position as of 
June 30, 2013. 

District School Board of Charlotte County Net Position 

.. ............... As ofJll11e30, 2014.andJu11e. 30,,2013 

Current and Other Assets 

{:ap_i~~--~~sets 

Total Assets 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Governmental Activities 

20141 2013' 

. 58,282,904.60 .......... 60,216,399,32; 
459 433 56.02 457 93 034.75 

518 416 60.62 517 609 434.07 

-• 
_If>ngN T ert:rt __ µ_ab_iliti~_s 81,865,616.07] .. 80,972,044.54 i 
Other Liabilities 5,960,647.52 5,408,133.77 i 

: Total Liabilities 87,826,263.59 86,380,178.31 

; Net Position: 

}:':1-Yestecl _ _i.!} __ {:_api!~_-Asset5:_:: __ 
Net of Debt .. }92,278,950.80, 

Restricted 27 ,571,082,87; 
; Unrestricted 10,739,963.36' 

389,072,872.49 • 

31,782,679.67 

10,373,703.60; 

iTotal Net Position 430,589,997.03 431,229,255.76: 

The largest portion of the district's net position (91.1 percent) is investment in capital assets (e.g. land, 
buildings and furniture, fixtures, and equipment), less any relating debt still outstanding. The district uses 
these capital assets to provide services to students; consequently, these assets are not available for future 
spending. Although the investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, the resources used to 
repay the debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets cannot be used to liquidate 
these liabilities. 

The restricted portion of the district's net position (6.4 percent) represents resources that are subject to 
external restrictions on how they may be used. The unrestricted net position (2.5 percent) may be used to 
meet the district's on-going obligations to students, employees, and creditors. 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the district is able to report positive balances in all reported categories 
of net position for the government as a whole, and for its separate governmental activities. Positive 
balances were similarly reported for the prior fiscal year. 
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Key elements of the changes in the district's net position for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2014, and June 
30, 2013, are as follows: 

l)iS,t!ict School Board of Charlotte County 

__________ 9per_;i_!~~g .8:<:s_'IJJ!~J!l_l_~_ Ghange~ til .. ~et Position 

~g!_ the_J:~~(!-~l ~~_;ir __ ~-~-~t~~KJ,une 30, 2_0_1,1 .. ~-~~J~.11-~. ~-QL29~~-

Governmental Activities 

2014 2013, 

\.~!-~gr_a~--~e_v~n'll~-~~------­
Charges _for_ Servic_es $3,866,365.51: $3,297,281.61 i 

'9P~D:':!i~g Gr an.t_~ __ ,l_ll_~,, Gpntxi'?~t(?Il_S, 6,536,875.10° 6,418,043.03 ! , .... ,, ... "····T 
!.9_,1p_i_t_,1I _ G!;in_ts ancl __ ~_?Il.!.!~ !Jutio_I18-. 570,897.82; ___ · _::569,069.26 1 

; ___ _ G~llC:! . .iL;t!~y~_nu_~s,c: ___ -

P!~Pt!.!_ty_}'axes_~ _Qp_~.!-~.!~<?l_l,1_1 __ !1u_rpp~es __ ___ 77,378,300'.951 73,883,9%.40 

Property Taxes, Capital Proj_e_c_t~ 19,062,364.00 18,510,557.99 

·.Gr_a.I1.!.8-.. .i.1:'.~ GoI1!!l'?.utions Not 
Restricted t_o_Specific Programs 51,315,5,Z.45 49,385,682.87 

"!J~,r._~~-!!i~!~_d In':~stm!:n._t ___ :gl:1_!.Jl}?gs . 219,451.31' 418,609.94 

'. Miscellaneous 1 994 964.99 3 449 412.13 

!Total Revenues 160,944,792.13! 155,932,653.23 i 

.f.:~~-~,tions/_P_r_?K!.~!l,1_1?,xpe,n~~s: 

Instruction 79,268,081,50'i" _75,~57?.~47.09j 

;l.l!e!I_ Pe~~,011n~J--~-~-!'.YJ~.e,s,, 7,6~~,J~4.:5-.4 : ___ ,, _}.,146,1_15 .43 

Instructional Media Services 1_~3~f,.4f1-:.?? _l,1~,6~,~A7 .~7l 

:lllSl(u~tion & Curdcul11inDe~d?~,n~nt 5,634,688.33: ~,354,171,51 • 

'._l_n_~_!ructip~_al ~t~ff.'.!:t~Jn,_~ng _Se!Y.~-~e:_s____ 2,812,540.91 ! -~'65_9,816'.73 
]Instruction Related Technology ... 7·8z,·3_2's":4?... 787,579.33! 

! Board of Education _____ ...... ?.?.~_,5?7 ._2_4_- 682~~-~!:.8.~; 

General Administration 854,7_07.07· 705,443.61 

School Administration _______ -----~_,??7,570.~_5,I.... 8,526,359_._4~: 

l F~~ilities Acquisitio11 and Construction 1,761,077.46 i 2,274,925.48 i 
}f}~cal S~~:v_i~.e:~---- _________ .??.:h_6~5._5,6 ! 8_8~1.0_5,_Q_._72' 

Food Services -~-,5--~.9..t~~~--27; -----~-'~-?}_t~~}_;~~ 
· -~~~y~l___~e_rvi~f:~. 552,989.62_[ 8,~~-~-~9 

i_~_~_p_i_!_ Transpg!_!_~_t!C?Il. Se:!_v_i_c~_s _ 6-~.2.-~_!_5.!_1._.~_§_ · _ 5_;_9_~6_,~?_8._52 
0 

[ Operation _of Plant !1,821,354.84 11,274,406.35] 

!Maintenance of Plant __ 3,85!,~~-! .. :!.~) 3,667,530.641 

Administrative T_ech110logy S_ervices 1,4_44_~5_2~_.~s.; 1,419,9_74.28; 

C~~~l?_nity Servi~_t!s,, !.~.1.,~!~:?.~' ~9§.!~:!-~_:??J 
I_nte_r(!st Oil :Long_-'l'erm J?ebt 3,600,89_1:9_5 3,667,505.89; 

j.1J::!!.~l_l_o_c_at~_4 __ !?,t;P!~_(!iation Exp~nsc~---~----'1-'4"2"8"5,_4"1"0".0"3+-----'1:..:4o.4:..:7c.4e<7'-7:..:5:..:•.:;89"'-'. 

j '"f ?~-~!_1,-~_I_l_C_t_!_<?_I_l_S,/_Progr_a~ _g_~p~I_lSCS 16115842050,86 15416651294.271 

..• ·-·•·i 

i !P·Sr'::~se (~.":':!.~~-~-e) in n_~_! .. R.~~-(1-~Qn __ ..... ·-~(6_3_9,258'.73); , 1,267,358.96; 

LNet positi,;>n ~--~-'?K!!!,1_1j~g __ .431,229,255,,76L. 42.9,971,927.28; 

-~_dj1:1!:lt_~-~1!.~.~~ begi11_t1~_I_lg__I_1et po_siti_~n __ _ (10,030.48): 

;_~C,-~ _positi_~~.~-.~~-<1,_i_!\f;t_ 430,589,997.03 I 431,229,255.76! 
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Governmental activities decreased the district's net position by $639,258.73. Key elements are as follows: 

The largest revenue source is property taxes, which increased by $3,494,304.55, or 4.7 percent, as a result 
ofan increase in taxable assessed values and a l.5 percent increase in the total millage rate. 

A significant revenue source is the State of Florida (22.6 percent). Revenues from State sources for current 
operations are primarily received through the Florida Education Finance Program (FEFP) funding formula. 
The FEFP formula utilizes student enrollment data, and is designed to maintain equity in funding across all 
Florida school districts, taking into consideration the district's funding ability based on the local property 
tax base. 

Grants and contributions not restricted to specific program revenues increased by $1,929,889.58, or 3.9 
percent, primarily due to an increase in FEFP revenues. 

Long-term liabilities increased $893,572 due an increase of $538,403 in compensated absences, and an 
increase in other postemployment benefits payable (OPEB) of $436,424 and in estimated liabilities for 
long-term claims of $392,875 which is partially offset by to a decrease in long-term debt of $474,131. 

Instruction expenses accounted for approximately 49.1 percent of total governmental expenses for the 
2013-2014 fiscal year. Instruction expenses increased by $3.81 million, or 5.0 percent, from the previous 
year due mainly to staff raises. 

The following graph shows total revenues by source: 

Total Revenues by Source 

ill Charges for Services, 2.4% 

m Operating Grants and Co11tribtli.ion,s, 4.06% 

Cap!tai Grants and (011tribut:ion,s, .35% 

w Property Taxes, Operationa! Purposes1 43.03"/4 

• Property Taxes, 

"'Grams and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs, 31.88% 

• Unrestricted tnvestment Fa,mi,ws. , 14% 

• Mlscetlaneo1.1s, l.24% 
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The following graph shows total expenditures by source: 
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS 

Governmental Funds 

The focus of the governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows, and 
balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the district's financing 
requirements. Specifically, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's net 
resources available for discretionary use as it represents the portion of fund balance that has not been 
limited to a particular purpose by an external party, the district, or a group or individual delegated authority 
by the Board to assign resources for particular purposes. 

The total fund balances of governmental funds decreased by $3,056,689.22 during the fiscal year to 
$41,090,965.74 at June 30, 2014. Approximately 26.8 percent of this amount is unassigned 
($8,009,364.31) and assigned ($3,000,000.00) fund balance, which is available for spending at the district's 
discretion. The remainder of the fund balance is nonspendable, restricted, or assigned to indicate that it is 
!) not in spendable form ($524,378.23), 2) restricted for particular purposes ($27,425,643.85), or 3) 
assigned for particular purposes ($2,131,579.35). 

Major Governmental Funds 

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the District. At the end of the current fiscal year, 
unassigned fund balance is $8,009,364.31 while the total fund balance is $11,438,707.38. As a measure of 
the General Fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare the total unassigned fund balance to General 
Fund total revenues. The total unassigned fund balance is approximately 6.8 percent of the total General 
Fund revenues while total fund balance represents approximately 9.7 percent of total General Fund 
revenues. 

The total fund balance increased by $610,804.61 during the fiscal year. Key factors impacting the change 
in fund balance are as follows: 

� Increases in local property tax values resulted in increased tax revenues of$3,494,304.55, (4.7%), 
and total State revenues increased $2.1 million or 6.2 percent, which accounts for the majority of 
the increase in revenues for the year. 

� Total expenditures increased by $6.1 million, or 5 .2 percent, due mainly to an across the board 
staff raises of approximately 5 percent. 

� The district transferred $100,160.50 to the Local Capital Improvement Fund as part of an audit 
adjustment from the prior fiscal year. 

The Special Revenue - Federal Economic Stimulus Funds has total revenues and expenditures of 
$428,175.25 each, and the funding was used mainly for instruction and instruction related services. 
Because grant revenues attributed to the grants accounted for in this fund are not recognized until 
expenditures are incurred, this fund generally does not accumulate a fund balance. Activity in this fund did 
not significantly change from the prior fiscal year. 

The Special Revenue - Other Federal Programs Fund has total revenues and expenditures of 
$10,937,981.92 each, and the funding was mainly used for instruction and instruction related services. 
Because grant revenues and expenditures in this fund are recognized as mentioned in the previous 
paragraph, this fund generally does not accumulate a fund balance. Activity in this fund did not 
significantly change from the prior fiscal year. 

The Debt Service - Federal Economic Stimulus Fund has a total fund balance of $14,169,039.41. This 
fund is restricted for the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, debt principal, interest and 
related costs on the Qualified School Construction Bonds. The fund balance increased in the current fiscal 
year due to scheduled sinking fund deposits. 
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The Capital Projects -Local Capital Improvement Fund has a fund balance of$9,309,025.46, all of which 
is restricted for the acquisition, construction, and maintenance of capital assets. The fund balance 
decreased by $7,686,351.14 due mainly to the continuing building projects at Lemon Bay High School. 

The district's proprietary funds provide the same type of information reported in the government-wide 
financial statements, but in more detail. Unrestricted net position of the Employee Self-Insurance Fund 
increased by $786,062.51 during the 2013-2014 fiscal year to $10,325,772.79 at June 30,2014. This 
increase occurred primarily because premium revenues and reimbursements increased. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY VARIANCES 

During the 2013-2014 fiscal year, the district amended its General Fund budget several times, which 
resulted in an increase of total budgeted revenues of $104,058, or .01 percent. At the same time, final 
appropriations are higher than the original budgeted amounts by $3,143,772, or 2.5 percent. Budget 
revisions occurred primarily from changes in tax revenues received and corresponding adjustments to 
planned expenditures to ensure maintenance of an adequate fund balance. 

Budgeted revenues exceeded actual revenues by $41,544.38, while actual expenditures are $2,102,407.88, 
or I. 7 percent, less than final budget amounts. The decrease in expenditures was primarily due to 
continued cost containment measures implemented by the district. The actual ending fund balance 
exceeded the estimated fund balance contained in the final amended budget by $2,074,552.28. 

CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT 

Capital Assets 

The district's investment in capital assets for it governmental act1V1t1es as of June 30, 2014, is 
$459,433,356.02 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land; 
improvements other than buildings; buildings and fixed equipment; furniture, fixtures, and equipment; 
motor vehicles; construction in progress; and computer software. The total increase in capital assets for the 
current fiscal year was approximately .5 percent. 

Major capital asset events included the following: 

� Continued construction at Lemon Bay High School with phase V nearing completion. 

� Under District policy, school buses are to be replaced every thirteen years. Total cost of new 
buses for the current year totaled $975,347. 

Long-term Debt 

At June 30, 2014, the district has total long-term debt outstanding of $81,865,616.07, comprised of 
$5,000,000 Qualified Zone Academy Bonds payable, $60,000,000 of Qualified School Construction Bonds 
payable, and $2,154,405.22 of bonds payable. During the current fiscal year, retirement of debt was 
$474,130.60. 

The district's bonds outstanding at June 30, 2014, totaling $2,154,405.22, are secured by the State Board of 
Education, which are secured by a pledge of the district's portion of the State-assessed motor vehicle 
license tax. The State's full faith and credit is also pledged as security for these bonds. 

Additional information on the district's long-term debt are in note II, I to the financial statements. 
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OTHER MATTERS OF SIGNIFICANCE 

The latest enrollment projections for the district indicate a decrease of 341 students during the 2013-2014 
fiscal year, which will decrease State revenue to some extent. 

Employer contributions to the Florida Retirement System increased for regular employees from 6.95 to 
7.37 percent of payroll for the 2014-2015 fiscal year. 

Housing prices are expected to increase the taxable assessed value for the 2014-2015 fiscal year. 

For fiscal year 2014-2015, the District anticipates an overall decrease in revenues of approximately $.5 
million dollars, due mainly to decreases in transfers from other funds. However, expenditures are budgeted 
to increase 3 .4 percent over fiscal year 2013-2014 actual expenditures. For this reason, the Board is 
assigning $3,000,000 of fund balance for the subsequent year budget. 

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

This report is designed to provide citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and creditors with a general 
overview of the District's finances and to demonstrate compliance and accountability for its resources. 
Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial 
information should be addressed to Charlotte County Public Schools, Finance Department, 1445 Education 
Way, Port Charlotte, FL 33948. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMEN"T OF NET POSITION 
Juru, JO, 2014 

Account 
ASSETS Numbor 
Curren/ A«et, 

Co,h ond C1tsh E ui>alenls lllO 
In,,.,11nent, !160 
Taxes Rocoivobk Net 1120 
A=unt, Reui,•ablo Nel 1130 
Inlere,t Rec,ivable on Investments 1170 
Due from Reinsuror 1180 
O.-si1,Rocciwblc 1210 
Due From Olher A ~encies mo 
~,temal Balances 
lnwnl;-- 1150 
Pre•• id l!ems mo 

Total Cum,nl Assets 
NonCt//TCIIIAsse/s: 

Cash v.ith Fisc,oVServtceAnents 1114 
Other Post-Em Jo·-1en1 Benefits A,sot 1410 
Section IOI 1.13, F.S. Loan Proceeds 1420 
Pre- id Jnsurnnce Costs 1430 
!n.,,.,1.ment, ,000 
Toto! Noncumnt A"ot, 

C'1pilal hsm: 

"'"' !310 
Land hn"t-0Vemon!s • Noode reciable 1315 
Construction in Pr···os, 1360 
ln1 roveme<lts Other Thon Buildin s 1320 

L<:ss Acoumula!ed De--;:-reciation 1329 
Buildin ,anJFixedE-u; men[ 13.10 

Les, Acoumul,ted ri.~recialion 1339 
FurnilUrn Fi,turos and E UL mem 1340 

Les, Ac.cumulated De"recialion 1349 
MolorVehiole, 1350 

l.e,s Ae<umulo!ed D07eciolion 1J59 

"" Undo, C;;-;tol Lease 1.170 
J,.., Acoumuloted De"reciation 1379 

Audiovisual Material, 1381 
J ;,,s Accumulated Do~ reci,tion ll88 

Co,-;;-u1er Soflwun: 1382 
l;,ss Accwnulatcd Amorti, .. tion 13B9 

Other Ca ital Assets Net ofD,r·ccio(ion 
TotolC-;-:-itolAs,ets 

'fofalAuelo 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
A«umuloled Docreosein Fair ValuoofH,,l-in- Derivoti,,., 1910 
NetC-;-in Amount ofDobt Rofundi;;;;- 1920 
Total Deferred Outflow, of Resource, 
LIABILITIES 
c.,rre11/ f.,abi/We,: 

A«rued Solarie, ondB,nefots 2110 
Po ~oil Th:dueliorn, and Wilhholdinns 2170 
Accounts Pa able 2120 
Co,h Ovcrdrufl 2125 
Jud mcnt, Pa ablo 2130 
Construction Conlntcls P• ohlc 2140 
Construction Contracls Po able RctomedPerccnia="e 2150 
Sales Tox P;;-;,ble 2260 
Due to Fiscal A·ent 2240 
Accrued lntcrc,1 PO,.·oble 2210 
~it,P-;-able 2220 
Duo (o Other A encie, 2230 
Cummt Notes Pa··able 2250 
Advanced Revenue, 2410 
Estimated u-;;-;d Claims • Sclf·In,urnnce Pr m 2271 
E,1imated Liabi~ for Claim, Ad·u,tmcnt 2272 
Estima!edl.iabili • for Arhllrs"o Rebate 2280 

fo!ol Current Liabilities 
Long•'l'~n,, Ucb,/iUe, 

Portion Due ff11/1/n 011, fear 
No1e, Povobk 2310 
Obi(:olion, Under Ca ital Lease, 2315 
Bonds PO\·oble 2320 
Liabili · forCom"·nsoied Absen= 23.10 
Lease-Purchase A ·r0<mcn1, P,v,ble 2340 
Estimoted Liab,I~ for Lon··T•nn Claims 2350 
Olher Po,1-E,;;-i;;--cnt Benefits Liabil-;i;; 2360 
Rslimote<l PECO Advance l'o"able 2370 
Other Lon·-Tenn Liabilities 2380 
Derivative !nstrumcnt 2390 
Estimated Liabjji;." for Arbii;;;o Rd>•1• 2280 
Due Within Oney..,, 

Portion Due After One fMr 
Nole, Payoble 2310 
Obliot,ons Und,rC-;. ital Leases 2315 
Bonds Povable 2320 
Liabili1v for Com··nsared AbseJ1ces 23JO 
Leose·Puroha,.,A t,Pa oble 2340 
EsiimatedLiabili! for l.o;:;;:rerm Claim, 2350 
Oilier Post-Em lo mcnt&"llelils Lab,hl" 2360 
E,tionoted PECO Adv•nocPa ,ble 2310 
Olher L0ii-:: · Tenn Liabiliti"' 2380 
Dem~live !nslrllmcn\ 2390 
Estimated Liabilitv for Arbitra~oRebato 2280 
Due itt More tl,on One Y car 

Total ~·Tenn Liabililios 
T11111l Ll•bllltie, 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulaled Increase in F•ir Volue t>flkd~in- D.-rivatives 2610 
Deficit Net C~ Amount of Debi Refmdi;,=- 2620 
Deferred Revenue 26,10 
Tot•l Dcforred lnfl01n ofRe,ource, 
NET POSITION 
Net lnv .. tment in Canit,I Assels 2770 
RestrletedFor. 

C,tc~orical ca- over Pro-am, 2780 
Food SO<Vico 2"/80 
Dcb1 Service 2780 
C• itall'ro'oct, 2780 
Oilier ,e, 2780 

Uare,!ricted 2790 
Totil Net Po,ltion 

11t, accompanying notes to financial statements •re an integral part of this <\.atement 
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Prima~ Govemmont 
Gm·emmenlal Bmin<n-lyp< 

Actl>itleo ActMtlo, 

35497,181).88 
259,74(>.93 

2,987(46.84 

.l,481-696.16 
127 299.88 
475730.H 

'18.6'18,00 
42 877 942.92 0.00 

14 16862Lil 

I 936 )39.l"l 
16,I04,%l.(,8 0.00 

12,814,&23.JO 

lR,765,8)9.71 
G,G38,7J2.90 
4,966.222.00) 

514JH5-l7.5J 
(99,'J85.2l0,00 
26 274 5,15.29 
!9.482944.l'! 
IJ 86,,701.4(, 

/9 '.147<!05.95 

1,280,?57.15 
%7001.18 

427 852 693.0l 000 
459 433 356.02 000 
518,416,260,62 000 

0.00 0.00 

7~9.93JM 
9~8 591,17 
9(,4,)6.1.20 

l,175,s78J(, 

136023 00 
1,945 854.15 

5 960 647.52 0.00 

475,IJOrJOO 
l..>11 944,19 

J 986 944.19 0.00 

6(,79,4[1.522 
9U4H8.11 

60,000,()()0,00 
1 741 541.55 
2,01.l,J77.I){] 

79,878,6"/l.88 0.00 
81 865616,07 0.00 
87,826,263.59 0.00 

000 000 

392,278,950,80 

186,426.86 
2051623.2) 

16,0H,007.:-2 
9,309,025.4~ 

IO,T\9,%336 
430 589 997 03 0.00 

Total 

35,497,180.88 
259 740.93 

0.00 
2 987 646.84 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3481696.16 
127299,88 
4'15 730.23 
48648,00 

42,877 942.92 

14,168,622 51 
0.00 
000 
0,00 

1,936,)39.17 
16 104 961 68 

128148B.JO 
0.00 

18 765 839.71 
6,638,732.90 
4 966 222.00 

514.)43 547,53 
99 785 220.00 
26 274 545.29 
19,482,944,]9 
13 863 703,46 
9 347 405,95 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

l 280957.15 
'967,001.18 

427 852 69).01 
4594)3 356.02 
518.416260.62 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

749 933.64 
988593.17 
964 365.20 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 175 878.36 
0.00 
0.00 

136023,00 
1,945,854.15 

0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
000 

5 960 647 52 

0.00 
0.00 

475,000.00 
l.511944.19 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,986,944.19 

0.00 
0.00 

6 679.405.22 
9424348.ll 

60,000,000.00 
1741541.55 
2033 377.00 

000 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

79878,671,88 
81 865 616.07 
87,826,263.59 

000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

)92 278 950,80 

186426.86 
2 051623.23 

16024007,32 
9109 025.46 

0.00 
107)9963,36 

430 589 997 0.1 

Comnonent Uni!, 
T"M Nonmojor 
Com·oncn!Un!t, 

llD56l 57 
<),0(1 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

o.oo 
0.00 

10800,0(1 

770,717 . .'iO 
892079,07 

000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.()0 
0.00 

0.00 
IJ(IQ 

(/,00 

0.00 
000 
000 
000 
000 
0.00 

°'" 000 
0.00 
0.00 
0,1)(1 
0,()1) 

0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 

892,079.07 

0.00 
O,(>l) 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.(~J 
0,()(1 

0,00 
000 
<JOO 
000 
0.00 
0.0(1 
0,(1~ 

0.00 
0_()() 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
IJ.1)(1 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,()() 

0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 

C.00 
0,()(1 

0,()0 

000 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.0(1 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

84.160"/21 

°'" 000 
U.(l\l 

000 
,1(, 471.86 

892 079,07 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTI' 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

FUNCTIONS 
Governmental Activities: 

Instruction 
Student Personnel Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Develo ment Services 
Instructional StaffTrainin Services 
Instructional-Related Technolo 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Ac uisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Trans ortation Services 
0 eration of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technolo Services 
Communi Services 
Interest on Lon -Term Debt 
Unallocated De reciation/Amortization Ex ense* 

TotaJ Governmental Activities 
Business-type Activities: 

Component Units: 
Ma· or Com rient Unit Ma· or Com onent Unit Name 
Ma'or Com nent Unit M.a"or Com onent Unit Name 
Total Nonma·or Com onent Units 

TotaJ Com onent Units 

Account 
Number Ex enses 

Charges for 
Services 

5000 79,268 081.50 
6100 7,633 184.54 
6200 1335441.67 
6300 S 634.688.33 
6400 2 812.540.91 
6S00 782,328.47 
7100 650 577.24 
7200 854 707.07 
7300 9 297 570.85 
7400 l 76! 077.46 
7500 994,635.56 
7600 8 589.832.27 
7700 552,989.62 
7800 6" 85]!.56 
7900 I I.821 354.84 
8100 3,851391,16 
8200 1 444 522.58 
9100 184313.25 
9200 3600,891.95 

14 85.410.03 
161 584 050.86 

0.00 
161 584 050.86 

0.00 
0.00 

331 224.60 
331 224.60 

I 317,435.59 

2.298191 19 

250 738.73 

3 866_365.51 

0.00 
3 866 365.51 

0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 

Pro ram Revenues 
Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions 

6 536,875.10 

6 536 875.10 

0.00 
6536875.10 

0.00 
000 
000 
000 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

570,897.82 

570 897.82 

0.00 
570 897.82 

000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Governmental 
Activities 

Net (Expense) Revenue 
and Chan es in Net Position 

Prima Government 

0.00 
0.00 

331 224.60 
331224.60 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes., Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes., Levied for IRlbt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Jtem5 and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position., July l, 2013 
Net Position, June 30, 2014 

77 378,300.95 77 378,.:500.95 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

19.062,364.00 19 062 364.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

51 315 S72.45 51315 572.4S 337,243.36 
219451.31 219 451.31 128.29 

1994%4.99 1 994 964.99 0.00 
0.00 0,00 

0.00 000 
0.00 0,00 

149 970 653.70 000 149 970 653.70 337 371.65 
(639 258.73) 000 (639 258.73 6 147.05 

431229255.76 431229255.76 885,932.02 
430 589 997.03 0.00 430 589 997.03 892 079.07 

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
ESE 145 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
.June 30, 2014 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Casb and Cash E~uivalents 
Investments 
Taxes Receivable Net 
Accounts Receivable Net 
Interest Receivable on Investments 
Due From Reinsurer 
De··osi!s Receivable 
Due From Other Funds: 

Bud"et ·· Funds 
Internal Funds 

Due From Other ;1.;.encies 
Invent;;:;-
P~aidf1ems 
Res/n'cted A~·set;· 

Cash with Fiscal/Service A~ents 
Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHed• in" Derivatives 
Total Deferred Outflows ofResounes 
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Accrued Salaries and Bettefits 
Pa roll Deductions and Withholdin~s 
Accounts Pa··ab!e 
Cash Overdraft 
Jud .... ments Pa"able 
Construction Contrncw Pa"able 
Construction Contracts Pa"able - Retained Percen,;;e 
Snles Tax p;,_;;able 
Matured Bonds P;;able 
Ma1ured Interest P-;,-able 
Due to Fiscal ken! 
Accrued Interest Pa··able 
D·-osits Pa--able 
Due to Other A-encies 
Current Notes Pa··able 
D11e to Other Funds· 

Budneta"' Funds 
Internal Funds 

Admn~ed Revenues 
Unearned Revenue 
Unavailable Revenue 

Total Liabilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed 0 ill0 Derivatives 
Deferred Revenue 
Total Deferred lnnows of Resources 
FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendable: 

lnvento-, 
Pr~aid Amounts 
Permanent Fund Prin&al 
Other Not in s"="endable Form 

Total Nan.1 iendab/e Fund Balance 
Restricted for: 

Economic Stabilization 
Federal Re-uired Car-·over Pro·rams 
State Re~uired C over Pro, rams 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Le'~' 
Debt Service 
Ca•italPro'ects 
Restricted for Food Service 
Restricted for 

Tola! Res1ric1ed Fund Balance 
Ca111111i1ted 10: 

Economic Stabilization 
Contractual A ~reements 
Committed for 
Committed for 

Total Commilted Frmd Balance 
Assigned to: 

Snecial Revenue 
Debt Service 
c::;ital Pr<}ects 
Permanent Fund 
As;;:1ed for Disaster Recov--;=-;-
Assf=ed for Subs~uent Yearn' Ex-enditures 

Tora/ A,-si ned F1111d Balance 

To1a/ Vnassi~md Fl.Ind Balance 
Total Fund Balances 
TofRI Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources 

and Fund BRIMces 

Account 
Number 

1110 
1160 
I 120 

ll30 
1170 

1180 
1210 

1141 
1142 

1220 
1150 
1230 

1114 

1910 

2110 
2170 

2120 
2125 
2130 

2140 
2150 

2260 
2180 
2190 

2240 
2210 

2220 
2230 
2250 

2161 
2)62 

2410 

2410 

2610 
2630 

2711 
2712 
27!3 

2719 
27!0 

2721 
2722 
2723 
2724 

2725 
2726 

2729 
2729 
2720 

2731 
2732 
2739 

2739 
2730 

2741 
2742 
2743 

2744 
2749 
2749 

2740 

2750 

2700 

Other 
Federal 

General Programs 
100 420 

7 393,054.42 0 00 
2,816 184.94 0,(l(l 

0.00 0,00 
57-282.83 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
().00 0.00 

136,070.00 0.00 
127299.88 0.00 

2384449.76 447 8()8.48 
194 268.21 000 
48 648.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 
13 157 258.04 447 808.48 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

13 157 258,04 447 808.48 

626157.25 90418.85 
754192.83 172 643 75 
338 200,58 75 927.17 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 t).00 

0.00 0,00 
0.00 0 00 
0.00 0 00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 

0.00 108 818,7! 
0,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

1 718 550.66 447 808.48 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

194.268 21 0.00 
48 648,00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.()0 

242 916.2! 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

186426.86 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 

186426.86 0.00 

0.00 0 00 
0,00 000 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 

3 000 000 00 0.00 
3 000 000,00 0.00 

8 009 364.31 0.00 
11438 707.38 0.00 

13 157 258.04 447 808.48 

Federal ARRA Economic 
Economic Stimulus Stimulus Debt 

Programs Service 
430 299 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 •116.90 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 
0,00 0 00 

0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 

34 280.28 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0,00 14,168 622.51 

34 280.28 14 169 039.41 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 

34 280.28 14169039.41 

l 719.28 0.00 
5 115.71 0.00 

194.00 000 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 
0.00 000 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 O.Otl 
0.00 0,00 

0.00 000 
0.00 0,0() 

2725!.29 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 

34 280,28 0.00 

0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

000 0,00 
0,00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 
0,00 0.00 

000 0,00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 

0.00 0.00 
0,00 14 169 OJ9.41 

0.00 0,00 

000 0,00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 14 169 039.41 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 

0.00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0,00 14 169 039.41 

34 280,28 14 169 039.41 

Nonvoted Capital 
Improvement 

Section IO!l.71{2), F.S. 
370 

8 I 10 407.01 
2 346 874.56 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0 00 

0.00 
0 00 

535 82l.l2 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
10 993 102.69 

0.00 
0.00 

10993.102.69 

5 798.92 
10 038.87 

492 361.08 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
I 175,878.36 

0,0() 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,0() 

0,00 

0.00 
0 00 

0.00 
0,00 

0,00 

0.0-0 
l 684 077.23 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
9 309 025.46 

0.00 
0.00 

9 309 025.46 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
9 309 025.46 

10 993 102.69 
The accompany mg notes to financial statements are an mtegral 
part of this sta!ement 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
BALANCE SHEET 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June JO, 2014 

Other Total 
Account Governmental Governmental 
Number Funds Funds 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash E"uivalents 1110 1 500.00 15 504 961.43 
Investments 1160 4 039,410.45 9 202 886.85 
Taxes Receivable. Net 1120 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Receivable Net 1130 ! 744.00 59 026.83 
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0,00 
Due From Reinsurer 1\80 0.00 0.00 
Denosits Receivable 1210 0,00 0,00 
Due From Other Funds 

Bud"et Funds 1141 0.00 136 070.00 
Internal Funds 1142 0 00 127 299.88 

Due From Other A0 encies 1220 79 336.52 3,481,696.16 
lnventon, 1150 281462.02 475 730.23 
Prepaid Items 1230 0,00 48 648.00 
Re;·tricled A.1sels 

Cash with Fiscal/Service AQents 1114 l 936339.!7 16 l04 961.68 
Total Assets 6339792.16 45141 281.06 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHed<>in~ Derivatives 1910 0.00 0,00 
Total Deferred Outnows of Resources 0.00 0.00 
Tota] Assets 1111d Deferred Outflows of Resources 6339792.16 45 141 281.06 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 23 762. 98 747 857.28 
Pavroll Deductions and Wi1hholdin,:,s 2170 41 424.92 983 416.08 
Accounts Pavable 2120 8.669,37 915 352.20 
Cash Overdraft 2125 000 0.00 
JudPments Pavable 2130 0.00 0.00 
Construction Contracts Pavable 2140 0.00 0,00 
Construction Contracts Pavable Retained Percentage 2150 0,00 l 175 878.36 
Sales Tax Pavable 2260 21.00 2!.00 
Matured Bonds Pavable 2180 0.00 0.00 
Matured Imerest Pavable 2190 0.00 0,00 
Due to Fiscal A,:,ent 2240 0.00 0.00 
Accrued Interest Pav able 2210 0.00 0,00 
Deoosits Pavable 2220 91 720.40 9! 720.40 
Due to Other A~encies 2230 0.00 0 00 
Current Notes Pavable 2250 0.00 0.00 
Due 10 O1her F1111ds,-

Budnetarv Funds 2161 0 00 136 070,00 
Internal Funds 2162 0,00 0.00 

Advanced Revenues: 
Unearned Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 

Total Liabilities 165 598 67 4050315.32 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHecfoin<> Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 
Deferred Revenue 2630 0.00 0.00 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 
FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendahle: 

Inventorv 2711 28 l 462.02 475 730.23 
Prenaid Amounts 2712 0.00 48 648 00 
Permanent Fund Princioal 2713 0 00 0.00 
Other Not in Soendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 

Total Nonsvendabfe hmd Balance 2710 281462.02 524 378.23 
Res1rictedfor: 

Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 0.00 
Federal Re~uired Carrvover Pro~rams 2722 0.00 0,00 
State Renuired C over.Pro,,rams 2723 0.00 186 426.86 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Levv 2724 0.00 0.00 
Debt Service 2725 1,990 990 91 16160030.32 
c~nital Pro"ects 2726 0.00 9 309 025.46 
Restricted for Food Service 2729 1 770161.21 I 770 161.21 
Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 

Total Re~·lricred Fund Bafan,·e 2720 3761152.12 27 425 643.85 
Co111111i1ted lo: 

Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 
Contractual A,neements 2732 0.00 0,00 
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 
Committed for 2739 0.00 0,00 

Total Committed Flmd Balance 2730 0.00 0,00 
Assigned 10 

Snecial Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 
Debt Service 2742 0,00 0.00 
Canital Proiects 2743 0,00 0.00 
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 
Assigned for Disaster Recoverv 2749 2.13157935 2131579.35 
Assil!lled for Subseouent Years' Exoenditures 2749 0,00 3 000 000.00 

To/a/ Asi·iwed Fund Balance 2740 2131579.3S 5 l3l 579.35 

Tora/ Unm·si=cd Fund Balance 2750 0.00 8 009 364.31 
Total Fund Balances 2700 6174 193.49 41090965.74 
Total LiabiUti~g, Deferred hlflows of ResourteB 

and Fund Balances 633979216 45 141281.06 
The accompanymg notes to financial statements are an mtegral 
part of this statement 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENT AL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET 
TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different because: 

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, used in governmental activities are not 
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as assets in the governmental funds. 

Interest on long-term debt us accrued as a liability in the government-wide statements, but is not 
recognized in the government funds until due. This amount is the amount of accrued interest 
payable at fiscal year-end. 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities, 
such as insurance, to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the internal service funds 
are included in governmental activities in the statement of net position. 

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the fiscal year and, therefore, are not reported 
as liabilities in the governmental funds. Long-term Liabilities at fiscal year-end consist of: 

Qualified Zone Academy Bonds Payable 
Qualified School Construction Bonds Payable 
Bonds Payable 
Compensated Absences Payable 
Other Postemployment Benefits Payable 

Total Net Position - Governmental Activities 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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$41,090,965.74 

459,433,356.02 

(136,023.00) 

10,325,772.79 

$5,000,000.00 
60,000,000.00 

2,154,405.22 
10,936,292.30 
2,033,377.00 (80,124,074.52) 

$430,589,997.03 

http:430,589,997.03
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 

FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fisrsl Year Ended June JO, 2014 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 
Federal Throu"h State and Local 
State Sources 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
O-erational Pu-oses 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for Debt 
Service 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for Capital 
Pro'ects 
Local Sales Taxes 
Cha~es for Service - Food Service 
Imnact Fees 
Other Local Revenue 
Total Local Sources 

Total Revenues 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Insuuction 
Student Personnel Services 
Instnictional Media Services 
Instniction and Curriculum Deve\onment Services 
Instnictional StaffTrainii"r Services 
Instnictional-Related Technol;;=:-
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acnt1isition and Constniction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Tran;=;-ortation Services 
Oneration of Plant 

Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technol;;= Services 
Communitv Services 

Debt Service: (Fune/ion 9200) 
Retirement ofPrinci~al 

Interest 
Dues and Fees 
Miscellaneous 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acnuisition and Constniction 
Other Ca ital Outla·· 

Total Exnenditures 
Ell CHS ;Deficienc--:;. of Revenues Over'Under' Erenditures 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 
Discount on Sale ofBonds 

Proceeds ofLeasc-Purchase Anreements 
Premium on Lease-Purchase X:reements 
Discount on Lease-Purchase A0 reements 

Loans 
Sale ofC;;: ital Assets 
Loss Recoveries 
Proceeds of Forward Sunni" Contract 
Proceeds from "s="ecial Facilit·· Constniction Account 
Face Value ofRefundino Bonds 

Premium on Refimdinn Bonds 
Discount on RefundiW Bonds 

Refundino- Lease-Purchase A"reements 
Premium on Refundinn Lease-Purchase A=eements 
Discount on RefLlndfir Lease-Purchase A·reements 

Pa·-·ents to Refundin° Escrow Ao-ent 'Function 9299\ 
Transfers In 
Transfers Out 
Total Other Financin° Sources, Uses• 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

Net Chs"u=e in Fund Bslanct'$ 
Fund Balance Julv J 2013 
Ad;ustment to Fund Balances 
Fund Balance June 30 2014 

Account 
Number 

3100 
3200 
3300 

3411, 3421, 
3423 

3412, 3421, 
3423 

3413, 3421, 
3423 

3418 3419 
34SX 
3496 

3400 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7410 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9100 

710 
720 
730 
790 

7420 
9300 

3710 
3791 

891 
3750 
3793 
893 

3720 
3730 
3740 
3760 
3770 
3715 
3792 
892 

3755 
3794 
894 
760 

3600 
9700 

2800 
2891 
2700 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Other 
Federal 

General Programs 
100 420 

rn,325.09 2117357,86 
1 106466.00 8,820,624.06 

35 639405.57 0 00 

77,378,300.95 0,00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0,00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 

J 657 567 34 0.00 
81 035 868.29 0.00 

117,955 064.95 1093798].92 

73 633 352.32 5388268.15 
6 850,565.68 761,851.49 
l 33161024 0,00 
2 976 76\,21 2 464 492 20 
l 233 425.37 1,473,559.67 

782 328.47 0.00 
650,577.24 0 00 
342 807.28 488 145.36 

9 00\ 808.47 187 906.30 
0.0-0 57 848 00 

l 0JJ 098.53 11,808.61 
0.00 0.00 

2,843,063.78 0 00 
6 243 123.32 18 408.44 

11,688 135.70 85 693 70 
3 897 466.89 0.00 
1434502.17 0 00 

184 124 33 0,00 

0.00 0.00 
16 608.88 0.00 
59 428.24 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 

124182 788.12 10,937,981.92 
(6,227 723.17 0,00 

0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 

l3 688.28 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0,00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 

6 925 000.00 0 00 
(100 160.50 0.00 

6 838 527.78 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
610 804,61 0.00 

10 827,902.77 0 00 
0.00 0 00 

11 438 707.38 0.00 

Federal ARRA Economic 
Economic Stimulus Stimulus Debt 

Programs Service 
430 299 

0.00 2,921,667.00 
428 175.25 0,00 

0.00 0.00 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 
0 00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 
0 00 21383 13 
0.00 21383.!3 

428 175.25 2,943,050.13 

92 447.14 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

227 101.60 0.00 
92,997.66 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

12 468.71 0.00 
0.00 0,00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

3160.14 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0 00 3 420 000.00 
0 00 700.00 
0.00 0 00 

0 00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 

428 175.25 3,420,700.00 
0.00 1477,649.87 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0 00 0 00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0 00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 4,027,744.76 
0 00 0,00 
0,00 4 027 744.76 

0 00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0,00 3 550 094.89 
0.00 !0618,944.52 
0 00 0 00 
0.00 14 169 039.41 

Nonvoted Capital 
Improvement 

Section 1011.71(2), F.S. 
370 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0,00 

0,00 

19,062.364.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

59,071.]8 
l9 121435.!8 
19,121,435.18 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0 00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0 00 
0,00 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

17,712,493.66 
0.00 

17 712 493.66 
1,408,941.52 

0.00 
(l.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

JOO, 160.50 
'9,195,453.16 
t9 095 292.66 

0.00 

0.00 
17686,351.147 
16 99S 376.60 

0.00 
9 309 025.46 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Account 
Number 

Other 
Governmental 

Funds 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 
REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 0 00 5 212 349.95 
Federal Through State and Local 3200 6 424,307.10 16 779 572.41 
State Sources 3300 792 017.44 36431423.0l 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Onerational Purnoses 

3411, 3421, 
3423 0,00 77 378 300.95 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for Debt 
Service 

3412, 3421, 
3423 0,00 0,00 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for Capital 
Proiects 

3413, 3421, 
3423 0,00 19 062 364.00 

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0,00 0,00 
Chan.es for Service - Food Service 345X 2 295,214 72 2 295 214.72 
Imnact Fees 3496 0,00 0,00 
Other Local Revenue 73,974.56 3,811,9%.21 
Total Local Sources 3400 2 369 189,28 102 547 875.88 

Total Revenue~ 9,585,513,82 160 971 221.25 
EXPENDITURES 
Cwrent: 

Instruction 5000 0.00 79,114,067.61 
Student Personnel Services 6100 0.00 7,61241717 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 1 331610.24 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 5,668,355.01 
Instructional StaffTrainine: Services 6400 0.00 2 799 982,70 
Instructiona!-Related Technoloav 6500 0.00 782 328.47 
Board 7100 0.00 650 577.24 
General Administration 7200 0.00 843 421.35 
School Administration 7300 0.00 9189 714.77 
Facilities Acouisition and Construction 7410 0.00 57 848.00 
Fiscal Services 7500 0,00 1024907.14 
Food Services 7600 8 638 045,99 8 638 045.99 
Central Services 7700 0.00 2 843 063.78 
Student Transoortation Services 7800 0.00 6 264 691.90 
Oneration of Plant 7900 0,00 l J 773 829.40 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 3 897 466.89 
Administrative Technoloav Services 8200 0,00 1434 502.17 
Community Services 9100 0.00 184,124.33 

Debt Se1vice: (F'1111clion 9200) 
Retirement of Princinal 710 455,000,00 455 000.00 
Interest 720 127,000.00 3 563,608.88 
Dues and Fees 730 6 785.43 66 913.67 
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 7420 132 6'.lll.38 17 845 122.04 
Other Canital Outlav 9300 0.00 0.00 

Total Expenditures 9 359 459,80 166041598.75 
Exeess IDeficlencvl of Revenues Over (Underl E~ncndltures 226,054.02 (5,070,377.50 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Sale ofBonds 3791 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 

Proceeds ofLease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Lease-Purchase A"reements 3793 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Lease-Purchase A<>reements 893 0.00 0.00 

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 
Sale ofCanital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 13 688.28 
Proceeds of Forward Su 1 Contract 
Proceeds from Snecial Facilitv Construction Account 

3760 
3770 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Face Value ofRefundino Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Refundine: Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Refimdin" Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 

Refundin<> Lease-Purchase Aoreements 3755 0,00 0,00 

Premium on Refundinl! Lease-Purchase Al!reements 3794 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Refundinr. Lease-Purchase A"reements 894 0.00 0.00 

-Ra"ments to Refundino Escrow Aoent /function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 
Transfers In 3600 242, 708.-10 11 295 613.66 
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 /9,295,613.66 
Total Other Financin" Sources tUsesl 242 708.40 2 013 688.28 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 
Net Chan"e in Fund Balances 468 762.42 /3 056,689.22 
Fund Balance Ju]v 1 2013 2800 5 705 431.07 44 147 654.96 
Adiustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 
Fund Balance June 30, 2014 2700 6174193.49 41090965.74 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE 
GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Net Change in Fund Balances~ Governmental Funds 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because: 

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement of 
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as a depreciation 
expense. This is the amount of capital outlays in excess of depreciation expense in the current period. 

The statement of activities reflects.only the gain/loss on the sale of assets, whereas 
the governmental funds include all proceeds from these sales. Thus, the change in 

net position differs from the change in fund balances by the cost of assets sold. 

Interest on long-tenn debt is recognized as an expenditure in the governmental funds when due, 
but is recognized as interest accrued in the statement of activities. This is the net change in 
accrued interest in the current period. 

Repayment of bond principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment 
reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net position. This is the amount of repayments 
in the current fiscal year. 

In the statement of activities, the cost of compensated absences is measured by the amounts 
earned during the year, while in the governmental funds, expenditures are recognized based on 

the amounts actually paid for compensated absences. This is the net amount of compensated 
absences earned in excess of the amount used in the current fiscal year. 

Other postemployment benefits costs are recorded in the statement of activities under the 
full accrual basis of accounting, but are not recorded in the governmental funds until paid. This 
is the net increase in the other postemployment benefits liability for the current fiscal year. 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the cost of certain activities, 
such as insurance, to individual funds. The net revenue of internal service 
funds is reported with governmental activities. 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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($3,056,689.22) 

2,182,101.81 

(60,537.54) 

10,500.00 

474,130.60 

(538,402.89) 

(436,424.00) 

786,062.51 

($639,258.73) 

http:639,258.73
http:786,062.51
http:436,424.00
http:538,402.89
http:474,130.60
http:10,500.00
http:60,537.54
http:2,182,101.81
http:3,056,689.22
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
J 30 2014 ""' Governmental 

Account I Activities -
Internal Service 

Number Funds 
ASSETS 
Current Assets: 

Cash and Cash E-uivalents 1110 9 851,147.66 
Investments 1!60 119792587 
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 2 928 620.01 
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 
Due From Re insurer 1180 0,00 
De-osits Receivable 1210 0.00 
Due From Budoetarv Funds 1141 0.00 
Due From Other A0 encies 1220 0.00 
Inventon, 1150 000 
Prenaid Items 1230 0.00 

Total Current Assets 13 977 693.54 
Noncurrem Asl,'ets: 

Cash with Fiscal/Service A"ents 1114 0,00 
Other Post-Emnloument Benefits Asset 1410 0.00 
Section 1011. 13 F.S. Loan Proceeds 1420 0.00 
Pr!l;:;:aid Insurance Costs 1430 0.00 
Investments 1460 0.00 

Total Non current Assets 0.00 
Capi,a/As:,•e1s: 

umd 1310 0.00 
Land Imnrovements - Nond;,;reciable 13!5 0.00 
Construction in Pro-ress 1360 0.00 
Im-rovements Other Than Buildinas 1320 0.00 

Accumulated De,,reciation 1329 0,00 
Buildin°s and Fixed E"Ui"ment 1330 0.00 

Accumulated De"reciation 1339 0.00 
Furniture Fixtures and ~ui-ment 1340 0.00 

Accumulated De-reciation 1349 0,00 
Motor Vehicles 1350 0 00 

Accumulated Denreciation 1359 0.00 
Pronert" Under Canital Lease 1370 0,00 

Accumulated De.:;reciation 1379 0.00 
Com-uter Software 1382 0.00 

Accumulated Amortization 1389 0.00 
Other Canital Assets Net ofDenreciation 0,00 

Total Canital Assets 0.00 
Total All$eh 13,977,693.54 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHedoin" Derivatives 1910 0 00 
Net Car.-uin" Amount of Debt Refundin" 1920 0.00 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0,00 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabi/i/ie,1•: 

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 2,076 36 
Pauroll Deductions and Withholdi!l~s 2170 5,177.09 
Accounts Pa;•llble 2120 48 992.00 
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 
Jud-ments Pavable 2130 0 00 
Sales Tax Pavable 2260 0.00 
Accrued Interest Pavable 2210 0,00 
Denosits Pa"able 2220 1,854,133 75 
Due to Bu--;r,::-etr Funds 2161 0,00 
Due to Other A~encies 2230 0 00 
Advanced Revenues 2410 0.00 
Estimated Un"aid Claims - Self-Insurance Pro0 ram 2271 1 741 541.55 
Estimated Liabilil" for Claims Ad;ustment 2272 0,00 
Total Current Liabilities 3 651 920.75 

Long-Ten/I Liabilities 
Pon/on Due Within One Year: 
Obli.,ations Under Car ital Leases 2315 0 00 
Liabilitv for Comnensated Absences 2330 0.00 
Estimated LiabiJik, for Lon"-Term Claims 2350 000 
Other Post-Em• lo•·ment Benefits Liabi~ 2360 000 
Other Lo~-Term Liabilities 2380 0.00 
Due Within One Year 0.00 
Portion Dr1e After One Year: 
Oblioations Under Car ital Leases 2315 0.00 
Liabilitv for Com~ensated Absences 2330 0,00 
Estimated Liabili"• for Lon~-Term Claims 2350 0.00 
Other Post-Em' Io"ment Benefits Liabi!it·· 2360 0.00 
Other Lon--Term Liabilities 2380 0.00 
Due in More Than One Year 0.00 
Total Lon"-Term Liabilities . 0.00 

Total Liabilities 3,651,920.75 
DEFERRED JNFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHedaino Derivatives 2610 0.00 
Deficit Net Carn ino Amount of Debt Refundino- 2620 0.00 
Deferred Revenue 2630 0 00 
Total Deferred Innows of Resources 0.00 
NET POSITION 
Net Investment in Can ital Assets 2770 0.00 
Restricted for 2780 0.00 
Unrestricted 2790 10.325.772.79 
Total Net Position JO 325 772.79 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
ESE 145 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Governmental 
Activities -

Account Internal Service 
Number Funds 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charnes for Services 3481 0.00 
Charges for Sales 3482 0.00 
Premium Revenue 3484 20,329,569.85 
Other Oneratim1 Revenues 3489 700,119.44 
Total Operating Revenues 21,029,689.29 
OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries 100 131,434.62 
Emolovee Benefits 200 38,068.58 
Purchased Services 300 4,407,839.27 
Enemy Services 400 0.00 
Materials and Supplies 500 1,831.14 
Canital Outlav 600 0.00 
Other 700 13,665,078.31 
Deoreciation and Amortization Exoense 780 0.00 
Total Operating Exnenses 18,244,251.92 
Ooerating Income (Loss) 2,785,437.37 
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Investment Income 3430 625.14 
Gifts, Grants and Beauests 3440 0.00 
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 
Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 0.00 
Interest . 720 0.00 
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 
Loss on Disposition of Assets 810 0.00 
Total Nononeratin!! Revenues (Expenses) 625.14 
Income (Loss) Before Ooeratin!! Transfers 2,786,062.51 
Transfers In 3600 0.00 
Transfers Out 9700 (2,000,000.00) 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

0.00 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

0.00 
Chan!!e In Net Position 786,062.51 
Net Position, Julv 1, 2013 2880 9,539,710.28 
Adiustment to Net Position 2896 0.00 
Net Position, June 30, 2014 2780 10,325,772.79 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from customers and users 
Receiots from interfund services nrovided 
Payments to suppliers 
Pavments to emolovees 
Pavments for interfund services used 
Other receiots (oavments) 
Net cash nrovided fused\ bv onerating activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM NON CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Subsidies from oneratin!! !!rants 
Transfers from other funds 
Transfers to other funds 
Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financine: activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM CA PIT AL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from capital debt 
Canital contributions 
Proceeds from disposition of car:ital assets 
Acauisition and construction of canital assets 
Principal paid on capital debt 
Interest Paid on caoital debt 
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financine: activities 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 
Interest and dividends received 
Purchase of investments 
Net cash provided (used) bv investine: activities 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash eouivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents- July l, 2013 
Cash and cash eauivalents - June 30, 2014 
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided 
(used) by operating activities: 
Oneratin!! income (loss) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided (used) by operating activities: 

Depreciation/Amortization expense 
Commodities used from USDA orol!ram 
Change in assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable 
(Increase) decrease in due from reinsurer 
(Increase) decrease in denosits receivable 
(Increase decrease in due from other funds 
(Increase decrease in due from other a!!encies 
(Increase l decrease in inventory 
(Increase decrease in prepaid items 
Increase decrease) in salaries and benefits payable 
Increase decrease) in payroll tax liabilities 
Increase decrease) in accounts navable 
Increase decrease in cash overdraft 
Increase (decrease) in iud!!ments oavable 
Increase (decrease) in sales tax payable 
Increase decrease) in accrued interest Pavable 
Increase ( decrease in denosits navable 
Increase decrease in due to other funds 
Increase (decrease in due to other aeencies 
Increase ( decrease in advanced/deferred revenue 
Increase decrease in estimated unnaid claims - Self~Insurance Proerams 
Increase (decrease) in estimated liability for claims adiustmcnt 

Total adjustments 
Net cash orovided (used) bv oneratinl! activities 
Noncash investing, capital and financing activities: 
Borrowine under caoital lease 
Contributions of can ital assets 
Purchase of equipment on account 
Cauital asset trade-ins 
Net Increase/(Decrease) in the fair value of investments 
Commodities received throu!!h USDA uro!!ram 

I 
I 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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Governmental 
Activities -

Internal Service 
Funds 

18,921,719.85 
0.00 

(l 8,297,353.30 
(168,723.06 

0.00 
0.00 

455,643.49 

0.00 
0.00 

/2,000,000.00) 
(2,000,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

18,618,035.07 
625.14 

(19,815,960.94 
(1,197,300.73) 
(2,741,657.24) 
12,592,804.90 
9,851,147.66 

2,785,437.37 

0.00 
0.00 

(2,928 620.01 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

343.88 
436.26 
273.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

820,650.57 
(615,752.82 

0.00 
0.00 

392,875.24 
0.00 

(2,329,793 88) 
455,643.49 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



ExhibitC-8 
Page 11 

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
June 30, 2014 

Total 
Agency 

Account Funds 
Number 89X 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash E uivalents 1110 2,594,752.49 
Investments 1160 0.00 
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 

1170 000 
1141 0.00 
1150 0.00 
1220 0.00 

2,594,752.49 Total Assets 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHed in Derivatives 1910 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 
LIABILITIES 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 
Pa roll Deductions and Withholdin s 2170 
Accounts Pa able 2120 
Cash Overdraft 2125 
Due to Other A encies 2230 
Due to Bud eta Funds 2161 
Internal Accounts Pa able 2290 
Total Liabilities 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed in Derivatives 2610 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 
NET POSITION 
Held in Trust for Pension Benefits 
Held in Trust for Scholarshi sand Other Pur oses 
Total Net Position 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
Juno 30, 2014 

ASSETS 
Cm·ren/A,'8CIJ: 

Coshond Cash fa oiv,lcnt, 
In,,.,1ments 
Toxe, Rceoiv•blo Ncl 
Acoolll\1s Recdvsble Not 
Interesl Re<eivablo on lnvcstmenls 
Due from Rem,urcr 
Do-"it, Roociv,blc 
Dw from Other Aenoie, 
fatoma!Balunoes 
lnvcnlo ' 
Pr,-- id !t,m, 

Total Curn,n( Assets 
Nonc11rren/ Asse/s 

C,,h with FiscaVSenice A-enls 
rnh,rPost-Em I emBenefirnAsse! 
Section 1011.13, F.S. L<l•n Pr=<l, 
ITO~,id Insurance Co,1s 
[nwslment, 

Tolal Noncurrem Assets 
Capital Assm: 

"'"" Land [nnovements - Non~• rc-oi,blo 
Construction in p,;,-:::-:-s, 

lm=ovements Oiher 111an Buildin , 
Lass Accurnnl•tcd reci,tion 

Buildjn , and Fixed E··ui mcnt 
Les, Accurnuloted l">=recjation 

Furnitum fixturosandE~•j ment 
Less Accumulated Do-recmtion 

Motor Vehicles 
Le., Acoumulaled D<,nrocmtwn 

"° Under Ca~ilol Lease 
I.cs, Aecurnulaled Dc-rcciotwn 

Audiovisual Mnleriol, 
Less Aceumul•1ed [)onre,iation 

Com~ lcr Software 
Less Aocumulatcd Amortiwtion 

Olher Ca ital Assets Net ofo;;;:;,cciotion 
Tutol Cnni1ul Asscb 

TotaJA,.et. 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accurnuloled Doore,;,: in Foir Value oHJc,J,,in .. Derivatives 
NctC,-•in Amount of Debt Rcfundin~ 
Tol"I Dorerred Outflows ofRe,ourc<> 
LIABILITIES 
CmTent Liabilities: 

Aocrued Sa lanes and Bettefirn 
p,;::,oll Deduo!,011s •nd Wi!bholdi-;;-, 
Acrounl• Pa oble 
Co,h OvcrdraR 
Jud mcnls Pa··ablc 
Construction Contract, h blc 
Cnnslrt«tion Con\Nlcls Fa ahlo Retained Peroen1o e 
Sales Tax Po"oblc 
Due lo l'iscal A-cnt 
Accrued Interest hble 
Dc~•si1,P,"able 
DllO lo Olhor A c'Ilcics 
Curr<nt Nole, Po oblo 
Advanced Revenues 
EstirnalcJ Un" oid Claims - So]f-Jmu,onoo Pw 0 rnm 
Estirna1ed Li•hili~· for Claims Ad-u,\meut 
fatimo.tcd Liobili~· for Arb<tra o Reba le 

Total Current Liabilities 
lo11g-Teni, Liahililies 

l'o,·lion D,,e JVi1hin 011e Year 
Notc,P, able 
Ob-i;;;: lions Under Ca ital Leases 
Bond. r."oble 
Liobilit·· for Com-"n,a!ed Absences 
Loaso-P<troh"e A :,oemenl, P,:-:ablc 
Estimated Liabil,h, for Lon~-Tcnn Claim, 
O!her Post-Eni-lo•ment BOJiefils Liabilil" 
Estimated PECO Adv,nce P•··ablo 
Olher Laii~-Tenn Liobilitio, 
Derivative lm!rumet\\ 
Estimated Liahjjjs, for Arb!lrn- e Reba lo 
Puo withmOne Yoar 

Porlio>1 Due Ajl,l'One Year: 
No1esPa ·oble 
Obli" lions Under Cs ilal Loases 
Bonds Po--oble 
Liabi~ for Co;;;::-:nsated Ab,enoc, 
Loase-Purchose Anseemems P•"•b!~ 
E,tunoted Lioh,htv for Lon-·Tmn Claim, 
Otherl'csl-Em I ent Benefits Lfobilit·· 
Estimated PECO Advance Povablo 
Other l..onn-Term Liabilities 
Derivative lnslnllnent 
Estimated Liabili~- for Arbitrn ·e Reb,,10 
Due in More thnn One Year 

Tola] l..on°·Tenn L1•bili1ic, 
Llobllltie, 

ED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Voluo ofHedninn D<ri,·,1ives 

Deflcn Nel Co~ inn Amount of De ht Refundrn" 
Deferred Rcwnu, 
Toto! Deforrcd Jnn .. w, orR~,ource, 
NET POSITION 
Net Investment in Ca-ital A"clS 
Ros/rioted For 

Co1e-oncnl Cu·· ··over Pro· ·am, 
Food Se,vioe 
D<bl Service 
c, it,IPro'ecls 
Otherl'u~::·.-,,.. 

Umestricted 
To!11l Net Position 

Aceount 
Nnmb~r 

ll!O 
1160 
1120 
1130 
1170 
1180 
!210 
mo 

1150 
1230 

. 

1114' 
1410 
1420 
1430 

"00 

IJIO 
IJ15 
IJ60 
1J20 
1329 
ll30 
13l9 
1340 
1349 
1350 
1359 
1370 
1379 
1381 
1388 
1382 
1389 

1910 
1920 

2\10 
2170 
2120 
2125 
2130 
2140 
2150 
2260 
2240 
2210 
2220 
2230 

"~ 
2410 

2271 
22'/2 
21HO 

2310 
2315 
2320 
2330 
2340 
2350 
2360 
2370 
23B0 
2390 
2280 

2310 
2315 
2320 
2330 
2340 
2350 
2360 
2.170 
2380 
2.190 
2280 

2610 

2620 
2630 

2770 

2780 
2780 
2780 
2780 
2780 
2790 

The accompanying notes to tlnonoial statement, ore an integral p•rl oftbi, sl,lcment 
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Tot•I Nonmajor 
Component 

Unlb 

110,¼l.57 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
o.ou 

1080000 
770.717.50 

892 079.07 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0ml 
0.00 

000 
0,1)(1 

n.oo 
000 
0.00 
om 
000 
0.00 
000 
o.on 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0OIJ 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
MO 
000 

892 079,07 

000 
{1,00 
0.00 

0.00 
0,00 
oon 
0.rlll 
0.00 
00[1 

0.00 
000 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
(1.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
OGI) 

0.00 
000 

1100 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0,1)0 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
OOI) 
0,0() 

0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

000 
000 
o.on 
0.00 

0.00 

845 6D7.2l 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
1)00 

,j(, 471.8(, 
892 079.07 

Total 
Comp11nml 

Unit, 

l 10 5Gl.57 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

0.00 
10800.00 

770717.50 
892 07907 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

000 
000 
0.00 
0,00 
000 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

892079.07 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

000 
000 
000 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
000 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
000 

000 

84560721 
000 
000 
0.00 
000 

46471.86 
892 079,07 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) 
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

FUNCTIONS 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 
Student Personnel Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Develonment Services 
Instructional StaffTraininQ' Services 
Instructional-Related TechnoloD"V 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 

Student Transportation Services 
Ooeration of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technolo<TV Services 
Communitv Services 
Interest on Long-Term Debt 

Account 
Number 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7400 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9100 
9200 

Pro2ram Revenues 
Operating Capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants and 
Exoenses Services Contributions Contributions 

300,351.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

30,873.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

. 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 
0.00 000 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Unallocated Denreciation/ Amortization Evnense* 0.00 ~ Total Comnonent Unit Activities 331,224.60 

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

in Net Position 

Component Units 
Activities 

(300,351.01) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(30,873.59) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(331,224.60) 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position, July 1, 2013 
Net Position, June 30, 2014 

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions. 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 

0 00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

337,243.36 

128.29 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
337,371.65 

6,147.05 
885,932.02 
892,079.07 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
MAJOR AND NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
TOTAL COMPONENT UNITS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

FUNCTIONS 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 
Student Personnel Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Develooment Services 
Instructional StaffTrainimz Services 
Instructional-Related Technolovv 
Board 

General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 

Fiscal Services 

Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transoortation Services 
llneration of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative TechnoJo,.-u SeIVices 

Comrnunitv Services 
Interest on Long~Term Debt 

Unallocated Denreciation/Amortization Ev,-,ense* 
Total Comnonent Unit Activities 

Account Charges for 
Number Exoeoses Services 

5000 300.351.01 
6100 0.00 
6200 0.00 
6300 0.00 
6400 0.00 
6500 0.00 
7100 0.00 
7200 30,873.59 
7300 0.00 
7400 0.00 
7500 000 
7600 0.00 
7700 0.00 
7800 0.00 
7900 0.00 
8100 0.00 
8200 0.00 
9100 0.00 
9200 0.00 o.ool-

331,224.60 

Proeram Revenues 
Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
000 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 ~ 

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

in Net Position 
Total 

Component Units 
Activities 

(300,351.01) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(30,873.59) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(331,224.60) 

General Revenu_es: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 

Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 

Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 

Investment Earnings 

Miscellaneous 
Special Items 

Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 

Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position, July 1, 2013 
Net Position, June 30, 2014 

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions. 

Tue accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

337,243.36 

128.29 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

337,371.65 
6,147.05 

885,932.02 
892,079.07 
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I. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Description of Government-wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position 
and the statement of activities) report information on all of the nonfiduciary 
activities of the primary government and its component unit. All fiduciary 
activities are reported only in the fund financial statements. Governmental 
activities are normally supported by taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and 
other nonexchange transactions. The primary government is reported separately 
from certain legally separated component units for which the primary 
government is financially accountable. 

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and 
program revenues for each function or program of the Charlotte County School 
District's (District) governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are 
specifically associated with a service, program, or department and are thereby 
clearly identifiable to a particular function. Depreciation expense is reported as 
unallocated. 

B. Reporting Entity 

The Charlotte County District School Board (Board) has direct responsibility for 
operation, control, and supervision of District schools and is considered a primary 
government for financial reporting. The District is considered part of the Florida 
system of public education, operates under the general direction of the Florida 
Department of Education, and is governed by State law and Stat,e Board of 
Education (SBE) rules. The governing body of the District is the Board, which is 
composed of five elected members. The appointed Superintendent of Schools is 
the executive officer of the Board. Geographic boundaries of the District 
correspond with those of Charlotte County. 

Criteria for determining if other entities are potential component units that 
should be reported within the District's basic financial statements are identified 
and described in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) 
Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, 
Sections 2100 and 2600. The application of these criteria provides for 
identification of any entities for which the Board is financially accountable and 
other organizations for which the nature and significance of their relationship 
with the Board are such that exclusion would cause the District's basic financial 
statements to be misleading or incomplete. Based on the application of these 
criteria, the following component units are included within the District's reporting 
entity: 
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Blended Component Unit. A blended component unit, is in substance, part of 
the primary District's operations, even though it is a legally separate entity. Thus, 
the blended component unit is appropriately presented as part of the District. 
The Charlotte County School Board Leasing Corporation(Leasing Corporation), 
was formed to facilitate financing for the acquisition of facilities and equipment 
as further discussed in note 111.1.1. Due to the substantive economic relationship 
between the District and the Leasing Corporation, the financial activities of the 
Leasing Corporation are included in the accompanying basic financial statements. 
Separate financial statements for the Leasing Corporation are not published. 

Discretely Presented Component Unit. The component unit columns in the 
government-wide financial statements include the financial data of the District's 
other component unit. A separate column is used to emphasize that it is legally 
separate from the District. 

The Charlotte Local Education Foundation, Inc. (Foundation) is a separate not-for­
profit corporation organized and operated as a direct-support organization to 
receive, hold, and administer property and to make expenditures for the benefit 
of the District. Because of the nature and significance of its relationship with the 
District, the Foundation is considered a component unit. 

c. Basis of Presentation Government-wide Financial Statements 

While separate government-wide and fund financial statements are presented, 
they are interrelated. The governmental activities column incorporates data from 
governmental funds and internal service funds. Separate financial statements are 
provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even 
though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. 

The effects of interfund activity have been eliminated from the government-wide 
financial statements except for interfund services provided and used. 

D. Basis of Presentation - Fund Financial Statements 

The fund financial statements provide information about the District's funds, 
including the fiduciary funds and blended component unit. Separate statements 
for each fund category - governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary - are 
presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental 
funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental funds 
are aggregated and reported as non major funds. Major individual governmental 
funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. 

The District reports the following major governmental funds: 

� General Fund - to account for all financial resources not required to be 

accounted for in another fund, and for certain revenues from the State 

that are legally restricted to be expended for specific current operating 

purposes. 
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� Special Revenue - Federal Economic Stimulus Fund - to account for 

certain Federal grant program resources related to the American 

Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA). 

� Special Revenue - Other Federal Program Funds -to account for certain 

Federal program resources. 

� Debt Service - Federal Economic Stimulus Fund - to account for the 

accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, debt principal, 

interest and related costs on the District's qualified school construction 

bonds (QSCB). 

� Capital Projects -Local Capital Improvement Fund - to account for the 

financial resources generated by the local capital improvement tax levy 

to be used for educational capital outlay needs, including new 

construction, renovation and remodeling projects, and debt service 
payments. 

Additionally, the District reports the following proprietary and fiduciary fund 

types: 

� Internal Service Funds - to account for the District's Employee Benefits 
Program. 

� Agency Funds - to account for resources of the school internal funds, 

which are used to administer moneys collected at several schools in 

connection with school, student athletic, class, and club activities. 

During the course of operations the District has activity between funds for various 

purposes. Any residual balances outstanding at year end are reported as due 

from/to other funds. While these balances are reported in fund financial 

statements, certain eliminations are made in the preparation of the government­

wide financial statements. Balances between the funds included in governmental 

activities (i.e., the governmental and internal service funds) are eliminated so that 

only the net amount is included as internal balances in the governmental 

activities column. Further, certain activity occurs during the year involving 

transfers of resources between funds. In fund financial statements, transfers 

between the funds included in governmental activities are eliminated in the 

preparation of the government-wide financial statements. 

E. Basis of Accounting 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable 
measurement focus and basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the 
type of resources being measured such as current financial resources or economic 
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resources. The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or events 
for recognition in the financial statements. 

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic 
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are 
recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when a liability is incurred, 
regardless of the timing of the related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized 
in the year for which they are levied. Revenues from grants, entitlements, and 
donations are recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements 
imposed by the provider have been satisfied. 

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current 
financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. Revenues, except for certain grant revenues, are recognized when 
they become measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available 
when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to 
pay liabilities of the current period. Generally, the District considers revenues to 
be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal 
year. When grant terms provide that the expenditure of resources is the prime 
factor for determining eligibility for Federal, State, and other grant resources, 
revenue is recognized at the time the expenditure is made. Entitlements are 
recorded as revenues when all eligibility requirements are met, including any 
time requirements, and the amount is received during the period or within the 
availability period for this revenue source (within 60 days of year-end). 
Expenditures are generally recognized when the related fund liability is incurred, 
as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, claims and 
judgments, other postemployment benefits, and compensated absences, are 
only recorded when payment is due. General capital asset acquisitions are 
reported as expenditures in governmental funds. Issuance of long-term debt and 
acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources. 
Allocations of cost, such as depreciation, are not recognized in governmental 
funds. 

The proprietary funds are reported using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. The agency funds have no 
measurement focus but utilize the accrual basis of accounting for reporting its 
assets and liabilities. 

The Charlotte Local Education Foundation, Inc., is accounted for under the not­
for-profit basis of accounting and uses the accrual basis of accounting whereby 
revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when 
incurred. 
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F. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Position/Fund Balance 

1. Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The District's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, 
demand deposits, and short-term, highly liquid investments with original 
maturities of three months or less. Investments classified as cash equivalents 
include amounts placed with the State Board of Administration (SBA) in 
Florida PRIME, formerly known as the Local Government Surplus Funds Trust 
Fund Investment Pool, and money market funds, except that amounts held 
in escrow for long-term debt are not considered to be cash equivalents. 

Cash deposits are held by banks qualified as public depositories under Florida 
law. All deposits are insured by Federal depository insurance, up to specified 
limits, or collateralized with securities held in Florida's multiple financial 
institution collateral pool as required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. 

2. Investments 

Investments consist of amounts placed in the SBA debt service accounts for 
investment of debt service moneys, amounts placed with the SBA for 
participation in the Florida PRIME and Fund B Surplus Funds Trust (Fund B) 
investment pools authorized under Florida Statute 218.405 and 218.417, 
Florida Statutes, and those made locally. These investment pools operate 
under investment guidelines established by Section 215.47, Florida Statutes. 

The District's investments in Florida PRIME, which the SBA indicates is a 
Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 2a7-like external investment pool, 
are similar to money market funds in which shares are owned in the fund 
rather than the underlying investments. These investments are reported at 
fair value, which is amortized cost. 

The District's investments in Fund B are accounted for as a fluctuating net 
asset value pool, with a fair value factorof 1.84438408 at June 30, 2014. Fund 
Bis not subject to participant withdrawal requests. Distributions from Fund 
B, as determined by the SBA, are effected by transferring eligible cash or 
securities to Florida PRIME, consistent with the pro rata allocation of pool 
shareholders of record at the creation date of Fund B. One hundred percent 
of such distributions from Fund Bare available as liquid balance within Florida 
PRIME. 

Investments made locally include money market funds and a Federal Home 
Loan Mortgage Corporation (FHLMC) note, and are reported at fair value. 

Types and amounts of investments held at fiscal year-end are described in a 
subsequent note. 
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3. Inventories and Prepaid Items 

Inventories consist of expendable supplies held for consumption in the 
course of District operations. Inventories are stated at cost using the moving 
average pricing method, except that United States Department of Agriculture 
donated foods are stated at their fair value as determined at the time of 
donation to the District's food service program by the Florida Department of 
Agriculture and Consumer Services, Bureau of Food Distribution. The costs 
of inventories are recorded as expenditures when used rather than 
purchased. 

Certain prepayments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting 
periods and are recorded as prepaid items in both government-wide and fund 
financial statements. 

4. Capital Assets 

Expenditures for capital assets acquired or constructed for general District 
purposes are reported in the governmental fund that financed the acquisition 
or construction. The capital assets so acquired are reported at cost in the 
government-wide statement of net assets but are not reported in the 
governmental fund financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the 
District as those costing more than $1,000. Such assets are recorded at 
historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. 
Donated assets are recorded at fair value at the date of donation. 

Capital assets are depreciated using group depreciation and the straight-line 
method over the following estimated useful lives of the asset group: 

Description Estimated Lives 

Improvements 15 Years 

Buildings and Fixed Equipment 20-50 Years 

Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 7 Years 

Motor Vehicles 7-10 Years 

Computer Software 5 Years 

Current year information relative to changes in capital assets is described in 
a subsequent note. 

5. Long-Term Liabilities 

Long-term obligations that will be financed from resources to be received in 
the future by governmental funds are reported as liabilities in the 
government-wide statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as 
well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds 
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using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the 
applicable bond premium or discount. 

In the governmental fund financial statements, bonds and other long-term 
obligations are not recognized as liabilities until due. 

Changes in long-term liabilities for the current year are reported in a 
subsequent note. 

6. Net Position Flow Assumption 

The District occasionally funds outlays for a particular purpose from both 
restricted (e.g., restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted 
resources. To calculate the amounts to report as restricted- net position and 
unrestricted - net position in the government-wide and proprietary fund 
financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in 
which the resources are considered to be applied. Consequently, it is the 
District's policy to consider restricted - net position to have been depleted 
before unrestricted - net position is applied. 

7. Fund Balance Flow Assumptions 

The District may fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted 
and unrestricted resources (the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned 
fund balance). To calculate the amounts to report as restricted, committed, 
assigned, and unassigned fund balance in the governmental fund financial 
statements a flow of assumption must be made about the order in which the 
resources are considered to be applied. It is the District's policy to consider 
restricted fund balance to have been depleted before using any of the 
components of unrestricted fund balance. Further, when components of 
unrestricted fund balance can be used for the same purpose, committed fund 
balance is deleted first, followed by assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund 
balance is applied last. 

8. Fund Balance Policies 

Fund balance of governmental funds is reported in various categories based 
on the nature of any limitations requiring use of resources for specific 
purposes. The District itself can establish limitations on the use of resources 
through either a commitment (committed fund balance) or an assignment 
(assigned fund balance). 

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can be used 
only for the specific purposes determined by a formal action of the District's 
highest level of decision-making authority. The Board is the highest level of 
decision-making authority for the District that can, by adoption of a 
resolution prior to the end of the fiscal year, commit fund balance. Once 
adopted, the limitation imposed by the resolution remains in place until a 
similar action is taken (the adoption of another resolution) to remove or 
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revise the limitation. The District reported no committed fund balance at 
June 30, 2014. 

Amounts in the assigned fund balance classification are intended to be used 
by the District for specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be 
classified as committed. The District may also assign fund balance as it does 
when appropriating fund balance to cover a gap between estimated revenue 
and appropriations in the subsequent year's appropriated budget. Also 
classified as assigned are amounts that are constrained to be used for specific 
purposes based on actions of the Superintendent. Unlike commitments, 
assignments generally only exist temporarily. In other words, an additional 
action does not normally have to be taken for the removal of an assignment. 
Conversely, as discussed above, an additional action is essential to either 
remove or revise a commitment. 

In addition, the District has adopted Board Policy 6233, which provides at 
least 3 percent of the current year's annual estimated General Fund reserves 
to be reserved for contingency purposes. In the event these reserves are 
needed, a majority vote of the Board is required before using these funds, 
and the Superintendent is required to provide a financial plan to the Board to 
restore the funds to the minimum 3 percent amount, along with a timeline 
for restoration. 

G. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses 

1. Program Revenues 

Amounts reported as program revenues include charges paid by the recipient 
of the goods or services offered by the program, and grants and contributions 
that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a 
particular program. All taxes, including those dedicated for specific purposes, 
and other internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues 
rather than program revenues. Revenues that are not classified as program 
revenues are presented as general revenues. The comparison of direct 
expenses with program revenues identifies the extent to which each 
governmental function is self-financing or draws from the general revenues 
of the District. 

2. State Revenue Sources 

Significant revenues from State sources for current operations include the 
Florida Education Finance Program administered by the Florida Department 
of Education (Department) under the provisions of Section 1011.62, Florida 
Statutes. In accordance with this law, the District determines and reports the 
number of full-time equivalent (FTE) students and related data to the 
Department. The Department performs certain edit checks on the reported 
number of FTE and related data, and calculates the allocation offunds to the 
District. T-he District is permitted to amend its original reporting for a period 
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offive months following the date of the original reporting. Such amendments 
may impact funding allocations for subsequent years. The Department may 
also adjust subsequent fiscal period allocations based upon an audit of the 
District's compliance in determining and reporting FTE and related data. 
Normally, such adjustments are treated as reductions or additions of revenue 
in the year when the adjustments are made. 

The State provides financial assistance to administer certain educational 
programs. State Board of Education rules require that revenue earmarked 
for certain programs be expended only for the program for which the money 
is provided, and require that the money not expended as of the close of the 
fiscal year be carried forward into the following year to be expended for the 
same educational programs. The Department generally requires that these 
educational program revenues be accounted for in the General Fund. A 
portion of the fund balance of the General Fund is reserved in the 
governmental fund financial statements for the unencumbered balance of 
categorical and earmarked educational program resources. 

3. District Property Taxes 

The School Board is authorized by State law to levy property taxes for district 
school operations, capital improvements, and debt service. 

Property taxes consist of ad valorem taxes on real and personal property 
within the District. Property values are determined by the Charlotte County 
Property Appraiser, and property taxes are collected by the Charlotte County 
Tax Collector. 

The Board adopted the 2013 tax levy on September 10, 2013. Tax bills are 
mailed in October and taxes are payable between November 1 of the year 
assessed and March 31 of the following year at discounts of up to 4 percent 
for early payment. 

Taxes become a lien on the property on January 1, and are delinquent on April 
1, of the year following the year of assessment. State law provides for 
enforcement of collection of personal property taxes by seizure of the 
property to satisfy unpaid taxes, and for enforcement of collection of real 
property taxes by the sale of interest bearing tax certificates to satisfy unpaid 
taxes. The procedures result in the collection of essentially all taxes prior to 
June 30 of the year following the year of assessment. 

Property tax revenues are recognized in the government-wide financial 
statements when the Board adopts the tax levy. Property tax revenues are 
recognized in the governmental fund financial statements when taxes are 
received by the District, except that revenue is accrued for taxes collected by 
the Charlotte County Tax Collector at fiscal year-end but not yet remitted to 
the District. 
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Millages and taxes levied for the current year are presented in a subsequent 
note. 

4. Federal Revenue Sources 

The District receives Federal awards for the enhancement of various 
educational programs. Federal awards are generally received based on 
applications submitted to, and approved by, various granting agencies. For 
Federal awards in which a claim to these grant proceeds is based on incurring 
eligible expenditures, revenue is recognized to the extent that eligible 
expenditures have been incurred. 

5. Compensated Absences 

In the government-wide financial statements, compensated absences (i.e., 
paid absences for employee vacation leave and sick leave) are accrued as 
liabilities to the extent that it is probable that the benefits will result in 
termination payments. A liability for these amounts is reported in the 
governmental fund financial statements only if they have matured, such as 
for occurrences of employee resignations and retirements. The liability for 
compensated absences includes salary-related benefits, where applicable. 

6. Proprietary Funds Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses 

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from 
nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from 
providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with the 
proprietary funds' principal ongoing operations. The principal operating 
revenues of the District's internal service funds are charges for employee 
health insurance premiums. Operating expenses include insurance claims 
and excess coverage premiums. All revenues and expenses not meeting this 
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

II. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL ACTIVITIES AND FUNDS 

A. Cash Deposits with Financial Institutions 

Custodial Credit Risk-Deposits. In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the 
event of a bank failure, the District's deposits may not be returned to it. The District 
does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. All bank balances of the District are 
fully insured or collateralized as required by Chapter 280, Florida Statutes. 

Cash balances from all funds are combined and invested to extent available. 

Earnings are allocated monthly to each fund balance based on average daily 

balances. 
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B. Investments 

As of June 30, 2014, the District has the following investments and maturities: 

: rvlaturities Fair Value 

'State Board.of Administration (SBA) 

Florida Prime ( 1) 40 day average $10,141,071.79 

Florida Prime(1)(3) 40 day average . .. j $14,168,32637 
. Fund .. B Surplus Funds Trus.t Fund _____ 2 86years : 205,089.19 

,,> 
Debt Service Accounts 6 months 54,651.74 

95,054.59 .. B.ank of America Funds.: Mlney Ma.rk ... e ... t ... , .. , ................................ •.4 .o. 
Federal Home Loan Mlrtgage Corp (FHLMC) (2) 10/31/2014 1,936,339.17 

Federated Prime Obligations Fund (3) i Immediate withdraw al 296.14 

Florida Community Bank.:.l'loney Market (1). ;40 days 15,057,751.28 

· Total Investments , $41,658,580.27 

,_~tes:_ (1) _ Investments that have orig!nal maturities of three nl?n~hs o~ less are 

considered ~a~h ~qu!v_~~~nts for fin~~~-i~l ,r_~porting pu~poses. 
(2) This inve~t~n_t is hel_~ -~~-~-:_r __ ~_P_8-Xi_ng agent agreeme~t in connection with the 

Qualified Zone Academy Bonds(OZAB): See Note II E 

(3) This investment is held under a paying agent agreement in connection with the 

Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCB), See Note II F. 

� Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect 

the fair value of an investment. The District does not have a formal 

investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of managing 

its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 

Florida PRIME had a weighted average days to maturity (WAM) of 40 days 

at June 30, 2014. A portfolio's WAM reflects the average maturity in days 

based on final maturity or reset date, in the case offloating rate instruments. 

WAM measures the sensitivity of the portfolio to interest rate changes. Due 

to the nature of the securities in Fund B, the interest rate risk information 

required by GASB Statement No. 40 (i.e., specific identification, duration, 

weighted average maturity, segmented time distribution, or simulation 

model) is not available. An estimate of the weighted average life (WAL) is 

available. In the calculation of the WAL, the time at which an expected 

principal amount is to be received, measured in years, is weighted by the 

principal amount received at that time divided by the sum of all expected 

principal payments. The principal amounts used in the WAL calculation are 

not discounted to present value as they would be in a weighted average 

http:41,658,580.27
http:15,057,751.28
http:1,936,339.17
http:95,054.59
http:54,651.74
http:205,089.19
http:10,141,071.79
http:Board.of
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duration calculation.  The WAL, based on expected future cash flows, of 
Fund B at June 30, 2014, is 2.86 years.  However, because Fund B consists of 
restructured or defaulted securities there is considerable uncertainty 
regarding the WAL. 

The District’s investment in the FHLMC discount note is authorized under a 
forward delivery agreement (FDA) with the QZAB paying agent.  The FDA 
guarantees an interest rate of 3.19%.  The Provider of the FDA bears the 
interest rate risk. 

The District’s investments in the State of Florida debt service accounts will 
be used for debt service payments on bond debt issued by the State Board 
of Education for the benefit of the District.  The District relies on policies 
developed by the SBA for managing interest rate risk (and credit risk) for this 
account. 

 Credit Risk 

Section 218.415(17), Florida Statutes, limits investments to ones considered 
to have low credit risks.  Money market funds must be Securities and 
Exchange Commission (SEC) registered money market funds with the highest 
credit quality rating from a nationally recognized rating agency.  Investments 
in interest-bearing time deposits must be in qualified public depositories, as 
defined in Section 280.02, Florida Statutes.  The District’s investment policy 
does not further limit its investment choices. 

As of June 30, 2014, the District’s investment in Florida PRIME is rated AAAm 
by Standard & Poor’s. Fund B is unrated. 

The District’s investment in the Bank of America Money Market Reserves 
Fund is rated Aaa by Moody’s Investor Services and AAAm by Standard and 
Poor’s. 

The District’s investment in the Florida Community Bank Public Funds 
Money Market is rated five stars by the Bauer Financial Group and AAA by 
the New York Stock Exchange. 

The District’s investment in the Federated Prime Obligations Fund is 
authorized under an agreement with the QSCB paying agent and is rated Aaa 
by Moody’s Investor Services and AAAm by Standard & Poor’s. 

The FHLMC investments are rated AA+ by Standard and Poor’s and Aaa by 
Moody’s Investor Services. 
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� Custodial Credit Risk 

Custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure 

of the counterparty to a transaction, the District will not be able to recover 

the value of investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of 

an outside party. Section 218.415(18), Florida Statutes, requires the District 

to earmark all investments and 1) if registered with the issuer or its agents, 

the investment must be immediately placed for safekeeping in a location 

that protects the governing body's interest in the security; 2) if in book entry 

form, the investment must be held for the credit of the governing body by a 

depository chartered by the Federal Government, the State, or any other 

state or territory of the United States which has a branch or principal place 

of business in this State, or by a national association organized and existing 

under the laws of the United States which is authorized to accept and 

execute trusts and which is doing business in this State, and must be kept by 

the depository in an account separate and apart from the assets of the 

financial institution; or 3) if physically issued to the holder but not registered 

with the issuer or its agents, must be immediately placed for safekeeping in 

a secured vault. The District's investment policy does not address custodial 
credit risk. 

The District's investment in the FHLMC discount note is held in a custodial 

account by the paying agent. 

� Concentration of Credit Risk 

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of 

the District's investment in a single issuer. The District does not have a 

formal investment policy that limits the amount the District may invest in 

any one issuer. The FHLMC note comprises 88 percent of the investments 

in the Other Governmental Funds. 
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C. Changes in Capital Assets 

Changes in capital assets are presented in the table below. 

GOVERNMENf AL ACTJVITTES 

r 
Balance 

7-01-13 

Additions Deletions 

' 
Balance 

6-30-14 

Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated: 

Land 

Construction in Progress 

'Total Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 

$6,244,789.79; "-"''MJ 
$19,059,613.09 i 

$13,730)95.13 

$13,730,395.13. 

$1,209,345.21 

$1,209,345.21 

$12,814,823.30: 

$18,765,839.71' 

$31,580,663.01; 

Capital Assets Being Depreciated: 

Improvements Other Than Buildings $6,578,920.53 [ $59,812.37 $6,638,732.90 

'Buildin_~_s and Fixed.Equipment $513,134,202.32; $_1,209,345.21; $514,343,547.53' 

Furniture, Fixtures, and Equipment $26,168,724.28 $1,376,089.23 $1,270,268,22 526,274:54529! 

Motor Vehicles $13,332,482.41 $985,777.00 $454,555.95 513,863,703.46' 

Computer Software $1,046,762.04 $234,195.11 S!,280,957.15; 

Total Capital Assets Be inf _Depreciated $560,261,091.58 $3,865,218.92 $1,724,824.17 $562,401,486.33 

Less Accumu_l.~t~_? ___ r,?:J:_~_:_(:_iation '.or: 

) !;rnprovements Other Than -~~~~~-~1.'gs -$4,717,467.00'. -$248,755.00 $0.00 ~$4,9~6?22.?o,; 

_}3,_~i!9_i~~s and Fixed -~9u,iE~~nt -ss9:s·15,166.00 '. -s10,210,054_00 $0.00 -$99,785,220.00' 
, ,,,,,,,,, 

Fumi~1re, Fixtu_r~_s; __ ~11_} __ ~uipment -S18,107,729.03 i -$2,584,945.84 -Sl,209,730.68 -$19,482,944.19 

Motor Vehicles -$8,779,833.27 i -$1,022,128.63 -$454,555.95 -$9,347,405.95 
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,/,,, 

Audio-Visual Materials and 
. ' 

~omp_uter Software -$807,474.62 -$159,526.56, $0.00 -$967 ,001.18 

Total Accumulate~ __ 1,?_(:_e_r_:ciation -$121,927,669.92'. -$14,285,410.03 -$1,664,286.63 -$134,548,793.32 

:Total Capital Assets Being Depreciated, Net $438,333,421.66 ! -$10,420,191.11 $60,537.54. $427,852,693.01 

Governmental Activities Capital Assets, Net $457,393,034.75 i $3,310,204.02 $1,269,882.75 $459,433,356.02 

The District's capital assets serve several functions; accordingly, depreciation 
expense, which totals $14,285,410.03, is not charged to functions but is shown as 
unallocated on the statement of activities, 

D. Florida Retirement Systems 

Essentially all regular employees of the District are eligible to enroll as members of 
the State-administered Florida Retirement System (FRS). Provisions relating to FRS 
are established by Chapters 121 and 122; Florida Statutes; Chapter 112 Part IV, Florida 
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Statutes; Chapter 238, Florida Statutes; and Florida Retirement System Rules, Chapter 
60S, Florida Administrative Code; wherein eligibility, contributions, and benefits are 
defined and described in detail. The FRS is a single retirement system administered 
by the Florida Department of Management Services, Division of Retirement, and 
consists of two cost-sharing, multiple-employer retirement plans and other 
nonintegrated programs. These include a defined benefit pension plan (Plan), a 
Deferred Retirement Option Program (DROP), and a defined contribution plan, 
referred to as the FRS Investment Plan (Investment Plan). 

Employees enrolled in the .Plan prior to July 1, 2011, vest at six years of creditable 
service and employees enrolled in the Plan on or after July 1, 2011, vest at eight years 
of creditable service. All vested members, enrolled prior to July 1, 2011, are eligible 
for normal retirement benefits at age 62 or at any age after 30 years of service. All 
members enrolled in the Plan on or after July 1, 2011, once vested, are eligible for 
normal retirement benefits at age 65 or at any time after 33 years of creditable 
service. Members of both Plans may include up to 4 years of credit for military service 
toward creditable service. The Plan also includes an early retirement provision; 
however, there is a benefit reduction for each year a member retires before his or 
her normal retirement date. The Plan provides retirement, disability, and death 
benefits, and annual cost-of-living adjustments. 

DROP, subject to provisions of Section 121.091, Florida Statutes, permits employees 
eligible for normal retirement under the Plan to defer receipt of monthly benefit 
payments while continuing employment with an FRS employer. An employee may 
participate in DROP for a period not to exceed 60 months after electing to participate, 
except that certain instructional personnel may participate for up to 96 months. 
During the period of DROP participation, deferred monthly benefits are held in the 
FRS Trust Fund and accrue interest. 

As provided in Section 121.4501, Florida Statutes, eligible FRS members may elect to 
participate in the Investment Plan in lieu of the FRS defined-benefit plan. District 
employees participating in DROP are not eligible to participate in this program. 
Employer and employee contributions are defined by law; however, the ultimate 
benefit depends in part on the performance of investment funds. The Investment 
Plan is funded by employer and employee contributions that are based on salary and 
membership class (Regular, Elected County Officers, etc.). Contributions are directed 
to individual member accounts, and the individual members allocate contributions 
and account balances among various approved investment choices. Employees in the 
Investment Plan vest at one year of service. 

The Florida Legislature establishes contribution rates for participating employers and 
employees. Contributions rates during the 2013-14 fiscal year were as follows: 
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}?~~-cen!_ ~{.Q£g~s, Salacy: 

g_111_g}~:r.'.Y.~--- ... Pw_plqyer 
Class A 

~ori~~-~~t,irem_ent ?ys_!~,. Regular. 3.00 6.95 

Fio_rida Retirc111en_t .?~.!~E:?x~_l1::q~d __ C:s>.llt)ty_Office[s ___ _ 3.00 36.03 

~Florid a Re_tiretn en._t_§Y~.!~., __ S_e_t:1i_o ! _fyl~ ~~ ~ ! .. ~~~-ce ... _ 3.00 21.31 
DROP. Applicable to Members from All of the 

Above Classes 0.00 12.84 
FRS, Reemployed Re!tiree (B) (B) 

Notes: _(A) [~rnployer rates ind_ude 1.20 percent for the postemploy111ent health 

_ '. ____ J_s,_~ ~~idy._ .. l~J~_()_L~f!:lp}gyer rates,,. <?!_her_th.~J?.E. !?~QI', p_~q::,ants,_i;1cf.~-~-~-- _ 
~q_._03 Pet~l.1,!.~~-f.. administr~ti:7"~ .. U?:.~.!s_ g f .!~_e -~t~Y~!~_ent Plan. 

J:I?) _:_C::_ontrip:9g~_':1: .. !~!~---~~-?-~p_endent ~p()_~ retiremen! __ 9:a_s_s ~n whid:i_ 

Jteemp_loye_1:. 

The District's liability for participation is limited to the payment of the required 
contribution at the rates and frequencies established by law on future payrolls of the 
District. The District's contributions, including employee contributions, for the fiscal 
years ended June 30, 2012, June 30, 2013 and June 30, 2014, totaled $4,663,722.20, 
$4,662,219.66 and $5,992,994.34 respectively, which were equal to the required 
contributions for each fiscal year. 

There were 508 District participants in the Investment Plan during the 2013-14 fiscal 
year. The District's contributions including employee contributions to the Investment 
Plan totaled $2,185,573.55 which was equal to the required contribution for the 
2013-14 fiscal year. 

Financial statements and other supplementary information of the FRS are included in 
the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the State of Florida, which may be 
obtained from the Florida Department of Financial Services. An annual report on the 
FRS, which includes its financial statements, required supplementary information, 
actuarial report, and other relevant information, is available from the Florida 
Department of Management Services, Division of Retirement. 

E. Other Postemployment Benefit Obligations 

Plan Description. The Other Postemployment Benefits Plan (OPEB Plan) is a single­
employer defined benefit plan administered by the District. Pursuant to the 
provisions of Section 112.0801, Florida Statutes, employees who retire from the 
District and their eligible dependents are eligible to participate in the District's health 
and hospitalization plan for medical and prescription drug coverage. The District 
subsidizes the premium rates paid by retirees by allowing them to participate in the 
Plan at reduced or blended group (implicitly subsidized) premium rates for both active 
and retired employees. These rates provide an implicit subsidy for retirees because, 

http:2,185,573.55
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on an actuarial basis, their current and future claims are expected to result in higher 
costs to the OPEB Plan on average than those of active employees. The District does 
not offer any explicit subsidies for retiree coverage. Retirees are assumed to enroll 
in the Federal Medicare program for their primary coverage as soon as they are 
eligible. The OPEB Plan does not issue a stand-alone report, and is not included in the 
report of a public employee retirement system or another entity. 

Funding Policy. Plan contribution requirements of the District and Plan members are 
established and may be amended through recommendations of the Insurance 
Committee and from action from the Board. The District has not advance-funded or 
established a funding methodology for the annual OPEB costs or the net OPEB 
obligation, and the OPEB Plan is financed on a pay-as-you-go basis. For the 2013-14 
fiscal year, 68 retirees received other postemployment benefits. The District 
provided required contributions of $159,978 toward the annual OPEB cost, net of 
retiree contributions totaling $557,053, which represents 1.1 percent of covered 
payroll. 

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation. The District's annual OPEB cost 
(expense) is calculated based on the annual required contribution (ARC), an amount 
actuarially determined in accordance with parameters of Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers 
for Pastemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. The ARC represents a level of 
funding that if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year 
and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period not to exceed 30 years. 
The following table shows the District's annual OPEB cost for the fiscal year, the 
amount actually contributed to the Plan, and changes in the District's net OPEB 
obligation: 
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Required Actuarial Information 
. {<3~5B STATEMENfNo: 45) 

i111ormal Cost (service cost for one year) 
:Amortization of Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability 
:,, , __ ...................... ····································· 

l 
;Annual Required Contribution (ARC) 

lnteresto.n NetOP ES .Obli(Jation 
Adjustment to Annual Required Contribution 

Annual OPES Cost (Expense) 

Contributions Made 

Increase in Net OPES Obligation 
NetOPES Obligation, BeginningotYear 

Net OPES Obligation, End of Year 

... $275,862 

409,825; 

685,687! 

55,893 • 
(1<1s,1ia)I 

596,402 ' 

(159,978) 

436,424 
1,596,953. 

$2,033,377 

The District's annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to 
the Plan, and the net OPEB obligation as of June 30, 2014, and the preceding years, 
were as follows: 

Schedule of Employer Contributions 

' i'"""""" 
i Fiscal Year AnnualOPEB 

Percentage of . 

AnnualOPEB NetOPEB' 
' 

Ending Cost =ost Contributec 0 bliga tion i 
' 
' 

6/30/2012 $416,408 59.36% $1,406,968 i 
6/30/2013 $432,683 56.09% $1,596,953 i . 
6/30/20.14 ... $596,402 26.82% . $,2,033,377 

Funded Status and Funding Progress. As of January 1, 2014, the most recent 
valuation date, the actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $4,431,195 and the 
actuarial value of assets was $0, resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability of 
$4,431,195 and a funded ratio of O percent. The covered payroll (annual payroll of 

http:6/30/20.14
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active participating employees) was $60,812,164, and the ratio of the unfunded 
actuarial accrued liability to the covered payroll was 7.29 percent. 

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing OPEB plan involve estimates of the value of 
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far 
into the future. Examples include assumptions about future employment and 
termination, mortality, and healthcare cost trends. Amounts determined regarding 
the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the employer 
are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past 
expectations and new estimates are made about the future. The required schedule 
of funding progress immediately following the notes to financial statements presents 
multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of OPEB Plan assets is 
increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for 
benefits. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. Projections of benefits for financial reporting 
purposes are based on the substantive plan provisions, as understood by the 
employer and participating members, and include the types of benefits provided at 
the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs 
between the employer and participating members. The actuarial methods and 
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short­
term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, 
consistent with the long-term perspective of the calculations. 

The District's OPEB actuarial valuation as of January 1, 2014, used the entry age 
normal cost actuarial method to estimate the unfunded actuarial liability as of June 
30, 2014, and to estimate the District's 2013-14 fiscal year annual required 
contribution. Because the OPEB liability is currently unfunded, the actuarial 
assumptions included a 3.5 percent rate of return on invested assets, which is the 
District's long-term expectation of investment returns under its investment policy. 
The actuarial assumptions also included a payroll growth rate of 4 percent per year, 
and an annual healthcare cost trend rate of 8.5 percent initially for the 2013-14 fiscal 
year, reduced by 0.5 percent per year, to an ultimate rate of 5.46 percent after 11 
years. The unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized as a level 
percentage of projected payroll on a closed basis. The remaining amortization period 
at June 30, 2014, was 11 years. 

F. Construction and Other Significant Commitments 

Encumbrances. Appropriations in governmental funds are encumbered upon 
issuance of purchase orders for goods and services. Even though appropriations lapse 

at the end of the fiscal year, unfilled purchase orders of the current year are carried 
forward and the next year's appropriations are likewise encumbered. 
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The following is a schedule of encumbrances at June 30, 2014. 

Major Funds 

Special 

Revenue - Capital 

Other Projects - Nonmajor Total 

Federal Local Capital Governmental Governmental 

General Programs Improvement Funds Funds 

S2Z 518.15 $45 Z9l Zl S2 615 zz7_ 73 $7 l68,Z2 $2 696 256-~1 

Constructions Contracts. The following is a summary of major construction contract 
commitments remaining at fiscal year-end: 

Project Contract Completed Balance 
/\mount · · to Date Committed 

Lemon Bay High School 
Architect $2,265,993.96 $2,010,291.21. $255,702.75' 

............ ·. fa,164,886.69 contractor . 10,606,905.28 . 7,557,981.41' 

. . $20,430,880.65 $12,617,196.49 . $7,813,68416' 

G. Risk Management Programs 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, 
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural 
disasters. The Charlotte County District School Board is a member of the South 
Central Educational Risk Management Program (SCERMP), a consortium under which 
eight district school boards have established a public entity risk-sharing pool for 
property, general liability, automobile liability, workers' compensation, government 
crime and other coverage deemed necessary by the members of SCERMP. Section 
1001.42(12)(k), Florida Statutes, provides the authority for the District to enter into 
such a risk management program. The interlocal agreement and bylaws of SCERMP 
provide that risk of loss transferred to the consortium. SCERMP is self-sustaining 
through member contributions (premiums), and purchased coverage through 
commercial companies for claims in excess of specified amounts. Member school 
boards are also subject to supplemental contributions in the event of a deficiency 
except to the extent that the deficiency results from a specific claim against a member 
school board in excess of the coverage available, then such deficiency is solely the 
responsibility of that member school board. 
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The Board of Directors for SCERMP is composed of superintendents/finance directors 
or an authorized representative of all participating districts. Ascension Benefits and 
Insurance Solutions serves as the third-party administrator, insurance broker, and 
fiscal agent for SCERMP. 

Property damage coverage is managed by SCERMP by purchase of excess coverage 
through commercial insurance carriers for property loss claims in excess of $100,000 
(except named wind and flood), respectively. The named wind/hurricane deductible 
is 5 percent of replacement cost value with a minimum of $100,000 per occurrence. 
The deductibles for all other wind events is $100,000. Special hazard flood are 
deductibles are $500,000 per building and $500,000 contents plus $100,000 time 
element per occurrence. The flood deductible outside a special a special flood hazard 
area is $100,000. 

SCERMP's purchased excess property loss limit during the 2013-14 fiscal year was $75 
million. 

Worker's compensation claims are limited based on a per claim self-insured 
retention. The self-insured retention for the 2013-14 fiscal year was $1,000,000. 
SCERMP purchases excess liability coverage through a commercial insurance carrier, 
which covers workers' compensation losses in excess of the self-insured retention. 
Employers liability is included subject to $2,000,000 per occurrence limit. 

The District is protected by Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, under the Doctrine of 
Sovereign Immunity, which effectively limits the amount of liability of governmental 
entities for tort claims to $200,000 per claim and $300,000 per occurrence. 

The amounts of settlements did not exceed coverage for each of the past three fiscal 
years. 

Effective January 1, 2010, the District contracted an administrator to manage the 
health and hospitalization self-insurance program, including the processing, 
investigating, and payment of claims. The insurance administrator has been 
approved by the Florida Department of Financial Serviced, Office of Insurance 
Regulation. The District's liability for health and hospitalization coverage is limited by 
excess insurance to $225,000 per individual per plan year. 

As of June 30, 2014, a liability in the amount of $1,741,541.55 was actuarially 
determined to cover estimated incurred but not reported insurance claims payable. 

http:1,741,541.55
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The following schedule represents the changes in claim liability for current and past 
fiscal year for the District's self-insurance fund: 

Beginning Current Year 

Fiscal Claims and Balance at 
Fiscal Year Changes in Claims Fiscal 

Year Liability Est. Liability Payments Year-end 

2013-14 $1,348,666.31 $13,664,853.31 ($13,271,978.07) $1,741,541.55 

2012-13 $1,117,180.06 $13,263,313.89 ($13,031,827.64) $1,348,666.31 

H, Changes in Short-term Debt 

The following is a schedule of changes in short-term debt: 

Balance Additions Deletions Balance 
7-1-13 6-30-14 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 

Tax Anticipation Notes $ 16,000,000.00 16,000,000.00 

Total Governmental Activities $ $ 16,000,000.00 $ 16,000,000.00 $ 

On September 6, 2013, the Charlotte County District School Board issued Tax 
Anticipation Note, Series 2013, in the amount of $16 million. The note carried an 
interest rate of 1.25 percent and was repaid on March 31, 2014. 

I. Long-term Liabilities 

1. Qualified Zone Academy Bonds Payable 

On November 27, 2006, the District entered into a financing arrangement, 
characterized as a lease-purchase agreement, with the Charlotte School Board 
Leasing Corporation, whereby the District secured financing under the Qualified 
Zone Academy Bonds (QZAB) Program in the amount of $5,000,000. The QZAB 
Program provides no interest cost financing to purchase certain goods or services 
for schools located in eligible District areas (zones). The District received financing 
of $5,000,000 from a local bank on November 27, 2006. Interest on the debt is 
"paid" by the United States Government through the issuance of Federal income 
tax credits to the holder of the QZAB debt (the bank). The rate of return to the 
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bank was established by the United States Government at the time of the sale. 
Repayment of the original $5,000,000 financing proceeds is due in full on 
November 27, 2022. In connection with the financing, the District entered into a 
forward delivery agreement requiring annual deposits of $242,708.40 into a 
sinking fund for 16 consecutive years beginning November 27, 2007. The forward 
delivery agreement provides a guaranteed investment return of 3.25 percent per 
annum, whereby the required deposits, along with the accrued interest, will be 
sufficient to repay the debt at maturity. The invested assets accumulated 
pursuant to the forward delivery agreement are held under a custodial 
agreement until the debt matures. The financing proceeds were designated for 
technology upgrades/replacements, computer laptops, and instructional 
equipment/materials at the following schools: The Academy at Charlotte Tech 
Center, Charlotte Harbor Center School, Neil Armstrong Elementary School, Port 
Charlotte Middle School, and Port Charlotte High School. As of June 30, 2014, the 
paying agent held $1,936,339.17. 

2. Qualified School Construction Bond Payable 

In 2010, the District established a master lease-purchase program for the lease­
purchase financing of various current and future educational facilities and sites. 
The general terms of this program were determined pursuant to a Master Lease­
Purchase Agreement and Master Trust Agreement between the District and the 
Leasing Corporation. 

On May 28, 2010, the District entered into a financing arrangement with the 
Leasing Corporation under this program whereby the District secured financing 
under the Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCB) in the amount of 
$60,000,000. The QSCB program was established by Section 1521 of the 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) and codified in Section 54A and 
54F of the Internal Revenue Code. Among other things, the program provides 
low interest cost financing to school districts to construct certain educational 
facilities. Interest on the debt is paid by the District, and reimbursed in part by 
the federal government. 

The financing was accomplished through the issuance of a School Board of 
Charlotte County, Florida Master Lease Program - Master Lease Certificates, 
Series 2010A - Qualified School Construction Bond (QSCB) in the principal 
amount of $60,000,000. The certificate proceeds were from the lender (Bank of 
America) and designated for the replacement construction of two schools, 
Meadow Park Elementary School and Lemon Bay High School. Under terms of 
Lease Schedule 2010A to the Master Lease-Purchase Agreement, and other 
related agreements, the District provided a ground lease to the Leasing 
Corporation, then would construct, acquire, install and lease-purchase the 
projects from the Leasing Corporation. 

http:1,936,339.17
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Repayment of the original $60,000,000 financing proceeds is due in full on May 
1, 2027. Interest payments are due semi-annually based on a 5.7% annual 
interest rate, and a federal interest subsidy reimbursement is available at an 
annual rate of 5.29%. Rent paid by the District to the Leasing Corporation 
corresponds to the annual debt service requirements on the bonds. Rents are 
paid from "Available Revenues" of the District, including capital outlay millage 
revenues. The lease term ends on the date the certificates are paid in full. 

In connection with the financing and pursuant to a Series 2010A Supplemental 
Master Trust Agreement, the leasing Corporation assigned its rights to the rent 
collections to a Trustee (Regions Bank), requiring the District to deposit the 17 
annual "basic" rent payments of $3,529,412 (corresponding to the principal 
portion of the bond), beginning in 2011, into a sinking fund held by the Trustee, 
as security for the bond. These amounts will be sufficient to pay the $60 million 
principal balance at maturity. Investment income earned in the Sinking Fund can 
be used to reduce future annual rent payments. At June 30, 2014, the market 
value of the sinking fund account was $14,168,622.51. 

3. Bonds Payable 

Bonds payable at June 30, 2014, are as follows: 

·sondType Amount 
. ,, . ()utstandinl) 

Interest 
_ Rates 

(Percent)* 

Annual 
Maturity ... 

To 
· 

State School Bonds 
Series 2005-B 

'" , .. '. ,, '''' """"" '' 

1,960,000 
'''''""'''' 

5.0% 2018 
Series 20()9:,ii, 125,000 2-5% 2019 
Subtotal 2,oss,000 
Add: Unamortized Premium 144,577 
less: Unamortized difference 

between Reacquisition Price 
and-Net_ Carryi_nlJ Amount -75, 172 

Total Bonds Payable 2,154,405 

The various bonds were issued by the State Board of Education to finance capital 
outlay projects of the District. The bonds mature serially, and are secured by a 
pledge of the District's portion of the State-assessed motor vehicle license tax. 
The State's full faith and credit is also pledged as security for these bonds. 
Principal and interest payments, investment of Debt Service Fund resources, and 
compliance with reserve requirements are administered by the State Board of 
Education and the State Board of Administration. 

http:14,168,622.51
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Annual requirements to amortize all bonded debt outstanding as of June 30, 
2014, are as follows: 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Total Principal Interest' 

'State School Bonds: 
..... s1e,2sbl "2615 475,000 104,250 

580,5001 500, o"-oo=-+'---'-ao, 500 
585,5001 530,000 55,500 
589,ooo' 560,000 29,000 

·· 21,000 20,000 1,000, 

"2016 
"2oi'i 
"2bi8 
"2019 
;Subtotal 
:Add: Unamortized Premium 
Tess: Unamortized difference 

between Reacquisition Price 

and Net Carrying Amount 

2,355,250' 2,085,000 270,250' 
'144)57'7' . 144,5771 

-75, 172: -75,172. 
Total State School Bonds 2,424,6551 2,154,405 270,250 

4. Changes in Long-Term Liabilities 

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities: 

Description Balance Additions Deductions Balance Due in 
7/1/2013 6/30/2014 One Year 

GOVERNlvENTAL ACTh/mES 

Qualified Zone Academy Bond 5,000,000.00 s,000,000.ool 
Qualifies School Construction Bond 60,000,000.00 60,000,000.00! 

, Bonds Payable 2,628,535.82 474,130.60, 2. 154.405.22 I 475,000.00 
! Estimated Insurance Claims Payable 1,348,666.31 13,664,853.31 13,271,978.07' 1,741,541.55 
'eorrpensatedAbsenc:esPayable 

Other Post-errployrrent Ben. Oblig. 
10,397,889.41 

1,596,953.00 

1,889,201.51 1,350,798.62! 
····· ·······'····· -i:.ie,<124 ool 10,936,292.30 1,511,944.19 

',,,,1,, 

2,033,377.00' 

, Total Governmental Activities 80,972,044.54 15,554,054.82 15,533,331.29' 81,865,616.Q?, 1,966,493.18 

For the governmental activities, compensated absences and other 
postemployment benefits are generally liquidated with resources of the General 
Fund. The estimated insurance claims payable are generally liquidated with 

http:1,966,493.18
http:15,533,331.29
http:15,554,054.82
http:80,972,044.54
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resources of the internal service funds. Due to the nature of the liability there is 
no amount of other postemployment benefits due in one year. 

J. Fund Balance Reporting 

In addition to committed and assigned fund balance categories discussed in the Fund 
Balance Policies note disclosure, fund balances may be classified as follows: 

� Nonspendable Fund Balance. Nonspendable fund balance is the net current 
financial resources that cannot be spent because they are either not in 
spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 
Generally, not in spendable form means that an item is not expected to be 
converted to cash. 

� Restricted Fund Balance. Restricted fund balance is the portion of fund balance 
on which constraints have been placed by creditors, granters, contributors, laws 
or regulations of other governments, constitutional provisions, or enabling 
legislation. Restricted fund balance places the most binding level of constraint 
on the use of fund balance. 

� Unassigned Fund Balance. The unassigned fund balance is the portion of fund 
balance that is the residual classification for the General Fund. This balance 
represents amounts that have not been assigned to other funds and that have 
not been restricted, committed, or assigned for specific purposes. 

K. lnterfund Receivables and Payables 

The following is a summary of interfund receivables and payables reported in the fund 
financial statements: 

'Funds Interfund 

Receivables Payables 

~~i?E:, 
j General: 

. J?p~~~ Rev~ue .. , .. ..................... . 
tA.RRA Race. t? .the Top 

j Sp~dal Revenue Fu1?-d - Qther Federal 

136,070.00 

27,25129 

108,818,71 

Total $136 070.00 $136 070.00 

lnterfund receivables and payables are temporary loans of cash between funds for a 
period of less than 13 months. The temporary loans will be repaid in the next fiscal 
year. 
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L. Revenues and Expenditures/Expenses 

1. Schedule of State Revenue Sources 

The following is a schedule of the District's State revenue for the 2013-14 fiscal 

year: 

Source /\mount 

• FioridaEducation Finance Program 
Categorical Educational Programs: ... 

Class-sizeReductioni6perati11g Funds. 
School Recognition Funds 
Voluntary Prekindergarten Program 
District Discretionary Lottery Funds 

Workforcebeveiopmerit Program 
'Workforce Development Performance Incentive 
Motor VehicleTicense tax (Capila16utlay and CJebtService) 

Miscellaneous 

Total 

17,008,6220() 
617,502.00 
555,251.52 
154,164.00 

'' '' 2,561,89106 
78,709.00 

676,517.70 

660,734.79 

$36,431,423.01 

Accounting policies relating to certain State revenue sources are described in 

Note I.G.1. 

http:36,431,423.01
http:660,734.79
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2. Property Taxes 

The following is a summary of millages and taxes levied on the 2013 tax roll for 
the 2013-14 fiscal year: 

Millages Taxes Levied 

GENERAL FUND 

Nonvoted School Tax: 
Required Local Effort 
Prior Period Funding Adjustment 
Basic Discretionary Local Effort 

5.236 
0.097 
0.748 

69,025,323 
1,278,735 
9,860,761 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 

Nonvoted Tax: 
Local Capital Improvements 

Total 

1.500 

7.5810 

19,774,252 

99,939,071 

M. lnterfund Transfers 

The following is a summary of interfund transfers reported in the fund financial 
statements: 

:Funds Interfund 

Transfers Out ; Transfers In 

}'i.~J'?r Funds: 
General $100,160 so: -- J6,925,000 00 

.L~~E~\~JJrojects: .. 
____ ,1 .~ap~t~ I_n:ipr()y_e11:1-_~!)t Fund 100,160,50 _ _9, 195,453_.16_; 

Debt Service Funds: 

Q~_~i.f}~d Scho_o_l ~?1:1.~!~5#g_~}~g-~~ 
Nonmajor Funds: 

!Debt Service Funds: 

• Qualified Zone Academy Bond 

.. :}1:1!~:!f?-1--~eryi~_ F~nq 

'Total 

242,708.40: 

2,000,000.00 __ ~ .§.~.P-~?Y~~--~~~fits Fun~"""" 

$11 295 613.66 $11,295,613.66 

http:11,295,613.66
http:2,000,000.00
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lnterfund transfers represent permanent transfers of money between funds. In 
general, funds are transferred to the General Fund from the Capital Projects Funds to 
finance various District maintenance projects and equipment purchases. Transfers to 
Debt Service Funds are to fund the required annual sinking fund payments. 

IV. INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 

The following is a summary of financial information as reported in the internal service 
fund for the 2013-14 fiscal year: 

'l'otal Assets 

Liabilities and Net Assets: 

: ~-cc_?~-~-~~-E~x~~}_c __ 
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll 

Tax~ s--~~~-a.l)_I: __ _ 
Payroll Deductions and 

j .:'.'ithholdings P~y_~~~c 
Deposits Payable 

Estimated Unpaid Claims 

_ Unrestricted Net Assets 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets 

;Revenues: 

Premium Conttibutions 

Interest/Miscellaneous Income 
~----+---

i 
0 

Total Revenues 

!_~t-~---~1P_enses 
Transfers Out 

. Change in Net Assets 

Employee 

Benefit 

Insurance 

$13,977,693.54 

48,992.00 

2,076.36 

5,177.09 

1,854,133.75 

1,741,541.55 

10,325,772.79 

$13,977,693.54 

21,029,689.29 

625.14 

21,030,314.43 

-18,244,251.92 

-2,000,000.00 

$786,062.51 

http:786,062.51
http:2,000,000.00
http:18,244,251.92
http:21,030,314.43
http:21,029,689.29
http:13,977,693.54
http:10,325,772.79
http:1,741,541.55
http:1,854,133.75
http:5,177.09
http:2,076.36
http:48,992.00
http:13,977,693.54


CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2014 

V. CONSORTIUMS 

The District is a member of both the Small School District Council Consortium and the 
Greater Florida Consortium of School Boards. These consortiums are organized to provide 
educational information, interpretation, and consultation assistance to the affected 
Districts. 

VI. NON-FEDERAL SHARE FOR HEAD START PROGRAMS 

For the Head Start and Early Head Start grants, the District is required to provide 20 
percent of the total amount expended using non-Federal funds and donated goods and 
services. Local funds expended were for facilities, equipment and district support staff, 
such as therapists, psychologists and teachers. Donated goods and services were 
provided by the community and were used for the benefit of the program. During this 
fiscal year, for grant number 04CH3161/47 with a period ending October 31, 2013, the 
required amount of non-Federal share is $176,179.21. For grant number 04CH3161/48 
the required amount of non-Federal share during the period November 1, 2013 through 
June 30, 2014 is $353,160.25. 

http:353,160.25
http:176,179.21


DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION -
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 
OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS PLAN 
June 30, 2014 

Actuarial Accrued 
Liability (AAL) 

Actuarial Actuarial Value Projected Unit 
Valuation of Assets Credit 

Date a (b) 
1/1/2010 0 $6,042,832 
1/1/2012 0 $3,328,950 
1/1/2014 0 $4,431,195 

Unfunded AAL Covered 
(UAAL) Funded Ratio Payroll 

(b-a) (alb) (c) 
$6,042,832 0.00% $64,612,372 
$3,328,950 0.00% $63,062,639 
$4,431,195 0.00% $60,812,164 

Exhibit D-2a 
Page 19 

UAAL asa 
Percent 

of Covered 
Payroll 
[(b-a)/cj 

9.35% 
5.28% 
7.29% 

ESE 145 
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I. BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The Board follows procedures established by State statutes and State Board of 

Education rules in establishing budget balances for governmental funds as described 

below: 

• Budgets are prepared, public hearings are held, and original budgets are 

adopted annually for all governmental fund types in accordance with 

procedures and time intervals prescribed by law and State Board of Education 

rules. 

• Appropriations are controlled at the object level (e.g., salaries, purchased 

services, and capital outlay) within each activity (e.g., instruction, pupil 

personnel services, and school administration) and may be amended by 

resolution at any Board meeting prior to the due date for the annual financial 

report. 

• Budgets are prepared using the same modified accrual basis as is used to 

account for governmental funds. 

• Budgetary information is integrated into the accounting system and, to facilitate 

budget control, budget balances are encumbered when purchase orders are 

issued. Appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end and encumbrances outstanding 

are honored from the subsequent year's appropriations. 

II. SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

The January 1, 2014, projected unfunded actuarial accrued liability of $4,431,195 

increased from the January 1, 2010 liability of $3,328,950 as a result of benefit changes 

and other changes in liabilities and costs as discussed below: 

• Population Changes-The number of enrolled retirees receiving post­

employment health-care benefits increased from 64 in the previous valuation to 

68 in the latest valuation. At the same time, the number of active employees 

eligible for future postemployment health-care benefits decreased from 1,605 

to 1,517. Combined population changes had a modest decreasing effect on the 

cost and liabilities 

• Initial Cast of Coverage - The total cost of coverage increased from $706 per 

employee per month (as expected for year beginning January 1, 2012) to $792 

per employee per month for the year beginning January 1, 2014. This is lower 

than the $828 per employee per month previously projected for this year. This 
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change had a decreasing effect on the cost and liabilities. However, premiums 

charged to retirees did not keep up with the growing costs and this had a 

significant increasing effect on the costs and liabilities. 

• Medical Trend Assumption - The actuary made a slight revision in the assumed 

trend of Medical/Rx cost increases. In their previous valuation, they assumed 

the trends for costs and premiums to be 7.5% for the year beginning January 1, 

2015 with subsequent trend rates decreasing½% each year thereafter to the 

ultimate value of 5.0%. They are revising trend rates for costs and premiums 

charged to retirees the year beginning January 1, 2015 to be 8.0%. They then 

follow a similar pattern as used previously: 7.5% for costs and premiums for 

year beginning January 1, 2016 and decreasing by½% each subsequent year 

until reaching the ultimate value of 5.0%. This had an increasing effect on the 

cost and liabilities. 

• Reflecting Provisions of the Affordable Care Act-The District's Plan is not 

projected to be assessed the Excise Tax on High-Cost Employer Health Plans 

until after it becomes effective. We are estimating that absent any plan 

changes, this will result in an additional 0.46% cost and premium hikes for years 

2021 and later. To reflect that, we are estimating medical inflation of 5.0% 

assumed for these years absent the tax to a total trend of 5.46% with the tax. 

This change had a modest effect on the cost and liability as the estimated 

impact of this law is similar to what was modeled in the previous valuation. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
GENERAL FUND 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Account Budneted Amounts 
Number Orioinal Final 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 175 000,00 175,000.00 
Federal Throu,,1, State and Local 3200 955,000.00 955 000.00 
State Sources 3300 36 378 758 00 36,378,758 00 
Luca! Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3411,342!, 
Operational Purposes 3423 75,730 640.00 76 958 226 00 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421, 
Debt Service 3423 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421, 
Car ital Proiects 3423 
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 
Chames for Service - Food Service 345X 
Illract Fees 3496 
Other Local Revenue 4 653 ]53.00 3,529,625 33 
Total Local Sources 3400 80,383,793.00 80 487 851.33 

Total Revenues 117 892 551.00 117 996 609.33 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 71748311 00 74 958 263.00 
Student Personnel Services 6100 7136424.00 7,011,304.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 1 308 556.00 1 355 057.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Develo"ment Services 6300 2,709,264,00 3,096, 1 05.00 
Instructional StaffTraini;:;; Services 6400 l 154,120.00 l 268 074.00 
Instructional-Related Technolo~· 6500 923 834,00 819134.00 
Board 7100 631217,00 658,617.00 
General Administration 7200 352 046.00 352 746.00 
School Administration 7300 8665631,00 9,035,650.00 
Facilities A~uisition and Construction 7410 
Fiscal Services 7500 98531800 1,033,918.00 
Food Services 7600 
Central Services 7700 2 775,039.00 2 880 389,00 
Student Transnortation Services 7800 6531 063,00 6 353 963.00 
ci="eration of Plant 7900 11,604731.00 11 795.956.00 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 3 871,718.00 3 915 218.00 
Administrative Technolocn, Services 8200 1,444,218.00 1,469,568.00 
Communi.:,; Services 9100 199 93,1.00 201,234.00 

Debt Se111ice: (Fzmclion 9200) 
Retirement of Princina\ 710 0.00 0.00 
Interest 720 100.000.00 20.000.00 
Due and Fees 730 0.00 60,000.00 
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0,00 

Capital 011tlay: 
Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 
Other Ca.-.ita! Outla" 9300 0.00 0.00 

Total Exnenditures 123,141,424.00 126 285196.00 
Exceu 'Deficienc·;, of Revenues Over'Under' Erenditures (5 248 873.00 18 288 586.67 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance ofBonds 3710 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase A~eements 3750 
Premium on Lease-Purchase A"'"eements 3793 
Discount on Lease-Purchase A-reements 893 

Loans 3720 
Sale ofCanital Assets 3730 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0,00 
Proceeds of Forward Sunn!" Contract 3760 
Proceeds from S;_ecial Faci!it' Construction Account 3770 
Face Value ofRefundin.-. Bonds 37!5 

Premium on Refundino Bonds 3792 
Discount on Refundin" Bonds 892 

Refundino Lease-Purchase A,.,.,.eements 3755 
Premium on Refundin~ Lease-Purchase kreements 3794 
Discount on Refundin" Lease-Purchase A...,.eements 894 

P, ents to Refi.mdiW Escrow kent'Function 9299\ 760 
Transfers In 3600 6 925,000.00 6 925 000.00 
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 1100 161.00 
Total Other Financinh Sources 'Uses' 6 925 000.00 6_824 839.00 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

EXTRAORDINARY JTEMS 

Net Chanfle in Fund Balances 1 676 127.00 /1,463,747.67 
Fund Balance Julv I 2013 2800 10,827,903.00 l O 827 902. 77 
Ad;ustment to Fund Balances 2891 
Fund Balance June30 2014 2700 12,504 030.00 9364155.10 

Actual 
Amounts 

173,325.09 
1 106466.00 

35,639.405,57 

77 378 300.95 

0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

3,657,567.34 
81 035 868.29 

117 955 064,95 

73,633,352.32 
6,850 565.68 
1,331,(11024 
2976761.21 
1,233 425.37 

782 328.47 
650 577.24 
342 807,28 

9,001,808.47 
0,00 

1,013,098.53 
0.00 

2 843 063,78 

6 243 123.32 
11 688135,70 

\897,466.89 
I 434 502.17 

!84 124.33 

0,00 
16,608.88 
59 428.24 

0,00 

0.00 
0,00 

124 !82 788.12 
/6227723,17 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0 00 

13 688.28 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
6 925,000,00 
(100,160.50 

6.838.527. 78 

0,00 

0.00 
610,804,61 

l 0,827 902. 77 
0.00 

11 438 707,38 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive rNe,:iative\ 

(] 674.91 
151,466.00 

1739 352.43 

420,074.95 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

127 942,01 

548 016.96 
(41 544,38 

l ,324,910.68 
160 738.32 
23,446,76 

119343.79 
34 648,63 
36,805.53 

8 039,76 
9,938.72 

33,841.53 
0,00 

20 819.47 
0.00 

37,325.22 
11083968 
107 820.30 

l 7,75J. 11 
35,065.83 
17 109.67 

0.00 
3,391.12 

571.76 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2 102 407.88 
2 060 863.50 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

13 688.28 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.50 

13,688.78 

0.00 

000 
2 074 552.28 

0.00 
0,00 

2 074 552,28 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS :FUND 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Account 
Number 

Bud!!eted Amounts Actual 
Amounts 

Variance with 
Final Budget• 

Positive rNel!ative) Oril!inal Final 
REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 2,062,369.00 2,133,029.70 2,117357,86 (15 671.84 
Federal Through State and Local 3200 10.296,960,00 JO 924 309.02 8,820,624,06 (2,103,684.96 
State Sources 3300 0.00 0.00 
Local Sources: 

Prope1ty Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Onerational Pumoses 

3411, 3421, 
3423 0,00 0,00 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 

3412, 3421, 
3423 0,00 0,00 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Caoital Proiects 

3413, 3421, 
3423 0,00 0.00 

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 
Char11es for Service. Food Service 345X 0,00 0,00 
Imoact Fees 3496 0,00 o,od 
Other Local Revenue 0.00 0.00 
Total Local Sow·ces 3400 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

Total Revenues 12 359 329.00 13.057.338.72 10 937,981.92 (2,119,356.80 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 5 507,489.00 6,217,064.0] 5388268.15 828 795.86 
Student Personnel Services 6100 869 893.00 898.381.69 761 851.49 136,530.20 
instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Develooment Services 6300 3,187,661.00 3,240 731.77 2,464 492.20 776 239.57 
Instructional StaffTraining Services 6400 I 887 721.00 1713618.15 l 473,559,67 240 058.48 
Instructional-Related Technology 6500 0,00 0,00 
Board 7100 0,00 0,00 
General Administration 7200 585,117.00 605,583.24 488.145,36 117,437.88 
School Administration 7300 136,961.00 189,552.87 187,906,30 1,646.57 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 59,172.00 58,080.00 57,848,00 232.00 
Fiscal Services 7500 24 682.00 11.879.74 11,808,61 71.13 
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 
Student Transportation Services 7800 39 772.00 36,533.02 18 408.44 18,124.58 
Oneration of Plant 7900 60.861.00 85.914.23 85 693.70 220.53 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 
Administrative Technologv Services 8200 0.00 0.00 
Communitv Services 9100 0,00 0.00 

Debt Service: (F11nction 9200) 
Retirement of Princinal 710 0,00 0,00 
Interest 720 0,00 0,00 
Dues nnd Fees 730 0,00 0,00 
Miscellaneous 790 0,00 0,00 

Copilal Outlay: 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0,00 
Other Caoital Outlav 9300 0,00 0,00 

Total Expenditures 12 359 329.00 13 057 338.72 10,937,981.92 2 119 356,80 
Excess lDeficiencv) of Revenues Over fUnder) Exnenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0,00 0,00 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase AITTeements 3750 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Al!feements 3793 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements 893 0.00 0.00 

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 
Sale of Canital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 
Proceeds of Forward Suoolv Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 
Proceeds from Snecial Faci!jtv Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 
Face Value ofRefundin11 Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Refundine Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 

Refundinu Lease-Purchase A<>reements 3755 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Refundin11 Lease•Purchase AITTeements 3794 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Refundin11 Lease-Purchase A1rreements 894 0.00 0.00 

Pavments to Refunding Escrow A11ent (Function 9299) 760 . 0.00 0.00 
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 
TransfeJs Out 9700 0.00 0.00 
Total Other Financin11 Sources (Uses) 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 
Net Chan!!e in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Fund Balance Julv I, 2013 2800 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Adiustment to Fund Balances 2891 0,00 0.00 
Fund Balance June 30 2014 2700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE- FEDERAL ECONOMIC STIMULUS PROGRAMS FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Account 
Number 

Budl!eted Amounts Actual 
Amounts 

Variance with 
Final Budget -

Positive fNe~ative) Ori~inal Final 
REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 0,00 0.00 
Federal Tirrough State and Local 3200 687 639.00 431943,02 428 175.25 (3 767.77 
State Sources 3300 0,00 0.00 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Operational Pun,oses 

3411, 3421, 
3423 0,00 0.00 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 

3412, 3421, 
3423 0.00 0.00 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Canital Proiects 

3413, 3421, 
3423 0.00 0.00 

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 
Charnes for Service - Food Se1vice 345X 0,00 0.00 
Impact Fees 3496 0,00 0.00 
Other Local Revenue 0,00 0.00 
Total Local Sources 3400 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

Total Revenues 687,639.00 431,943.02 428 175,25 (] 767.77 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 159,744.00 92 447.14 92.447.14 0.00 
Student Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 371 708.00 227 230.93 227 101.60 129.33 
Instructional StaffTrainin11 Services 6400 [35 139.00 96 636.10 92,997.66 3 638.44 
Instructional-Reillted Technolo~ 6500 0,00 0.00 
Board 7100 0,00 0,00 
General Administration 7200 20 098.00 12,468.71 12,468,71 0,00 
School Administration 7300 0,00 0,00 
Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 7410 0,00 0,00 
Fiscal Services 7500 0,00 0.00 
Food Services 7600 0,00 0.00 
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 
Student Transnortation Services 7800 3,160.14 3.160.14 0.00 
Oneration of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Communitv Services 9100 0.00 0.00 

Debt Service: (Fune/ion 9200} 
Retirement of Prineiual 710 0.00 0,00 
Interest 720 0,00 0,00 
Dues and Fees 730 0,00 0,00 
Miscellaneous 790 0,00 0,00 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0,00 
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0,00 0.00 

Total Exnenditures 687,639.00 431,943.02 428.175.25 3,767.77 
Excess (Deficiencv) of Revenues Over (Under) Exnenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 ro.oo 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Sale ofBonds 3791 0,00 0.00 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0,00 0.00 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Airreements 3750 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Lease-Purchase Ao-reements 893 0.00 0.00 

Loans 3720 0.00 0.00 
Sale of Cao ital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 
Proceeds of Fmward Su I Contract 
Proceeds from Snecial Facilitv Construction Account 

3760 
3770 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Face Value ofRefundinl! Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Refundinl! Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Refundin11 Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 

Refundinl! Lease-Purchase A11reements 3755 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Refundinl! Lease-Purchase A1rreements 3794 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase A1rreements 894 0.00 0.00 

P, ents to Refundin<> Escrow A<>ent (Function 92991 
Transfers In 

760 
3600 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 
Total Other Finandne Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 
Net Chan<>e in Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.00) 
Fund Balance, Julv 1, 2013 2800 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Adiustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 
Fund Balance, June 30, 2014 2700 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 01<' CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June 30, 2014 

Account 
Number 

Sueda! Revenue Funds 
Food 

Services 
410 

Other Federal 
Programs 

420 

Miscellaoeous 
Special Revenue 

490 

Total Nonmajor 
Special Revenue 

Funds 
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Ca:ih and Ca:ih Enuivalents 1110 ! 500.00 0.00 0,00 1 500.00 
Investments !160 l 853 l 79.36 0,00 2131 579.35 3 9&4 758,71 
Taxe.1 Receivable Net 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Receivable Net 1130 L744.00 0.00 0.00 l 744 00 
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 

Due From Rcinsurer !180 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
Deoosits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due From Other Fundi· 

Bud.,etarv Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Internal Funds ll42 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Due.Prom Other A"encies 1220 79 336.52 0.00 0,00 79 336.52 
lnventorv !150 281.462.02 0.00 0.00 281462.02 
Pren aid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 
Restricted Assets 

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents ll14 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 

Total Assets 2217221.90 0.00 2131579,35 4 348 801.25 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHed~in~ Derivatives 1910 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
Total Assets and Defen-ed Outflows of Resources 2 217221.90 0,00 2 131 579.35 4 348 801.25 
LL\BILITU:S, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 23 762.98 0.00 0.00 23 762,98 
Pavrol! Deductions and Withholdings 2170 41 424.92 0.00 000 41424.92 
Accounts Pavable 2120 8,669.37 0.00 0,00 8 669.37 
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Judgments Pavable 2130 0.00 (l.00 0.00 0.00 
Construction Contracts Pavable 2140 0 00 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Construction Contract,; Pavable - Retained Percenta"e 2150 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 

Sales Tax P=able 2260 21.00 0.00 0.00 21.00 
Matured Bonds Pa"able 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Matured Interest Pauab!e 2190 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Due to Fiscal A cent 2240 0.00 0.00 0,00 0 00 
Accn1ed Interest Pavable 2210 0,00 0,.00 0.00 0.00 
Dcoosits Pavable 2220 91 720.40 0.00 0,00 91 720.40 
Due to Other A"encies 2230 000 0 00 0.00 0.00 
Current Notes Pavable 2250 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 
Due lo Oilier F11nds 

Bud"et~rv Funds 2!6l 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Tntemal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 

Advanced Revenues: 
Unearned Revenue 24!0 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Liabilities 165 598,67 0,00 0,00 165 598.67 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed11:in11: Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Deferred Revenue 2630 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resoui-ces 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
FUND BALANCES 
Nonspe11dab/e 

lnventoro 2711 281 462.02 0.00 0.00 281 462.02 
Pren aid Amounts 2712 0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Permanent Fund PrincinaJ 2713 0,00 0,00 0,00 0.00 
Other Not in Snendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Nonsvendable Fund Balance 2710 28! 462,02 0,00 0.00 281 462.02 
Reslrictedfor: 

Economic Stabilization 2721 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Federal Reouired Carrvover PrOQfanJs 2722 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
State Reauircd C over Pro,,rams 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Lew 

2723 
2724 

000 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0,00 

Debt Service 2725 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Canital Pro· ects 2726 0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 
Restricted for 2729 1770161.21 0.00 0.00 1770161.21 
Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Tola{ Re.1//icted Fund Balance 2720 1770161.21 0.00 0.00 l 770 161.21 
Co111111illed lo: 

Economic Stabilization 2731 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Committed for 2739 0 00 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Committed for 2739 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Total Commilled Hmd Balance 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Assigned lo 
Snecial Revenue 2741 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Debt Service 2742 000 0 00 0.00 0.00 
Canital Pro'ecls 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Assi 0 ned for 2749 0.00 0,00 2 13) -~79.35 2131579.35 
Assianed for 2749 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 

To1a/ As:,•iJmed Fund Balance 2740 0,00 0,00 2 lJ l 579.35 2 131 579.35 

Told/ Unassi,med hmd Balance 2750 0 00 0 00 0.00 0.00 
Total Fund Balances 2700 2051 623.23 0,00 2 13 l 579.35 4,183 202.58 
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources 

and Fund Balances 2217221.90 0.00 2131579.35 4 348 801.25 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARL01TE COUNTY 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
June 30, 2014 

Account 

Number 

Debt Service Funds 

SBEICOBI 
Bonds 

210 

Other Debt 
Service 

290 

Total Nonmajor 
Debt Service 

Funds 
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Enuivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Investments 1160 .5465174 0.00 54 651.74 
Taxes Receivable Net 1120 0.00 0,00 0.00 
Accounts Receivable Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 000 0.00 0.00 
Due From Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Deoosits Receivable 1210 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Due From Other J,imds· 

Bud!Ietarv Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Internal Funds 1142 0,00 0.00 0.00 

Due from Other A~encies 1220 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Inventoiv ll50 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Prenaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Restricted Assets: 
Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 0,00 I 936 339.17 1936 339.17 

Total Assets 54 651.74 1936 339.17 1990990,91 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHed!Illl\! Derivatives 1910 0,00 0.00 0,00 

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 54 651.74 1936339,17 1990990.91 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

AND FUND BALANCES 

LIABILITIES 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Pa,,roll Deductions and Withholdin11;s 2!70 0.00 0 00 0.00 
Accounts Pavable 2120 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Cash Overdraft 2!25 0.00 0 00 0.00 
Judl!ments Pavable 2!30 0.00 0.00 0,00 
Construction Contracts Pavablc 2!40 0 00 0.00 0.00 
Construction Contracts Pavab!e - Retained Percenta"e 2!50 0.00 0,00 0.00 
Sales Tax Pavable 2260 0.00 0.00 0,00 
Matured Bonds Pavable 2180 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Matured Interest Pavable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due to Fiscal Aoent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accrued Interest Pa,,able 22!0 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Deposits Pavable 2220 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Due to Other Agencies 2230 000 0.00 0.00 
Current Notes Pav able 2250 0,00 0.00 0 00 
Due /0 O1her Fund,·: 

Bud.,etaiv Funds 2!61 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Advanced Rev~nue$; 
Unearned Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed11ine Derivatives 2610 0 00 0.00 0.00 
Deferred Revenue 2630 0 00 0,00 0.00 
Total Deferred In Hows of Resourees 0.00 0.00 0.00 
FUND BALANCES 

Nompendablc-
Inventorv 27ll 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Prenaid Amounts 2712 0 00 0 00 0.00 
Permanent Fund Princi al 2713 0.00 0,00 0.00 
Other Not in Snendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Numnendable Fund Balance 2710 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Reslrictedfor: 

Economic Stabilization 2721 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Federal Reauired Canvover Pro~rams 2722 0.00 0,00 0.00 
State Reau ired C over ProNams 
Ulca! Sales Tax and Other Tax Lew 

2723 
2724 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Debt Service 2725 54.65 I. 74 19.16 339,17 l 990 990.91 
Car ital Proiects 2726 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Restricted for 2729 0,00 0.00 0,00 

Tola/ Reuricted Fund Balance 2720 54 651.74 l 936,339.17 1 990 990.91 
Commilledto 

Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 0,00 
Contractual Agreements 2732 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Committed for 2739 o.on 0 00 0.00 
Committed for 2739 0.00 0,00 0,00 

Tow/ Co111111i11ed Fund Balance 2730 0.00 0.00 0.00 
A•·o'igned 10: 

Snecial Revenue 2741 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Canital Pro· ects 2743 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Permanent Fund 2744 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Assioned for 2749 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Assi=edfor 2749 0,00 0.00 0.00 

Total A.,.,iac1ed Fund Balance 2740 0.00 0,00 0,00 

Total Unassi=ed Fund Balance 2750 0,00 0 00 0.00 
Total Fund Balances 2700 54 651.74 1936 339.17 I 990 990.91 
TotfU Liabilities, Deferred Inflows ofRes,rnrces 

and Fund Balances 54 651.74 1936 339.17 I 990 990.91 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLO'ITE COUNTY 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET {CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
JuneJO 2014 

Canital Pro·ects Funds 
Capital Outlay and 

Md Total Nonmajor 
Account Debt Service Program Capital Projects 
Number 360 Funds 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Eouivalents 1110 0.00 0.00 
Investments 1160 0,00 0,00 

Taxes Receivabl" Net 1120 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Receivable Net 1130 0 00 0.00 
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0,00 0.00 
Due From Reinsurer I 180 0.00 0.00 
De"osits Receivable 1210 0,00 0.00 
Due From Other F11nds 

Budl!elalV Funds 1141 0 00 0.00 
Internal Funds 1142 0.00 0,00 

Due from Other A~encies 1220 0.00 0.00 
Inven1orv 1150 0 00 000 
Pren aid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 
Restricted Assets· 

Cash with Fiscal/Service A<>ents 1114 0,00 0.00 
Total Assets 0.00 0,00 

DEFERRED OUTFWWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHed~im1. Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 
Total Deferred Outnows or Resources 0 00 0,00 
Total Auets and Deforred Outnows of Resources 0.00 0,00 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 21 lO 0 00 0.00 
Pavrol! Deductions and Withholdin"s 2170 0.00 0,00 
Accounts Pavable 2120 0,00 0.00 
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 
Judgments Pavable 2130 0.00 0.00 
Construction Contracts Pavable 2140 0,00 0.00 
Construction Contracts Pavable. Retained Perce1Ua>1e 2150 0,00 0.00 
Sales Tax Pav able 2260 0.00 0.00 
Matured Bonds Pavable 2180 0,00 0.00 
Matured Interest Pavable 2190 0.00 0.00 
Due to Fiscal Anent 2240 0.00 0.00 
Accrued Interest P=able 2210 0,00 0.00 
Denos its Pavable 2220 0.00 0.00 
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0,00 0,00 
Current Notes Pavable 2250 o.no 0,00 

Due lo Other Fimds: 
Bud>1etarvFunds 2161 0.00 0,00 
Internal Funds 2162 0.00 0.00 

Advanced Revenues· 
Unearned Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 
Unavailable Revenue 24!0 0,00 0.00 

Total LiabiliUes 0.00 0.00 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHedgin,1 Derivatives 2610 0,00 0.00 
Deferred Revenue 2630 0.00 0.00 
Total Deferred In nows or Resoun:es 0.00 0.00 
FUND BALANCES 
Nonspendab/e" 

Inventorv 2711 0.00 0.00 
Prenaid Amounts 2712 0.00 0.00 
Permanent Fund Princina! 2713 0.00 0,00 
Other Not in Snendable Form 2719 0.00 0.00 

Total Nonsnendoble Flmd Balance 2710 0.00 0.00 
Restricted.for 

Economic Stabilization 2721 0 00 0.00 
Federal Reouired C over Proimuns 2722 0.00 0.00 
State Reauired Ca11Vover Prol!rams 2723 0.00 0.00 
Local Sales Tax and Other Tax Lew 2724 0.00 0.00 
Debt Service 2725 0.00 0,00 
Canital Proiects 2726 0 00 0.00 
Restricted for 2729 0,00 0,00 

Restricted for 2729 0.00 0.00 
Total Res/lie led flmd Balance 2720 0 00 0.00 

Commi11ed to: 
Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 0.00 
Contractual A<>reements 2732 0.00 0.00 
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 
Committed for 2739 0.00 0.00 

Total Co111111it1ed Fund Balance 2730 0.00 0.00 
Assigned to· 

Snedal Revenue 2741 0.00 0.00 
Debt Service 2742 0.00 0.00 
Canital Proiects 2743 0.00 0.00 
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 0.00 
Assi=ed for 2749 0.00 0.00 
Assi"ned for 2749 0.00 0.00 

Total Assi<>ncd flmd Ba/once 2740 0.00 0.00 

Total Unassi"ned hmd Ba/once 2150 0 00 0.00 
Total Fund Balances 2700 0.00 0.00 
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows orResounes 

and Fund Balances 0.00 0.00 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET {CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENT AL FUNDS 

June 30, 2014 

To"1 
Nonmajor 

Account G,;ivemmental 

Number Funds 
ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Enuivalents 1110 1500.00 
Investments 1160 4 039 410.45 
Taxes Receivable Net 1120 0,00 

Accounts Receivable Net 1130 1 744.00 
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0,00 
Due From Remsurer 1180 0.00 
Denosits Receivable 1210 0.00 
Due From 01her Ftmds 

Bud.,etarv Funds 1141 0.00 
Internal Funds l 142 000 

Due from Other A~encies 1220 79 336.52 
Inventorv !150 281462.02 
Prenaid Items 1230 0.00 
Re.1/ncled Assets 

Cash with Fiscal/Service Agents 1114 l 936339,17 
Total Assets 6339792.16 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHed"i"" Derivatives l'tlO 0,00 
Total Defe,,-ed Outflows of Resources 0.00 
Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 6339792,16 
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

AND FUND BALANCES 

LIABILITIES 

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 23 762.98 
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 41 424,92 
Accounts Pavable 2120 8 669.37 
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 
Jud>1ments Pavable 2130 0.00 
Construction Contracts Pavable 2140 0.00 
Construction Contr~cts Pavable Retained Percenta~e 2150 0.00 
Sales Tax P=able 2260 21.00 
Matured Bonds Pavable 2180 0.00 
Matured Interest Pavable 21't0 0.00 
Due to Fiscal A 0 enl 2240 0.00 
Accrued Interest Pav able 2210 0.00 
Deoosits Pavable 2220 91 720.40 
Due to Olher A!.!encies 2230 0.00 
Current Notes Pavable 2250 0.00 
Due lo Other Funds· 

Bud~etaiv Funds 2161 0.00 
Internal Funds 2162 0.00 

Adnmced Revenues: 
Unearned Revenue 2410 0.00 
Unavailable Revenue 2410 0.00 

Total Liabilities 165 598.67 
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed!.!in!.! Derivatives 2610 0.00 
Deferred Revenue 2630 0,00 
Total Deferred Inflows ofResoul'ces 0.00 
FUND BALANCES 
Nompendab/e' 

Inventorv 2711 281462,02 
Prenaid Amoums 2712 000 
Pennanent Fund Princina! 2713 0,00 
Other Not in Snendable Form 2719 0.00 

T01a/ Nons1,endablc Fimd Balance 2710 281462.02 
Restricted for 

Economic Stabilization 2721 0.00 
Federal Reauired C over Pro,:,rams 2722 0.00 
State Reouired Carrvover Pro~rams 2723 0.00 
Local Sa!es Tax and Other Tax Levv 2724 0.00 
Debt Service 2725 I 990 990.91 
Canital Pro·ects 2726 0.00 
Restricted for 2729 I 770161.21 
Restricted for 2729 0.00 

Total Restricted Ftmd Bolrmce 2720 3 761152.12 
Committed ro· 

Economic Stabilization 2731 0.00 
Contractual A>1reements 2732 0.00 
Committed for 2739 0.00 
Commi!ted for 2739 0.00 

Total Co111111ir1ed Fund Balance 2730 0.00 
Assigned /o· 

Snecial Revenue 2741 0.00 
Debt Service 2742 0.00 
Canital Pro·ects 2743 0.00 
Permanent Fund 2744 0.00 
Assi'"'ed for 2749 2 131 579.35 
Assi 0 ned for 2749 0.00 

Tow/ Assi;med Fund Balan~·e 2740 2131 579.35 

Toro/ Una.isimed Fimd Balance 2750 0.00 
Total F1md Balances 2700 6 174 193.49 
Total Liabillril'll, Deferred Inflows of Resources 

and Ftmd Bahmces 6 339 792.16 

The accompanying note1 to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FU!"fDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Account 
Number 

Snedal Revenue Funds 
Food 

Services 
410 

Miscellaneous 
Special Revenue 

490 

Total Nonmajor 
Special Revenue 

Funds 
REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0,00 0.00 
Federal Throu<>h State and Local 3200 6 424 307.10 0.00 6424307.10 
State Sources 3300 112 568.00 0,00 l !2 568.00 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Onerational Pumoses 

3411, 342!, 
3423 0.00 0,00 0.00 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 

3412, 3421, 
3423 0 00 0.00 0.00 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Caoital Proiects 

3413, 342!, 
3423 0 00 0 00 0.00 

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0,00 
Char1<es for Service - Food Service 345X 2 295 214 72 0 00 2 295.214.72 
lmoact Fees 3496 0.00 0 00 0,00 
Other Local Revenue 9 198.64 3,398.90 12.597.54 
Total Local Sources 3400 2 304 413.36 3 398,90 2 307.812.26 

Total Revenues 8,841,288.46 3 398.90 8 844 687,36 

EXPENDITURES 
Curren/: 

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Student Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0 00 0.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0,00 
Instruction and Cuniculum Develonment Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional StaffTrninin<> Services 6400 0.00 0,00 0,00 
Instructional-Related Technolo11:v 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Board 7100 0.00 0 00 0.00 
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
School Administration 7300 0 00 0 00 0.00 
Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Food Services 7600 8 638 045 99 0.00 8 638 045.99 
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Student Transportation Services 7800 0 00 0 00 0.00 
Ooerntion of Plant 7900 0.00 0 00 0.00 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Administrative Techno!0l!:V Services 8200 0.00 0,00 0.00 
Commun.itv Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Debi Service: (Function 9200) 

Retirement ofPrincioal 710 0.00 0,00 0,00 
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0 00 0,00 
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 7420 0.00 17467.99 17 467.99 
Other Caoital Outlav 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Exnenditures 8 638 045,99 17 467.99 8 655 513.98 
Excess (Defidenevl of Revenues Over (Under) Exoenditures 203,242.47 (14,069.09 189 173.38 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0 00 0.00 

Premium on Sale ofBonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0 00 0.00 0.00 

Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Aareements 3750 0 00 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Ao::reements 3793 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Lease-Purchase A11reements 893 0 00 0.00 0.00 

Loans 3720 0 00 0.00 0 00 

Sale ofCaoital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 
Proceeds of Forward Su I Contract 

3740 
3760 

0 00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Proceeds from Soecial Facility Construction Account 3770 0 00 0 00 0.00 
Face Value ofReftmdiniz Bonds 3715 0 00 0 00 0.00 

Premium on Refundina Bonds 3792 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Refunding Bonds 892 0 00 0 00 0.00 

Refundin11 Lease-Purchase A11reements 3755 0 00 0 00 0.00 
Premium on Refundin, Lease-Purchase A,,.eements 3794 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Refundin.i; Lease-Purchase Aizreements 894 0.00 0 00 0.00 

Pavments to Refundim1 Escrow Allent IT unction 9299) 760 0.00 0 00 0.00 
Transfers In 3600 0 00 0.00 0.00 
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Other Financi1rn Sources (Usesl 0,00 0.00 0.00 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net Chnnge in Fund Balances 203 242.47 {14 069.09 189173.38 
Fund Balance Ju!v 1 2013 2800 1 848 380.76 2 145 648 44 3 994 029.20 

Adiustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Fund Balance June 30 2014 2700 2 05 l 623.23 2 131 579.35 4 183 202.58 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Account 
Number 

Debt Service Funds 
SBE/COBI 

Bonds 
210 

Other Debt 
Service 

290 

Total Nonmajor 
Debt Service 

Funds 
REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0 00 0.00 
Federal Throu~h State and Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
State Sources 3300 570 897.82 0 00 570,897.82 
Local Sources: 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Onerational Purnoses 

341 l, 3421, 
3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 

3412, 3421, 
3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Canital Pro"ccts 

3413, 3421, 
3423 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Char.?.es for Service - Food Service 345X 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Imnact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Local Revenue 0.00 61,366.52 61 366,52 
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 61 366.52 61,366.52 

Tola! Revenues 570,897.82 61366.52 632 264.34 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0,00 
Student Personnel Services 6100 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional StaffTrainin2 Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Instructional-Related Technolo"" 6500 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Board 7100 0,00 0.00 0.00 
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0,00 
School Administration 7300 0,00 0.00 0,00 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0,00 
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0,00 
Student Transoortation Services 7800 0.00 . 0.00 0,00 
Oneration of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Administrative Technolo<!v Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Debt Service: (F1111ction 9200) 
Retirement of Princinal 710 455,000,00 0.00 455 000.00 
Interest 720 127 000.00 0.00 127 000.00 
Dlles and Fees 730 6 785.43 0.00 6 785.43 
Miscel!aneolls 790 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Capital Outlay 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 7420 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Other Canital 01.1tlav 9300 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Expenditures 588 785.43 0.00 588 785.43 
Excess /Deficientvl of Revenues Over /Under\ Exnenditures /17,887.61 61 366.52 43 478.91 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance ofBonds 3710 0,00 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Discount on Sale ofBonds 891 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Proceeds of Lease-Purchase A,i:reements 3750 0,00 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Lease-Purchase A"reements 3793 0.00 0.00 o oo 
Discount on Lease-Purchase Anreements 893 0,00 0.00 0,00 

Loans 3720 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Sale ofCanital Assets 3730 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0,00 0.00 0.00 
Proceeds ofForward Suoolv Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Proceeds from Snecial Facilitv Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Face Value ofRefimdina Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Refundim1: Bonds 3792 0.00 0,00 0,00 
Discount on RefundinQ Bonds 892 0.00 0,00 0,00 

Refimdina Lease-Purchase A<>reements 3755 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Premium on Refundim1: Lease-Purchase Al!reements 3794 0.00 0,00 0,00 

Discount on Refimdinll Lease-Purchase A11reements 894 0.00 0.00 0,00 

Pavments to Refundin<> Escrow • ent /function 9299' 760 0.00 0 00 0.00 
Transfers In 3600 0.00 242,708.40 242 708.40 
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Other Financinu Sources /Uses' 0.00 242 708.40 242 708.40 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 0 00 
Net Chanlle in Fund Balances (17,887.61 304 074.92 286 187.31 

Fund Balance, Ju!v l, 2013 2800 72 539.35 l 632,264.25 1,704,803.60 

Adiustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 0.00 0,00 
Fund Balance, June JO, 2014 2700 54 65 l.74 1936,339.17 l,990,990.91 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED) 
NONMA.JOR GOVERNMENTAL l<"UNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June JO 2014 

Canital Pro'ccts Funds 
Capital Outlay Total Nonmajor 

'"' Capital 
Account Debt Service Program Projects 
Number 360 Funds 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 0 00 0.00 
Federal Throu<>h State and Local 3200 0,00 0.00 
State Sources 3300 108,551.62 108 551.62 
Local Sources· 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions arid Excess Fees for 3411, 3421, 
Ooerational Purooses 3423 0.00 0,00 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3412, 3421, 
Debt Service 3423 0,00 0.00 
Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 3413, 3421, 
Caoital Proiects 3423 0.00 0.00 
Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0,00 0.00 
Char~es for Service. Food Service 345X 0.00 0,00 
Imoact Fees 3496 0.00 0.00 
Other Local Revenue 10,50 10.50 
Total Local Sources 3400 IO.SO JO.SO 

Total Revenues 108 562.12 108,562.12 
EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 0,00 0.00 
Student Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0,00 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Develooment Services 6300 0,00 0,00 
Instructional StaffTrainin" Services 6400 0.00 0.00 
Instructional-Related Technolow; 6500 0,00 0,00 
Board 7100 0.00 0,00 
General Administration 7200 0 00 0.00 
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 
Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 7410 0,00 0.00 
Fiscal Services 7500 0,00 0,00 
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 
Central Services 7700 0 00 0.00 
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 
Ooeration of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0,00 0.00 
Administrative Technolow; Services 8200 0.00 0.00 
Communitv Services 9100 0,00 0.00 

Debt Service: (F11nclion 9200} 

Retirement of Princioal 710 . 0.00 0.00 
Interest 720 0,00 0.00 
Dues and Fees 730 0.00 0.00 
Miscellaneous 790 0,00 0.00 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 7420 115160.39 !15160.39 
Other Caoital Outlav 9300 0,00 0.00 

Total Exnenditures 115,160.39 115160.39 
E~cess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Exnenditures (6 598.27 (6 598.27 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Sale ofBonds 3791 0.00 0,00 
Discount on Sa!e of Bonds 891 0.00 0.00 

Proceeds ofLease-Purchase A<>reel'nents 3750 0 00 0.00 
Premium on Lease-Purchase A.o:reements 3793 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Lease-Purchase A11reements 893 0.00 0,00 

Loans 3720 0 00 0.00 
Sale ofCaoital Assets 3730 0,00 0,00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 
Proceeds ofForward Su I Contract 3760 0.00 0.00 
Proceeds from Soecial Facilitv Construction Account 3770 0.00 0.00 
Face Value ofRefundinl! Bonds 3715 0.00 0.00 

Premium on Refundin<> Bonds 3792 o:oo 0.00 
Discount on Refundin.g Bonds 892 0.00 0.00 

Refimdimr Lease-Purchase A11reements 3755 0 00 0.00 
Premium on Refund in" Lease-Purchase Aureements 3794 0.00 0.00 
Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase A,zreements 894 0.00 0.00 

Pavments to Refundin,z Escrow A,zent (Function 9299) 760 0.00 0.00 
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 
Total 01her Financin11: Sources rusesl 0.00 0.00 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

0.00 0 00 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

0,00 0.00 
Net Chane:e in Fund Balances (6 598.27 (6 598.27 
Fund Balance Ju!v l 2013 2800 6 598.27 6 598.27 
Adlustment to Fund Balances 2891 0,00 0.00 
Fund Balance June 30, 2014 2700 ro.oo ro.oo 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Fiscel Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Account 
Number 

Total 
Nonmajor 

Governmental 
Funds 

REVENUES 
Federal Direct 3100 0,00 

Federal Throu"h State and Local 3200 6 424,307 10 
State Sources 3300 792017.44 
Local Soiirces: 

Propeny Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Ooerational Purooses 

341 l, 3421, 
3423 0,00 

Propeny Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Debt Service 

3412, 3421, 
3423 0.00 

Property Taxes Levied, Tax Redemptions and Excess Fees for 
Canital Proiects 

3413, 3421, 
3423 0,00 

Local Sales Taxes 3418, 3419 0.00 
Charnes for Service - Food Service 345X 2 295 214.72 
Imoact Fees 3496 0,00 
Other Local Revenue 73 974.56 
Total Local Sources 3400 2 369 189,28 

Total Revenues 9,585,513.82 
EXPENDITURES 
Curren/: 

Instruction 5000 0.00 
Student Personnel Services 6100 0,00 
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 
Instruction and Curriculum Develonment Services 6300 0.00 
Instructional StaffTraininis Services 6400 0.00 
Instructional-Related Technolo,i;v 6500 0.00 
Board 7100 0.00 
General Administration 7200 0.00 
School Administration 7300 0.00 
Facilities Acnuisition and Construction 7410 0.00 
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 
Food Services 7600 8 638 045.99 
Central Services 7700 0.00 
Student Transportation Services 7800 0.00 
Ooeration of Plant 7900 0.00 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 
Administrative Technoloi.v Services 8200 0.00 
Communitv Services 9100 0.00 

Debt Service: (Funct/011 9200} 

Retirement ofPrincioal 710 455,000.00 
Interest 720 127 000.00 
Dues and Fees 730 6 785.43 
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 

. Capital 0111/ay: 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 132 628.38 
Other Caoital Outlav 9300 0.00 

Total Exnenditures 9 359 459.80 
Excess (Deficiencv) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 226,054.02 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 

Premium Oil Sale ofBonds 3791 0.00 
Discount on Sale of Bonds 891 0.00 

Proceeds ofLease-Purchase • reements 3750 0.00 
Premium Oil Lease-Purchase Aoi.reements 3793 0.00 
Discount on Lease-Purchase Aizreements 893 0.00 

Loans 3720 0.00 
Sale ofCaoital Assets 3730 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 
Proceeds ofForward Sunn]v Contract 3760 0.00 
Proceeds from Sueda\ Facilitv Construction Account 3770 0.00 
Face Value ofRefundiniz Bonds 3715 0.00 

Premium oil Refulldinu Bonds 3792 0.00 
Discount on Refimdin11: Bonds 892 0 00 

Refundin!.! Lease-Purchase A11reements 3755 0.00 
Premium on Refimdin" Lease-Purchase Aoreements 3794 0.00 
Discount on Refundin11: Lease-Purchase A11;reements 894 0,00 

P, ents to Refundin,:, Escrow A"ent (Function 9299) 
Transfers In 

760 
3600 

0.00 
242 708.40 

Transfers Out 9700 0.00 
Total Other Financin,:, Sources rusesl 242 708.40 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

0.00 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

0.00 
Net Chan11:e in Fund Balances 468 762.42 
Fund Balance Julv l, 2013 2800 S 705 431.07 
Ad'ustment to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 
Fund Balance June 30 2014 2700 6174 193.49 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
June 30, 2014 

Account 
Number 

Self-Insurance 
711 

Total Internal 
Service Funds 

ASSETS 
Current A~·.wts; 

Cash and Cash Enuivalents 1 l 10 9 85] 147.66 9 851,147.66 
Investments l !60 1197925.87 l 197 925.87 
Accounts Receivable Net 1130 2,928 620.01 2 928 620.01 
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 000 
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0 00 0.00 
Denosits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 
Due From Budaetaru Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 
Due From Other Aii:encies 1220 0.00 0.00 
Inventorv 1150 0.00 0.00 
Prenaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 
Total Current Assets 13,977,693.54 13,977,693.54 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Cash with Fiscal/Service A,r:ent 1114 0.00 0.00 
Other Post-Emolovment Benefits Asset 1410 0.00 0.00 
Section 1011.13 F.S., Loan Proceeds 1420 0.00 0.00 
Prenaid Insurance Costs 1430 0.00 0.00 
Investments 1460 0.00 0.00 

Total Noncun:ent Assets 0.00 0.00 
Capilal Assets: 

umd 1310 0.00 0.00 
Land lmnrovements - Nondenreciable 1315 0.00 0.00 
Construction in Pro<>reso 1360 0.00 0.00 
Jmnrovements Other Than Buildinus 1320 0.00 0.00 

Accumulated Depreciation 1329 0.00 0.00 
Bui!dinns and Fixed EouiPment 1330 0.00 0.00 

Accumulated Denreciation 1339 0.00 0.00 
Furniture Fixtures and Enuinment 1340 0.00 0 00 

Accumulated Denreciation 1349 000 0.00 
Motor Vehicles 1350 000 0.00 

Accumulated Deoreciation 1359 0.00 0.00 
Prooertv Under Caoital Lease 1370 0.00 0.00 

Accumulated Denreciation 1379 0.00 0.00 
Comnuter Software 1382 0.00 0.00 

Accumulated Amortization 1389 0.00 0.00 
Other Caoital Assets. Net ofDeoreciation 0.00 0.00 

Total Caoital Assets 0.00 0.00 
Total Assets 13,977,693.54 13,977,693.54 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Decrease in Fair Value ofHedl!inl! Derivatives 1910 0.00 0.00 
Net Carrvinn Amount of Debt Refi.mdinl! 1920 0.00 0.00 
Tot HI Deferred Outflows ofResources 0.00 0.00 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabililies: 

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 2,076.36 2,076.36 
Pavro!l Deductions and Withho!dinQs 2170 5177.09 5 177.09 
Accounts Pavable 2120 48 992,00 48 992.00 
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 
Judcrments Pavable 2130 0.00 0.00 
Sales Tax Pavable 2260 0.00 0.00 
Accrued Interest Pavable 2210 0.00 0.00 
Denos11s Pavable 2220 l,854133.75 1,854,133.75 
Due to Bud<>etarv Funds 2161 0.00 0.00 
Due to Other Ao-encies 2230 0.00 0.00 
Advanced Revenues 2410 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Unoaid Claims - Self-Insurance Program 2271 l 741 541.55 1 741 541.55 
Estimated Liabilitv for Claims Adiustrnent 2272 0.00 0.00 
Total Cun:ent Liabilities 3,651,920.75 3 651920.75 

Long-Term Liabilities: 
Portion Due Within One Year: 
Obli1tations Under Caoital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 
Liabilitv for Compensated Absences 2330 0.00 0.00 
Estimated Liabilitv for Lon11-Term Claims 2350 0,00 0.00 
Other Post-Emr.lovment Benefits Liabilitv 2360 0.00 0.00 
Oher Lon<>-Term Liabilities 2380 0.00 0.00 
Due Within One Year 0.00 0.00 
Portion Due After One Year: 

Obli11:ations Under Caoital Leases 2315 0.00 0.00 
Liabilitv for Comoensated Absences 2330 0 00 0.00 
Estimated Llabilitv for Lon11-Term Claims 2350 0.00 0.00 
Other Post-Emnlovment Benefits Liabilitv 2360 0.00 0.00 

Oher Lon -Term Liabilities 2380 0.00 0.00 
Due In More Than One Year 0.00 0.00 

Total Lonii:-Term Liabilities 0.00 0.00 
Total Liabilities 3 651,920.75 3,651,920.75 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulated Increase in Fair Value ofHed,,in" Derivatives 2610 0.00 0.00 
Deficit Net Carf'/ini. Amount of Debt Refundin,r: 2620 0.00 0.00 
Deferred Revenue 2630 0.00 0.00 
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 

NET POSITION 
Net Investment in Canital Assets 2770 0.00 0.00 
Restricted for 2780 0.00 0.00 
Unrestricted 2790 JO 325 772 79 !0325772.79 
Total Net Position 10 325 772.79 to 325,772.79 

Tll'e accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Account 
Number 

Self-Insurance 
711 

Total Internal 
Service Funds 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Charges for Services 3481 0.00 0.00 
Charges for Sales 3482 0.00 0.00 
Premium Revenue 3484 20,329,569.85 20,329,569.85 
Other Operating Revenues 3489 700,119.44 700,119.44 
Total Operating Revenues 21,029,689.29 21,029,689.29 
OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries 100 131,434.62 131,434.62 
Employee Benefits 200 38,068.58 38,068.58 
Purchased Services 300 4,407,839.27 4,407,839.27 
Energy Services 400 0.00 0.00 
Materials and Sunnlies 500 1,831.14 1,831.14 
Capital Outlay 600 0.00 0.00 
Other 700 13,665,078.31 13,665,078.31 
Depreciation/ Amortization Expense 780 0.00 0.00 
Total Operating Expenses 18,244,251.92 18,244,251.92 
Operating Income (Loss) 2,785,437.37 2,785,437.37 
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
Investment Income 3430 625.14 625.14 
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 0.00 
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 0.00 
Gain on Disposition of Assets 3780 0.00 0.00 
Interest 720 0.00 0.00 
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 0.00 
Loss on Disposition of Assets 810 0.00 0.00 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 625.14 625.14 
Income (Loss) Before Operating Transfers 2,786,062.51 2,786,062.51 
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 
Transfers Out 9700 (2,000,000.00) (2,000,000.00 
SPECIAL ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 

0.00 0.00 
Change In Net Position 786,062.51 786,062.51 
Net Position, July I, 2013 2880 9,539,710.28 9,539,710.28 
Adjustment to Net Position 2896 0.00 0.00 
Net Position, June 30, 2014 2780 10,325,772.79 10,325,772.79 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Self-Insurance 
711 

Total Internal 
Service Funds 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receiots from customers and users 18,921,719.85 18,921,719.85 
Receints from interfund services provided 0.00 0.00 
Pavments to suooliers (18,297,353 30 (18,297,353.30) 
Pavments to emnlovees (168,723,06) (168,723.06 
Payments for interfund services used 0.00 0.00 
Other receints (navments) 0.00 0.00 
Net cash provided (used) by ooeratinl!: activities 455,643.49 455,643.49 
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Subsidies from operating grants 0,00 0.00 
Transfers from other funds 0.00 0.00 
Transfers to other funds (2,000,000 00 (2,000,000.00) 
Net cash provided (used} bv noncaoital financine: activities (2,000,000.00) (2,000,000.00 
CASH FLOWS FROM CAP IT AL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from caoital debt 0.00 0,00 
Capital contributions 0.00 0,00 
Proceeds from disoosition of caoital assets 0.00 0.00 
Acouisition and construction of capital assets 0.00 0.00 
Princioal oaid on caoital debt 0.00 0.00 
Interest naid on canital debt 0.00 0,00 
Net cash provided (used) bv caoital and related financine: activities 0.00 0.00 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from sales and maturities of investments 18,618,035.07 18,618,035.07 
Interest and dividends received 625.14 625.14 
Purchase of investments 09,815,960.94 Jl9,815,960.94 
Net cash orovided (used) bv investine: activities (1,197,300.73 (1,197,300.73 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (2,741,657.24) (2,741,657.24) 
Cash and cash equivalents -Julv 1, 2013 12,592,804,90 12,592,804.90 
Cash and cash eauivalents - June 30, 2014 9,851,147.66 9,851,147.66 
Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided 
(used) by operating activities: 
Operating income (loss) 2,785,437.37 2,785,437.37 
Acfjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided (used) by operating a~·tivities: 

Depreciation/ Amortization exoense 0.00 0,00 
Commodities used from USDA nrm:i:ram 0.00 0.00 
Change in assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (2,928,620.01 (2,928,620.01) 
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable 0.00 0,00 
(Increase)' decrease in due from reinsurer 0.00 0.00 
(Increase) decrease in deposits receivable 0.00 0.00 
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds 0.00 0.00 
(Increase) decrease in due from other al!encies 0.00 0.00 
(Increase) decrease in inventorv 0.00 0.00 
(Increase) decrease in oreoaid items 0.00 0.00 
Increase (decrease in salaries and benefits payable 343.88 343.88 
Increase (decrease) in oavroll tax. liabilities 436.26 436.26 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 273.00 273.00 
Increase (decrease in cash overdraft 0.00 0.00 
Increase decrease) in iudl!ments navable 0.00 0.00 
Increase decrease in sales tax payable 0.00 0.00 
Increase decrease in accrued interest oavable 0.00 0.00 
Increase decrease in deposits payable 820,650.57 820,650.57 
Increase decrease in due to other funds (615,752.82) (615,752.82) 
Increase ( decrease in due to other al!encies 0.00 0.00 
Increase (decrease in advanced/deferred revenue 0.00 0.00 
Increase ( decrease in estimated unnaid claims - Self-Insurance PrOl!ram 392,875.24 392,875.24 
Increase decrease in estimated liability for claims adjustment 0.00 0.00 

Total adiustments (2,329,793 88 (2,329,793 88 
Net cash nrovided (used\ bv onerating activities 455,643.49 455,643.49 
Noncash investing, capital and financing activities: 
Borrowine under caoital lease 0.00 0.00 
Contributions of capital assets 0,00 0.00 
Purchase of eauioment on account 0.00 0.00 
Canital asset trade-ins 0.00 0.00 
Net Increase/(Decrease) in the fair value of investments 0.00 0,00 
Commodities received thr0u!!h USDA nrol!ram 0.00 0.00 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
AGENCY FUNDS 

June 30, 2014 

Account 
Number 

School Internal 

Funds 
891 

Total 
Agency 
Funds 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents ll 10 2 594,752.49 2,594,752.49 
Investments 1160 0.00 0,00 

Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0,00 
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0,00 
Due From Budget~rv Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 
Inventorv 1150 0.00 0,00 
Due From Other Al!encies 1220 0.00 0.00 
Total Assets 2,594,752.49 2,594,752.49 
LIABILITIES 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0,00 0.00 
Pavroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Pavabte 2120 0.00 0.00 
Cash Overdraft 2125 0,00 0.00 
Due to Other Al!:encies 
Due to Bud1rnt 0 

... , Funds 
2230 

2161 127,299.88 I 127,299.88 I 
Internal Accounts Pavable 2290 2,467 452.61 I 2,467,452.61 I 
Total Liabilities 2,594,752.49 I 2,594,752.49 I 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
SCHOOL INTERNAL FUNDS 891 
June 30, 2014 

Account 
Number 

Balance 
Julv I, 2013 Additions Deductions 

Balance 
June 30, 2014 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Ermivalents 1110 2,356,906.68 6,680,235.67 6,442,389.86 2,594,752.49 
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due From Other Funds: 

Budii:etarv Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0'0 
Inventorv 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due From Other Aeencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Assets 2,356,906.68 6,680,235.67 6,442,389.86 2,594,752.49 
LIABILITIES 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
Pavroll Deductions and Withho!dim,s 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Payable 2120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due to Budf!:etgn, Funds 2161 80,247.80 127,299.88 80,247.80 127,299.88 
Internal Accounts Pavable 2290 2,276,658.88 6,552,935.79 6,362,142.06 2,467,452.61 
Total Liabilities 2 356,906.68 6,680,235.67 6,442,389.86 2,594,752.49 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part ofthis statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (CONTINUED) 
TOT AL AGENCY FUNDS 
June 30, 2014 

Account 
Number 

Total Agency Fund 
Balances 

Julv 1, 2013 
Total Agency Fund 

Additions 
Total Agency Fund 

Deductions 

Total Agency Fund 
Balances 

June 30, 2014 
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Eouivalents 1110 2,356 906.68 6,680 235.67 6,442,389.86 2,594 752.49 
Investments 1160 0,00 0.00 0,00 0,00 
Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
Due From Other Funds: 

BudRetarv Funds 1141 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
Inventorv 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due From Other A!!encies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Total Assets 2,356,906.68 6,680,235.67 6,442,389.86 2,594,752.49 
LIABILITIES 
Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
Pavroll Deducllons and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Accounts Payable 2120 0,00 0,00 0,00 0,00 
Cash Overdraft 2125 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Due to Bud!!et<>n1 Funds 2161 80,247.80 127,299.88 80,247.80 127,299,88 
Internal Accounts Pavable 2290 2,276,658.88 6,552,935.79 6,362,142.06 2,467,452.61 
Total Liabilities 2,356,906.68 6,680,235,67 6,442,389,86 2,594,752.49 

l11e accompallying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
June 30, 2014 

A«ouat 
Number 

Ch•rl<11tel.ucol 
Educu1ioo 
f.,uotl•U"o 

To!ol Nonmojor 
Component 

Unit, 
ASSETS 
C11n·enlAs.ier.: 

Cosh ,nd Cash Eauivaknt, 1110 110561 57 110 561 ,57 
Inve,tments 1160 0.f)() 000 
Taxes Receivable nel 
Accounts Reoeiwble net 

1120 
1130 

000 
(){!) 

000 
0.00 

Interest Receivable on Inwstments 1170 0.00 0,0() 
Duo from Reinsurer 
Deoosit, Reoeiwble 

1180 
1210 

().{)() 

000 
000 
eeo 

Due From Olher A oncks 1220 IUl<.l 0.00 
Internal Balance, 0.00 0,0() 
Invenlo--" 
rr,~,id Ile-in, 

1150 
1230 

1(1~1)0,<){) 

77071750 
JO 800.00 

770717,50 
Total Curren! Ass,ts 

Noncwnnr ass,IS: 
Cash with F,sca!/Scrvitt Aocn\, 1114 

892079,07 

""' 

892 079.07 

eeo 
Other Post-Em lo=onl 13on,nts A=t 1410 0.00 0,00 
~ectionlOll.13 F.S. LoonProoeeds 1420 000 0.00 
Prun•id Ii,sw:once Co,ts 
mw,trnents 

1430 
1460 

0.00 
O.<XI 

000 
0,00 

To1al Noncurrent Asset, 000 0,00 
Capfta/ 11'"1• 

""' lJlO 000 0,00 
Londlm"rovements - Nonde roci,blo 1315 0,1)(1 (),00 

Construction in Prnl!!ess 1360 0.00 0.00 
Im rovcrnc'I!ts Oilier Than Buildinos 1320 001) 0.00 

Les, Accurnulatod Dcnrcdation 1329 000 eeo 
13uildinos ond Fixed ' ui ment 

Less Accumul•ted De ,redatjon 
1330 
1339 

0.1)(1 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Furnilw:e Fixture., and E u1 meat 
Less Accumuloted Dooruciation 

1340 
1349 

11.(11) 

0.00 
0.00 
eeo 

Motor Vehicle, 1350 0.IXI 0.00 
Less Accumul,ted Denreci,tion 

Pr""',rt~ Undc-r Conital Lease 
1359 
1370 

000 
IJM 

0.00 
eeo 

Less Accumul,ted De"ruoia1ion ll79 0.00 0,00 
Autlimisuo\ Materials 

Les, Accumul,ted Denreciotjon 
138\ 
1388 

0.1)(1 

000 

0,0() 
000 

Co,nnuter Softwnro 1382 U(X) eeo 
Less Accumul•kJ Amortization 1389 0.00 0.00 

Other Ca ilol Assets Net ofDenrocio!ion 0.00 0,0() 
To\al Canj\al Assets 

Total Amt, 
0.00 

892 079,07 
0,00 

892 079,07 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumulmed Decroo,., in Fair Value ofHcd i Deri,•alivo, 1910 0,00 0,00 
NelCs=,n Amollllt of Deb! Refundin° ]920 1)(11) 0.00 
Toto! Ddorrod Outflow, ofRe,ourc., 000 0.00 
LIABILITIES 
Cun;,nr Lwh,/ii,,s: 

Aocru..'<l S•larie, •nd Bone/it, 2110 0.00 0.00 
Pu roll D,'<luclions and Wilhholdin"s 2170 0,1)() 0,00 
Acoounts Pavah]e 
Co,hOverdraft 

2120 
2125 

0.00 
()_(11) 

0.00 
0,00 

Judomonlo Pavoblo 
Construolion Conlrocts P•vsblo 

2lJO 
2140 

000 
0,1)(1 

0.00 
0.00 

Con,truclion Conlraot, Po ·oble Relained Pereenla e 2150 0.00 0.00 
S,lcsToxP,vable 
Duo to Fi,oal Aocnt 

2260 
2240 

()(X) 

0.00 
000 
0,00 

/\oorued !i,terest Pa oble 2210 0.IXI 0,00 
°""'"lts?o,·oble 2220 0.00 0.00 
Due lo O\hc-r A0 cm:ico 2230 IJM 0,00 
Cmrent Noles Pa"ablo n~ 000 0,00 

Advanced Rev,mue, 
E,1i1nulcd Unu•id Cl,irn, • Solf-In,Ufililco Pro,rnm 

2410 
2271 

0,1)(1 

0.00 
0.00 
000 

Esliinu1ed Liabilit for Cl•irns Ad·u,unont 2272 IWJ 000 
Eslimaled Liabilil for Arbitrnoe Rebate noo 0.00 0.00 

Tollll Current Liabilitios 000 0.00 
Long-T,rnr Llabi/i/i,s: 

Po1//on 1),., Wirhin On, Year: 
NotcsP, able 2)10 0.00 0.00 
Obti ations Under C,nito! L<:li,cs 2315 0,01) 0.00 
Bonds Povoble 2320 0.00 0.00 
Liab1lit for Com=nsated Absences 23)0 {)(>I} 0.00 
Leaso-Puroh,se A"rucrncnts Po"oblc 2340 000 0.00 
Eslimoted Liobili1V for Wno-Tenn Cl•im• 
Other Post-Ernnkrnnen1 13enefits Liobili1v 

2350 
,aoo 

0.1)() 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

falimatcd PECO /\dvance P,vablc 2370 ()(>I} 0.00 
Otl,cr Lono."form Liabilities "w 0,00 0,00 
Derivative m,1rument "~ 0.0ll 0,(JO 

Esiirnated Liobilil for Arb'.llre e Rebate 
Due Within Oney..,, 

"w 000 
0,00 

000 
0.00 

Po,·1/m, Du,Afie,· One )"ear: 
Noto,Po able 2110 0,1)(1 000 
ObU al ions Under Canita! U<l,cs 2J!S 0.00 eeo 
Bonds Pavable 2)20 IWJ 0,0() 
L,abilil forCom-nsated Ahsonce, 2)30 0.00 0,00 
Lease-Purclmc Aareemcnts Povable 2140 0.00 eeo 
E,ti,noted Uobiliw for !.<in -Tenn Claim, 2350 0.00 0.00 
Other Port-Ernnlovment Benefits Liab1lil 2360 I)(,) eeo 
Estitnated PUCO Advance Pa •able 2)70 000 0.00 
OUiorLoo•-Tenn Liabilities 
Dcriv•livc lo,lrurnrn! 

2380 
2390 

0.IMl 
0,00 

0.00 
eeo 

Estimated Liabilitv for Atbitra e Rebate 
Duo in More Ulan One Yeor 

2280 0,01) 

0.00 

0,00 
0.00 

Tol•l Lono-Tenn Liabilitie, 
Total LlabUltle, 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Accumuloted mcr.,.,e in F,ir Voh,e of!ledoin~ Derivative, 26]() 0,0(1 0.00 
Deficit Nol Carmna Amount of))eht Refunrlin 2620 0.00 0.00 
Deferred RevtnllO 2630 (l_(XJ 0.00 
Total Deferr,d Inflow, ofRe1ourc., 0.00 0.00 
NET POSITION 
Ne1 Investment in Coui!al Assets 2770 0,(11) 0,00 
Restrict,dFm·: 

Cateoocioal Carrvover Pro ram, 2780 H45 (,{)7 21 845 607.21 
Food SeJVice 2780 000 eeo 
Debt Service 
ca~ital Pro·ec1s 

278D 
2780 

(1.(11) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Otherl'uroosos 
Unre,tncted 

2780 
2790 

O.IJ() 

46471.86 
0.00 

46471.86 
Tolol Not Po,ltlon 892 079,07 892 079.07 

The aocomp>nying notes !o finfl!lcisl slateinents are an integral purl of this smeinent 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
Charlotte Local Education Foundation 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

FUNCTIONS 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 
Student Personnel Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 
Instructional StaffTrainim!. Services 
Instructional-Related Technology 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transoortation Services 
One ration of Plant 
Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technoloo-v Services 
Community Services 
Interest on Long-Term Debt 

Account 
Number 

5000 
6100 
6200 
6300 
6400 
6500 
7100 
7200 
7300 
7400 
7500 
7600 
7700 
7800 
7900 
8100 
8200 
9100 
9200 

ProP:ram Revenues 
Operating Capital 

Charges for Grants and Grants and 
Exoenses Services Contributions Contributions 

300,35 ! .01 0 00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0 00 0.00 000 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 000 000 
0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0 00 000 
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 

30,873.59 000 000 0.00 
0 00 0.00 000 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 000 
0.00 0.00 000 0.00 
000 0.00 0.00 000 
000 000 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0 00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
000 0.00 000 000 
000 0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 0.00 ~ Total Component Unit Activities 331,224.60 0.00 

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

in Net Position 

Component Unit 
Activities 

(300,35101 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(30,873.59) 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
000 
0.00 

(331,224.60 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinary Items 
Transfers 
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position, July I, 2013 
Net Position, June 30, 2014 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

337,243.36 
128.29 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

337,37165 
6,147.05 

885,932.02 
892,079.07 

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortiza.tion that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions. 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED) 
NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
TOTAL NONMAJOR COMPONENT UNITS 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

FUNCTIONS 
Component Unit Activities: 

Instruction 
Student Personnel Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Develonment Services 
Instructional StaffTrainin2. Services 
Instructional-Related Technolo=1 

Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Fiscal Services 
Food Services 
Central Services 
Student Transnnrtation Services 
Operation of Plant 

Maintenance of Plant 
Administrative Technology Services 
Community Services 
Interest on Long-Tenn Debt 
Unallocated Depreciation/Amortization Expense* 

Total Component Unit Activities 

Account Charges for 

Number Exnenses Services 

5000 300,351.0 l 
6100 0.00 
6200 000 
6300 0 00 
6400 0.00 
6500 0.00 
7100 000 
7200 30,873 59 
7300 0.00 
7400 0.00 
7500 0.00 
7600 0.00 
7700 000 
7800 0.00 
7900 000 
8100 0.00 
8200 0.00 
9100 0.00 
9200 0.00 

0.00 
331,224.60 

Proeram Revenues 
Operating 
Grants and 

Contributions 

000 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
000 
000 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Capital 
Grants and 

Contributions 

000 000 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
000 000 
0.00 000 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
000 0.00 
000 000 
0.00 000 
0.00 000 
0.00 000 
0.00 000 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 000 
000 000 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

o.oo I 0.00 

Net (Expense) 
Revenue and Changes 

in Net Position 
Total 

Component Units 

Activities 

(300,35101) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 
000 
0.00 

(30,873.59 
0.00 
000 
000 
0.00 
000 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

000 
0.00 
0.00 

(331,224.60) 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for Operational Purposes 
Property Taxes, Levied for Debt Service 
Property Taxes, Levied for Capital Projects 
Local Sales Taxes 

Grants and Contributions Not Restricted to Specific Programs 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous 
Special Items 
Extraordinaiy Items 
Transfers 
Total General Revenues, Special Items, Extraordinary Items and Transfers 
Change in Net Position 
Net Position, July l, 2013 
Net Position, June 30, 2014 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
000 

337,243.36 
128.29 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

337,371.65 
6,147.05 

885,932.02 
892,079.07 

*This amount excludes the depreciation/amortization that is included in the direct expenses of the various functions. 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
ESE 145 



1-3 

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 
REPORT OF FINANCIAL DATA TO THE 

COMMISSIONER OF EDUCATION (ESE 348) 
DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Return completed form to: 
Florida Department of Education 
Office of Funding and Financial Reporting 
325 W. Gaines St., Room 824 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400 

CONTENTS: 

Exhibit K-1 

Exhibit K-2 

Exhibit K-3 

Exhibit K-4 

Exhibit K-5 

Exhibit K-6 

Exhibit K-7 

Exhibit K-8 

Exhibit K-9 

Exhibit K-10 

Exhibit K-11 

Exhibit K-12 

Exhibit K-13 

ExhibitK-14 

Exhibit K-15 

Exhibit K- I 6 

ExhibitK-17 

Exhibit K-18 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - General Fund -------­

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Special Revenue Funds - Food 
Services----------------------------------

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Special Revenue Funds - Other 
Federal Programs-------------------------------

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Special Revenue 
Funds - Federal Economic Stimulus Programs ---------------------

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Special Revenue Funds -
Miscellaneous--------------------------------

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Debt Service Funds ---­

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Capital Projects 
Funds-----------------------------------

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -Permanent Fund------­

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position - Enterprise Funds -------­

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position - Internal Service 
Funds-----------------------------------

Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - School Internal Funds-------­

Schedule of Long-Term Liabilities------------------------­

Schedule of Categorical Programs - Report of Expenditures and Available Funds--------­

Schedules of Selected Subobject Expenditures and Other Data Collection-----------­

Supplemental Schedule - Voluntary Prekindergarten (VPK) Program, General Fund Expenditures --­

Schedule 3, School Program Cost Report, General Fund/Special Revenue Funds --------­

Schedule 4, District Aggregate Program Cost Report, General Fund/Special Revenue Funds----­

Schedule 5, Supplementary Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance Program Expenditures-----

PAGE 
NUMBER 

DOE 

4-5 

6-7 

8-11 

12 

13 

14-15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22-24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

The Report of Financial Data to the Commissioner of Education (ESE 348) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, was submitted in 
accordance with rule 6A-l.0071, F.A.C. (section IO0l.51(12)(b), F.S.). This report was approved by the school board on 
September 9, 2014(date). 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGESINFUNDBALANCE-GENERALFUND 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 , 2014 

Exhibit K-1 
DOEPage I 

Fund 100 

REVENUES Account 
Number 

Federal Direct: 
Federal Impact, Current Operations 3121 
Reserve Officers Training Corns (ROTC) 3191 173,325.09 
Pell Grants 3192 
Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 
Total Federal Direct 3100 173,325.09 

Federal Through State and Local: 
Medicaid 3202 1,001,871.91 
National Forest Funds 3255 
Federal Through Local 3280 
Miscellaneous Federal Throuoh State 3299 104,594.09 
Total Federal Through State and Local 3200 1,106,466.00 

State: 
Florida Education Finance ProITTam (FEFP) 3310 14,118,031.00 
Workforce Develooment 3315 2,561,891.00 
Workforce Development Capitalization Incentive Grant 3316 
Workforce Education Performance Incentive 3317 78,709.00 
Adults with Disabilities 3318 44,182.00 
CO&DS Withheld for Administrative Exoenditure 3323 10,302.30 
Categoricals: 

District Discretionarv Lotterv Funds 3344 154,164.00 
Class Size Reduction Ooerating Funds 3355 17,008,622.00 
Florida School Recognition Funds 3361 617,502.00 
Excellent Teaching Pro=m 3363 
Voluntarv Prekindergarten Proon1rn 3371 555,251.52 
Preschool Projects 3372 
Reading Programs 3373 
Full-Service Schools Prooram 3378 

Other State: 
Dia2llostic and Leaming Resources Centers 3335 
Racing Commission Funds 3341 148,833.32 
State Forest Funds 3342 
State License Tax 3343 84,105.46 
Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 3399 257,811.97 

Total State 3300 35,639,405.57 
Local: 

District School Taxes 3411 77,378,300.95 
Tax Redemotions 3421 
Pavment in Lieu of Taxes 3422 
Excess Fees 3423 
Tuition 3424 
Rent 3425 91,129.49 
Interest on Investments 3431 42,674.50 
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 24,699.27 
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 553,793.99 
Adult General Education Course Fees 3461 27,552.00 
Postsecondarv Vocational Course Fees 3462 454,635.74 
Continuing Workforce Education Course Fees 3463 15,870.75 
Capital Improvement Fees 3464 23,152.67 
Postsecondarv Lab Fees 3465 
Lifelong Learning Fees 3466 
General Education Development (GED) Testing Fees 3467 23,152.67 
Financial Aid Fees 3468 46,305.34 
Other Student Fees 3469 8,602.49 
Preschool Program Fees 3471 
Prekindergarten Early Intervention Fees 3472 
School-Age Child Care Fees 3473 606,628.93 
Other Schools, Courses and Classes Fees 3479 111,535.00 
Miscellaneous Local: 

Bus Fees 3491 
Transportation Services Rendered for School Activities 3492 250,738.73 
Sale of Junk 3493 105,201.47 
Receiot of Federal Indirect Cost Rate 3494 507,729.68 
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 489,158.58 
Impact Fees 3496 
Refunds of Prior Year's Exoenditures 3497 4,549.71 
Collections for Lost, Damaged and Sold Textbooks 3498 7,358.33 
Receipt of Food Service Indirect Costs 3499 263,098.00 

Total Local 3400 81,035,868.29 
Total Revenues 3000 117,955,064.95 

ESE 348 



EXPENDITURES 
Account 100 200 

Number 
Employee 

Salaries Benefits 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 50,852 639,01 15,886,339.74 

Student Personnel Services 6100 4.717.062.37 1,454,619.00 

Instructional Media Services 6200 919,463.36 289,299.77 

Instruction and Curriculum Develo ment Services 6300 2 297 25!.67 620,544.21 

Instructional StaffTrainin Services 6400 854 105.78 160 953.27 

Instructional-Related Technolo 6500 189 978.09 74,358.22 

Board 7100 217 543.26 141,429.20 

General Administration 7200 220 835.01 63 279.95 

School Administration 7300 6 771 432.05 2 114 420.97 

Facilities Ac uisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 

Fiscal Services 7500 761,655.27 211.455.96 

Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 

Central Services 7700 1 886,859.96 605 251.94 

Student Trans ortation Services 7800 3.332.788.05 1,465,525.20 

0 eration of Plant 7900 3 276 709.75 1,552,647.33 

Maintenance of Plant 8100 2 051,758.79 777 922.37 

Services 8200 745,649.81 219,183.90 

9100 41 517.33 
Capital Outlay: 

Facilities Ac uisition and Construction 7420 

Other Ca ital Out!a 9300 
Debt Service: (Function 9200) 

710 

Interest 720 

of Revenues Over Ex euditures 

ESE 348 

300 
Purchased 
Services 

3 556 232.32 

599,841.95 

14 202.60 

41,088.43 

171,489.01 

505 279.95 

239,192.78 

33 246.79 

42,758.09 

0.00 

33 569.12 

0,00 

194 597.23 

184,630.09 

2 837 764.01 

759,267.76 

446 172.45 

0.00 

400 500 600 700 
Energy Materials Capital 

Services and Su lies Outla Other 

7,310.93 1,819,372.03 51.586.76 

360.86 48 006.38 3 212.94 

0.00 6,626.37 102018.14 

290.07 11.541.61 0.00 

61.58 13927.15 163.35 

0,00 1 031.26 11 360.21 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0,00 1 866.53 0.00 

0.00 32,94177 1,277.90 

0.00 0,00 0.00 

0.00 5 807.18 0,00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

15,819.84 56 966.13 887.10 

895,632.14 240,511.97 7 794.14 

3 421 185.40 354 605.56 1,367.01 

41,631.93 227,931.60 I 566.04 

0.00 11,448.82 11.747.19 

0.00 

DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE- GENERAL FUND (Continued) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2014 

Exhibit K-1 
DOEPage2 

Fund 100 

Totals 

1,459,871.53 73 633 352.32 

27,462.18 6,850,565.68 

0.00 1 331 610.24 

6,045.22 

32 725.23 

320.74 

52 412,00 

23 579.00 

38 977.69 

0.00 

611.00 

0.00 

82 681.58 

116,241.73 

243,856.64 

37,388.40 

300,00 

2,976 761.21 

l 233 425.37 

782 328.47 

650,577,24 

342 807.28 

9 001 808.47 

0.00 

l 013 098.53 

0.00 

2 843,063.78 

6,243 12332 

11,688,135.10 

3 897 466,89 

1,434,502.17 

184,124.33 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

76 037,12 

124,182,788.12 

6227,723.17 

http:37,388.40
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND Exhibit K-1 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND (Continued) DOEPage3 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2014 Fund 100 , 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Loans 

Sale of Canital Assets 

Loss Recoveries 

Account 
Number 

3720 

3730 

3740 13,688.28 

Transfers In: 

From Debt Service Funds 

From Caoital Proiects Funds 

3620 

3630 4,925,000.00 

From Snecial Revenue Funds 3640 

From Permanent Funds 

From Internal Service Funds 

3660 

3670 2,000,000.00 

From Ente~rise Funds 

Total Transfers In 

3690 

3600 6,925,000.00 

Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 

To Debt Service Funds 920 

To Canital Proiects Funds 930 (100,160.50) 

To Snecial Revenue Funds 

To Permanent Funds 

To Internal Service Funds 

940 

960 

970 

To Entemrise Funds 990 

Total Transfers Out 

Total Other Financinu Sources (Uses) 

Net Chanoe In Fund Balance 

9700 (100,160.50) 

6,838,527.78 

610,804.61 

Fund Balance, Julv I, 2013 2800 10,827,902.77 

Adiustments to Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance: 

Nonsoendable Fund Balance 

2891 

2710 242,916.21 

Restricted Fund Balance 2720 186,426.86 

Committed Fund Balance 2730 

Assi=ed Fund Balance 2740 3,000,000.00 

Unassi=ed Fund Balance 2750 8,009,364.31 

Fund Balance, June 30, 2014 2700 11,438,707.38 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE 
FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES 

Exhibit K-2 
DOEPage4 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2014 , Fund 410 

REVENUES Account 
Number 

Federal Through State and Local: 

School Lunch Reimbursement 3261 4,371,298.20 

School Breakfast Reimbursement 3262 1,280,967.23 

Afterschool Snack Reimbursement 3263 

Child Care Food Pro=arn 3264 

USDA Donated Commodities 3265 338,642.02 

Cash in Lieu of Donated Foods 3266 

Summer Food Service Program 3267 183,400.72 

Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Proe:rarn 3268 249,998.93 

Other Food Services 3269 

Federal Throuoh Local 3280 

Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299 

Total Federal Throuoh State and Local 3200 6,424,307.10 

State: 

School Breakfast Sunnlement 3337 50,031.00 

School Lunch Sunnlement 3338 62,537.00 

Oilier Miscellaneous State Revenues 3399 

Total State 3300 112,568.00 

Local: 

futerest on Investments 3431 

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value oflnvestments 3433 6,222.17 

Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 

Student Lunches 3451 1,257,526.40 

Student Breakfasts 3452 105,856.00 

Adult Breakfasts/Lunches 3453 90,835.50 

Student and Adult a la Carte Fees 3454 761,703.51 

Student Snacks 3455 

Oilier Food Sales 3456 79,293.31 

Oilier Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 2,976.47 

Refunds of Prior Year's Exnenditures 3497 

Total Local 3400 2,304,413.36 

Total Revenues 3000 8,841,288.46 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE Exhibit K-2 
FUNDS - FOOD SERVICES (Continued) DOEPage5 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2014 , Fund 410 

EXPENDITURES (Function 7600/9300) 
Account 
Number 

Salaries 100 2,611,223.27 

Emolovee Benefits 200 1,456,468.38 

Purchased Services 300 162,464.52 

EnerPV Services 400 280,429.38 

Materials and Sunnlies 500 3,664,173.52 

Caoital Outlay 600 56,991.38 

Other 700 406,295.54 

Other Capital Outlay (Function 9300) 600 

Total Expenditures 8,638,045.99 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 203,242.47 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Loans 3720 

Sale of Capital Assets 3730 

Loss Recoveries 3740 

Transfers In: 

From General Fund 3610 

From Debt Service Funds 3620 

From Capital Projects Funds 3630 

Interfund 3650 

From Permanent Funds 3660 

From Internal Service Funds 3670 

From Enterprise Funds 3690 

Total Transfers In 3600 0.00 

Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 

To General Fund 910 

To Debt Service Funds 920 

To Capital Projects Funds 930 

Interfund 950 

To Permanent Funds 960 

To Internal Service Funds 970 

To Entemrise Funds 990 

Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 

Total Other Financine Sources (Uses) 0.00 

Net Change in Fund Balance 203,242.47 

Fund Balance, July I, 2013 2800 1,848,380.76 

Adjustments to Fund Balance 2891 

Ending Fund Balance: 

Nonspendable Fund Balance 2710 281,462.02 

Restricted Fund Balance 2720 1,770,161.21 

Committed Fund Balance 2730 

Assi>med Fund Balance 2740 

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 

Fund Balance, June 30, 2014 2700 2,051,623.23 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE 
FUNDS-OTHERFEDERALPROGRAMS 

Exhibit K-3 
DOE Page 6 

For the Fiscal Year Ended JW1e 30 2014 , Fund 420 

REVENUES Account 
Number 

Federal Direct: 

Workforce Investment Act 3170 

CommWlitv Action Procrams 3180 

Reserve Officers Training Corns (ROTC) 3191 

Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 2,117,357.86 

Total Federal Direct 3100 2,117,357.86 

Federal Through State and Local: 

Vocational Education Acts 3201 180,893.46 

Medicaid 3202 

Workforce Investment Act 3220 

Teacher and Princinal Traininu and Recruiting, Title II, Part A 3225 586,106.68 

Math and Science Partnershins, Title II, Part B 3226 

Druu-Free Schools 3227 

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) 3230 4,108,695.17 

Elements~ and Seconds~ Education Act, Title I 3240 3,482,969.15 

Adult General Education 3251 341,992.28 

Vocational Rehabilitation 3253 

Federal Through Local 3280 

Emergencv Immi=ant Education Pro=am 3293 

Miscellaneous Federal Through State 3299 119,967.32 

Total Federal Throuuh State and Local 3200 8,820,624.06 

State: 

Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 3399 

Total State 3300 0.00 

Local: 

Interest on Investments 3431 

Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value oflnvestments 3433 

Gifts, Grants and Beauests 3440 

Adult General Education Course Fees 3461 

Sale of Junk 3493 

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 

Refunds of Prior Year's Exoenditures 3497 

Total Local 3400 0.00 

Total Revenues 3000 I 0,937,981.92 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY ExhibitK-3 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS (Continued) DOE Page 7 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 Fund 420 

100 200 300 400 500 600 700 Account l-----"-'"'-----+----,,...C',-"-----1---,,...-"'c-~-,---+---a-'-=----+---cc-''-'-'~---t------,,'""-,---+----'=-----I 
EXPENDITURES Employee Purchased Energy Materials Capital Totals Number 

Salaries Benefits Services Services and Su hes Outla Other 

Current: 

Instruction 5000 2 964 108.42 1,240,745.28 453 689.19 0.00 258,729.91 208 588.42 262,406,93 5 388 268.15 

6100 467,806.37 175,097.18 60,250.64 0.00 55,156.32 2 343.00 1,197.98 Student Personnel Services 761,851.49 

Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 

Instruction and Curriculum Develo ment Services 6300 1,843,731.67 549 461.73 57,827.97 0.00 3 454.15 6 399.52 3 617.16 2 464,492.20 

Instructional StaffTrainin Services 6400 812 762.88 239 350.41 203 237.96 0.00 43 975.73 107.00 174 125.69 1 473 559.67 

Instructional-Related Technolo 6500 0.00 

7100 Board 0.00 

7200 General Administration 488,145.36 488 145.36 

School Administration 7300 105,048.37 29,052.91 48 025.12 0,00 3,636.45 349.95 1 793.50 187,906.30 

Facilities Ac uisition and Construction 7410 57,848.00 57 848.00 

7500 7,28l.10 2,692.23 1,835.28 Fiscal Services 11,808.61 

Food Services 7600 0.00 

Central Services 7700 0.00 

Student Trans ortation Services 7800 18,408.44 18 408.44 

7900 0 eration of Plant 46 811.60 22784.41 12,214.20 0.00 2 866.82 459,40 557.27 85 693.70 

8100 Maintenance of Plant 0.00 

Services 8200 0.00 

9100 0.00 

Capital Outlay: 

Facilities Ac uisition and Construction 7420 0.00 

Other Ca ital Outla 9300 0.00 

Total Ex enditures JO 937 981.92 

Excess Deficienc of Revenues over Ex enditures 0.00 

http:12,214.20
http:22784.41
http:18,408.44
http:11,808.61
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY ExhibitK-3 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE • SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS • OTHER FEDERAL PROGRAMS (Continued) DOE Page 7 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 ,. 2014 Fund 420 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Loans 3720 

Sale of Cao ital Assets 3730 

Loss Recoveries 3740 

Transfers In: 

From General Fund 3610 

From Debt Service Funds 3620 

From Capital Projects Funds 3630 

Interfund 3650 

From Permanent Funds 3660 

From Internal Service Funds 3670 

From Enternrise Funds 3690 

Total Transfers In 3600 0.00 

Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 

To the General Fund 910 

To Debt Service Funds 920 

To Caoital Proiects Funds 930 

Interfund 950 

To Permanent Funds 960 

To Internal Service Funds 970 

To Enterorise Funds 990 

Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 

Total Other Financine Sources ruses) 0.00 

Net Chanee in Fund Balance 0.00 

Fund Balance Julv 1 2013 2800 

Adiustments to Fund Balance 2891 

Ending Fund Balance: 

Nonsnendable Fund Balance 2710 

Restricted Fund Balance 2720 

Committed Fund Balance 2730 

Assioned Fund Balance 2740 

Unassi011 ed Fund Balance 2750 

Fund Balance, June 30, 2014 2700 0.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FEDERAL ECONOMIC STIMULUS PROGRAMS Exhibit K-4 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 DOE PaRe 8 

REVENUES 

Federal Direct: 

Workforce Investment Act 

Communitv Action Proe:rams 

Reserve Officers Training Coros (ROTC) 

Account 
Number 

3170 

3180 

3191 

Targeted ARRA 
Stimulus Funds 

432 

Other ARRA 
Stimulus Grants 

433 

ARRA 
Race to the Top 

434 
Totals 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 0.00 

Total Federal Direct: 3100 o.oo 0,00 0.00 0.00 

Federal Through State: 

Vocational Education Acts 3201 0.00 
f---'-R",,"e"'to""t"h"-e"'T""oo====----------------,-"'32"1"4- 428 175.25 -----42-8-,-17-"5".2"'5°" 

Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) 3230 0.00 

Elementarv and Secondarv Education Act Title I 3240 0.00 

Adult General Education 3251 0.00 

Other Food Services 3269 0.00 

Miscellaneous Federal Throm1:h State 3299 0.00 

Total Federal Throw!h State 3200 0.00 0.00 428,175.25 428,175.25 

State: 

Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 3399 0.00 

Total State 3300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Local: 

Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 

Gain on Sale oflnvestments 3432 0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 0.00 

Gifts. Grants and Beauests 3440 0.00 

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00 

Refunds of Prior Year's Exnenditures 3497 0.00 

Total Local 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Revenues 3000 0.00 0.00 428.175.25 428,175.25 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-4 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS-TARGETED ARRA STIMULUS FUNDS (Continued) DOE Page 9 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2014 Fund 432 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

Instruction 

Student Personnel Services 

Instructional Media Services 

Instruction and Curriculum Develo ment Services 

Instructional StaffTrainin Services 

Instructional-Related Technolo 

Board 

General Administration 

School Administration 

Facilities Ac uisition and Construction 

Fiscal Services 

Food Services 

Central Services 

Student Trans ortation Services 

0 eration of Plant 

Maintenance of Plant 

Services 

Capital Outlay: 

Facilities Ac uisition and Construction 

enditures 

Account 100 

Number 
Salaries 

5000 

6100 

6200 

6300 

6400 

6500 

7100 

7200 

7300 

7410 

7500 

7600 

7700 

7800 

7900 

8100 

8200 

9100 

7420 

9300 

200 
Employee 
Benefits 

300 
Purchased 
Services 

400 
Energy 

Services 

500 
Materials 

and Su lies 

600 
Capital 
Outla 

700 

Other 
Totals 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-4 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE ]<'UNDS - TARGETED ARRA STIMULUS FUNDS (Continued) DOE Page 9 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2014 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Loans 

Sale of Can ital Assets 

Loss Recoveries 

Transfers In: 

From General Fund 

From Debt Service Funds 

From Canital Proiects Funds 

Interfund 

From Pennanent Funds 

From Internal Service Funds 

From Enterorise Funds 

Total Transfers In 

Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 

To the General Fund 

To Debt Service Funds 

To Canita! Proiects Funds 

Interfund 

To Permanent Funds 

To Internal Service Funds 

To Enternrise Funds 

Total Transfers Out 

Total Other Financino Sources fUsesl 

Net Chanl!e in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance Julv 1 2013 

Adiustments to Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance: 

Nonsnendable Fund Balance 

Restricted Fund Balance 

Committed Fund Balance 

Assilmed Fund Balance 

Unassi>'ned Fund Balance 

Fund Balance June 30 2014 

ESE 348 

3720 

3730 

3740 

3610 

3620 

3630 

3650 

3660 

3670 

3690 

3600 

910 

920 

930 

950 

960 

970 

990 

9700 

2800 

2891 

2710 

2720 

2730 

2740 

2750 

2700 

Fund 432 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-4 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE· SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER ARRA STIMULUS GRANTS (Continued) DOE Page 10 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 Fund 433 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

Instruction 

Student Personnel Services 

Instructional Media Services 

Instruction and Curriculum Develo ment Services 

Instructional StaffTrainin Services 

Instructional-Related Technolo 

Board 

General Administration 

School Administration 

Facilities Ac uisition and Construction 

Fiscal Services 

Food Services 

Central Services 

Student Trans ortation Services 

0 eration of Plant 

Maintenance of Plant 

Services 

Capital Outlay: 

Facilities Ac uisition and Construction 

Other Ca ital Outla 

enditurts 

Account 
JOO 

Number 
Salaries 

5000 

6100 

6200 

6300 

6400 

6500 

7100 

7200 

7300 

7410 

7500 

7600 

7700 

7800 

7900 

8100 

8200 

9100 

7420 

9300 

200 
Employee 
Benefits 

300 
Purchased 
Services 

400 
Energy 

Services 

500 
Materials 

and Su lies 

600 
Capital 
Outla 

700 

Other 
Totals 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-4 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS - OTHER ARRA STIMULUS GRANTS (Continued) DOE Page 10 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 c. 2014 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Loans 

Sale of Can ital Assets 

Loss Recoveries 

Transfers In: 

From General Fund 

From Debt Service Funds 

From Canital Proiects Funds 

Interfund 

From Pennanent Funds 

From Internal Service Funds 

From Enternrise Funds 

Total Transfers In 

Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 

To the General Fund 

To Debt Service Funds 

To Canital Proiects Funds 

Interfund 

To Permanent Funds 

To Internal Service Funds 

To Enterorise Funds 

Total Transfers Out 

Total Other Financin° Sources <Uses' 

Net Chanf!"e in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance Julv 1, 2013 

Adiustments to Fund Balance 

Ending Fund Balance: 

Nonsnendab!e Fund Balance 

Restricted Fund Balance 

Committed Fund Balance 

Assi1med Fund Balance 

Unassiuned Fund Balance 

Fund Balance, June 30, 2014 

ESE348 

3720 

3730 

3740 

3610 

3620 

3630 

3650 

3660 

3670 

3690 

3600 

910 

920 

930 

950 

960 

970 

990 

9700 

2800 

2891 

2710 

2720 

2730 

2740 

2750 

2700 

Fund 433 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-4 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVE1''UE FUNDS -ARRA RACE TO THE TOP (Continued) DOE Page 11 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2014 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

Instruction 

Student Personnel Services 

Instructional Media Services 

Instruction and Curriculum Develo ment Services 

Instructional StaffTrainin Services 

Instructional-Related Technolo 

Board 

General Administration 

School Administration 

Facilities Ac uisition and Construction 

Fiscal Services 

Food Services 

Central Services 

Student Trans ortation Services 

O era ti on of Plant 

Services 

Maintenance of Plant 

Capital Outlay: 

Facilities Ac uisition and Construction 

Fund 434 

Account t---~l"0"'0---+---,,-~2c;o"'o----+---,,-~3'i'o"'o---,--+---,~4~0~0----+----,,,'5~o"co-,----+---,c'6"0"-0-,----+----7'-'o"'o ___ -l 
Number Employee Purchased Energy Materials Capital Totals 

Salaries Benefits Services Services and Su lies Outla Other 

5000 2.29] .07 344.80 21 653.39 0.00 41 786.85 25.614.03 757.00 92,447.14 

6100 0.00 

6200 0.00 

6300 69 106.72 18,190.29 28,574.57 0.00 60.69 103,858.00 7 311.33 227 101.60 

6400 7 376.16 754.36 69 771.10 0.00 1,848.61 3 500.00 9 747.43 92 997.66 

6500 0.00 

7100 0.00 

7200 12 468.71 12 468.71 

7300 0.00 

7410 0.00 

7500 0.00 

7600 0.00 

7700 0.00 

7800 3 160.14 3 160.14 

7900 0.00 

8100 0.00 

8200 0.00 

9100 0.00 

7420 0.00 

9300 0.00 

428,175 25 

0.00 

http:1,848.61
http:103,858.00
http:28,574.57
http:18,190.29
http:92,447.14
http:25.614.03


DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-4 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS -ARRA RACE TO THE TOP (Continued) DOE Page 11 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2014 Fund 434 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Loans 3720 

Sale of Canital Assets 3730 

Loss Recoveries 3-740 

Transfers In: 

From General Fund 3610 

From Debt Service Funds 3620 

From Canital Proiects Funds 3630 

Interfund 3650 

From Pennanent Funds 3660 

From Internal Service Funds 3670 

From Enterorise Funds 3690 

Total Transfers In 3600 0.00 

Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 

To the General Fund 910 

To Debt Service Funds 920 

To Canital Proiects Funds 930 

Interfund 950 

To Permanent Funds 960 

To Internal Service Funds 970 

To Enterorise Funds 990 

Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 

Total Other Financine: Sources (Uses) 0.00 

Net Chan!!e in Fund Balance 0.00 

Fund Balance, July 1, 2013 2800 

Adiustments to Fund Balance 2891 

Ending Fund Balance: 

Nonsoendable Fund Balance 2710 

Restricted Fund Balance 2720 

Committed Fund Balance 2730 

Assie:ned Fund Balance 2740 

Unassigned Fund Balance 2750 

Fund Balance June 30 2014 2700 0.00 

ESE 348 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-5 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE· SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS· MISCELLANEOUS DOE Page 12 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2014 Fund 490 

REVENUES 
Account 
Number 

Federal Through State and Local: 
Federal Throu2:h Local 3280 
Total Federal Throu!!:h State and Local 3200 0,00 

local: 
Interest on Investments 3431 
Gain on Sale oflnvestments 3432 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value oflnvestments 3433 3,398.90 
Gifts Grants and Be11uests 3440 
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 
Total Local 3400 3 398.90 

Total Revenues 3000 3 398,90 

Account 100 200 
EXPENDITURES 

Number 
Employee 

Salaries Benefits 
Current: 

Instruction 5000 
Student Personnel Services 6100 
Instructional Media Services 6200 
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 
Instructional StafTTrainini:r Services 6400 
Instructional-Related Technolo=1 6500 
Board 7100 
General Administration 7200 
School Administration 7300 
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 
Fiscal Services 7500 
Central Services 7700 
Student Transoortation Services 7800 
Ooeration of Plant 7900 
Maintenance of Plant 8100 
Administrative Technology Services 8200 
Community Services 9100 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Acauisition and Construction 7420 
Other Canital Out!av 9300 

Total Exvenditures 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Exvenditures 

300 400 500 
Purchased Energy Materials 
Services Services and Sunn!ies 

600 700 
Capital 
Outlay Other 

17 467.99 

17 467.99 0,00 

Totals 

0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 

0.00 
0,00 

17,467,99 
0,00 

17,467.99 
(14,069,09 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-5 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE- SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS- MISCELLANEOUS DOE Page 12 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 ,, 2014 Fund 490 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Loss Recoveries 3740 
Transfers In: 

From General Fund 3610 
From Debt Service Funds 3620 
From Canital Proiects Funds 3630 
Intcrfund 3650 
From Permanent Funds 3660 
From Internal Service Funds 3670 
From Enten,rise Funds 3690 
Total Transfers In 3600 0.00 

Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 
To General Fund 910 
To Debt Service Funds 920 
To Caoital Proiects Funds 930 
Interfund 950 
To Pennanent Funds 960 
To Internal Service Funds 970 
To Enterorise Funds 990 
Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 

Total Other Financin2 Sources (Usesl 0.00 
Net Chan2e in Fund Balance (14,069.09 
Fund Balance Julv 1 2013 2800 2 145 648.44 
Adiustments to Fund Balance 2891 
Ending Fund Balance: 

Nonsoendable Fund Balance 2710 
Restricted Fund Balance 2720 
Committed Fund Balance 2730 
Assie:ned Fund Balance 2740 2,131-579.35 
Unassiimed Fund Balance 2750 
Fund Balance, June 30, 2014 2700 2,131,579.35 

ESE 348 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- DEBT SERVICE FUNDS Exhibit K-6 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2014 DOE Pa2:e 13 

Account SBE/COBI Special Act Section 101 l.14/1011.15, Motor Vehicle District Other Debt ARRA Economic Stimulus 

Number 
Bonds Bonds F.S., Loans Revenue Bonds Bonds Service Debt Service Totals 

210 220 230 240 250 290 299 

REVENUES 

Federal: 
Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 2 921,667.00 2,921,667.00 
Miscellaneous Federal Throui:rh State 3299 0.00 

State: 
CO & OS Withheld for SBE/COBI Bonds 3322 570,872.99 570,872.99 
SBE/COBI Bond Interest 3326 24.83 24.83 
Racing Commission Funds 3341 0.00 
Other Miscellaneous State Revenues 3399 0.00 
Total State Sources 3300 570 897,82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 570,897.82 

Local: 
District Debt Service Taxes 3412 0.00 
County Local Sales Tax 3418 0.00 
School District Local Sales Tax 3419 0.00 
Tax Redemptions 3421 0.00 
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 3422 0.00 
Excess Fees 3423 0.00 
Interest on Investments 3431 61.366.52 21,251.97 82 618.49 
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value oflnvestments 3433 131.16 131.16 
Gifts, Grants and Bequests 3440 0.00 
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00 
Impact Fees 3496 0.00 
Refunds of Prior Year's Expenditures 3497 0.00 
Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 61.366.52 21 383,13 82,749.65 

Total Revenues 3000 570,897.82 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 61,366.52 2 943,050.13 3,575,314.47 

EXPENDITURES 

Debt Service (Function 9200) 
Redemntion of Princinal 710 455.000,00 455 000,00 
Interest 720 127 000,00 3,420,000.00 3 547 000.00 
Dues and Fees 730 6,785.43 700.00 7,485.43 
Miscellaneous 790 0.00 

Total Expenditures 588,785.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.420,700.00 4,009,485.43 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures 07,887 61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 61 366.52 (477 649.87 (434170.96 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - DEBT SERVICE FUNDS Exhibit K-6 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 DOE Page 13 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Account 
SBE/COBI Special Act Section 1011.14/1011.15 Motor Vehicle District Other Debt ARRA Economic Stimulus 

Bonds Bonds F.S. Loans Revenue Bonds Bonds Service Debt Service Totals and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE Number 
210 220 230 240 250 290 299 

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0.00 
Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 

Discount on Sale of Bonds (Function 9299) 891 0.00 
Proceeds of Lease-Purchase Agreements 3750 0.00 
Premium on Lease-Purchase Agreements 3793 0.00 

Discount on Lease-Purchase Agreements (Function 9299) 893 0.00 
Loans 3720 0.00 
Proceeds of.Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00 
Face Value of Refunding Bonds 3715 0.00 
Premium on Refunding Bonds 3792 0.00 

Discount on Refunding Bonds (Function 9299) 892 0.00 
Payments to Refunded Bonds Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 761 0.00 

Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3755 0.00 
Premium on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agreements 3794 0.00 

Discount on Refunding Lease-Purchase Agmnts (Function 9299) 894 0.00 
Payments to Refunded Lease-Purchase Escrow Agent (Function 9299) 762 0.00 

Transfers In: 
From General Fund 3610 0.00 
From Capital Projects Funds 3630 242 708 40 4,027.744.76 4.270.453.16 
From Special Revenue Funds 3640 0.00 
Interfund 3650 0.00 
From Pennanent Funds 3660 0.00 
From Internal Service Funds 3670 0.00 
From Enterprise Funds 3690 0.00 
Total Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 242 708.40 4,027,744.76 4,270 453.16 

Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 
To General Fund 910 0.00 
To Capital Projects Funds 930 0.00 
To Special Revenue Funds 940 0.00 
Interfund 950 0.00 
To Pennanent Funds 960 0.00 
To Internal Service Funds 970 0.00 
To Enterprise Funds 990 0.00 
Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 242,708.40 4,027,744.76 4,270,453.16 
Net Change in Fund Balances /17 887.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 304,074.92 3,550,094.89 3 836 282,20 
Fund Balance Julv 1, 2013 2800 72,539.35 1,632,264.25 10.618 944.52 12,323,748.12 
Adiustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 
Ending Fund Balance: 

Nonsoendable Fund Balance 2710 0.00 
Restricted Fund Balance 2720 54 651.74 1,936 339.17 14,169,039.41 16,160,030.32 
Committed Fund Balance 2730 0.00 
Assioned Fund Balance 2740 0.00 
Unasshmed Fund Balance 2750 0.00 
Fund Balance, June 30, 2014 2700 54,651.74 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 1936339.17 14 169,039.41 16,160,030.32 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES• CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS ExhibitK-7 
FortheFiscal YearEndedJune30 2014 DOE Pari.e 14 

REVENUES 
Account 
Number 

Capital Outlay Bond Issues 
{COBI) 

310 
Special Act Bonds 

320 

Section 101 LI4 / 101 l.15, 
F.S., Loans 

330 

Public Education 
Capita! Outlay {PECO) 

340 

District 
Bonds 

350 

Capital Outlay and 
Debt Service Program 

360 

Nonvoted Cap 
Improvement Section 

1011.71(2), F.S 
370 

Voted Capital 
Improvement 

380 

Other Capital 
Projects 

390 

ARRA Economic S1imulus 
Capital Projects 

399 

Totals 

Federal· 

Miscellaneous Federal Direct 3199 0.00 

Miscellaneous Federal Throuri.h State 3299 0.00 

State: 

CO&DS Distributed 3321 105,644.71 \OS 644.71 

Interest on Undistributed CO&DS 3325 2 906.91 2 906.91 

Racinl! Commission Funds 3341 0,00 

Public Education Canital Outlav (PECO) 3391 0,00 

Classrooms First Prooram 3392 0,00 

District Effort Reco1:mition Program 3394 0.00 

SMART Schools Small Countv Assistance Prol!ram 3395 0.00 

Class Size Reduction Can ital Outlav 3396 0.00 

Charter School Canital Outlav Fundino 3397 0.00 

Other Miscel!aneous State Revenues 3399 0.00 

Total State Sources 3300 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 ]08 551.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 108 551.62 

Local· 

District Local Canital Imnrovement Tax 3413 19,062 364.00 19 062,364.00 

Countv Local Sales Tax 3418 0.00 

School District Local Sales Tax 3419 0.00 

Tax Redemntions 3421 0,00 

Pavment in Lieu of Taxes 3422 0,00 

Excess Fees 3423 0,00 

Interest on Investments 3431 15 398,53 15,398.53 

Gain on Sale ofinvestments 3432 0.00 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 JO.SO 43,672 65 43 683.15 

Gifts, Grants and Beouests 3440 0.00 

Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00 

lmnactFees 3496 0.00 

Total Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10 50 19121435.\8 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,121,445.68 

Total Revenues 3000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 108 562,12 19,121435.18 0.00 0 00 0,00 19,229,997.30 

EXPENDITURES 

Capital 0111/ay (Frrnctitm 7400) 

Library Books 610 0.00 

Audiovisual Materials 620 0.00 

Buildin"s and Fixed Enuinment 630 115,160.39 12,628,218,02 12,743,378.41 

Furniture Fixtures and Eouinment 640 1 892 845.20 1.892 845.20 

Motor Vehicles (Includin11 Busesi 650 985,777.00 985,777.00 

Land 660 0.00 

fmorovements Other Than Buildin~s 670 4 944 37 4,944.37 

Remodelin<> and Renovations 680 205037196 2 050 37!.96 

Computer Software 690 150337.ll 150 337.11 

Debt Service (Function 9200) 

Red emotion of Princioal 710 0.00 

Interest 720 0.00 

Dues and Fees 730 0.00 

Miscel!aneous 790 0.00 

Total Exnenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115,160.39 17712493.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,827,654.0S 

Excess ffididen~v\ of Revenues Over Ex.nenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (6 598.27) I 408 941.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 l 402,343.25 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES. CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (Continued) ExhibitK-7 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30_ 2014 DOEPa1w 15 

Nonvoted Cap 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Account Capital Outlay Bond Issues Section 1011.14/JOll.15, Public Education District Capital Outlay and Improvement Section Voted Capital Other Capital ARRA Economic Stimulus 

Totals and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE Number (COB!) Speoial Act Bonds F.S., Loans Capital Outlay (PECO) Bonds Debt Service Program 1011.71(2), F.S Improvement Projects Capitol Project, 
310 320 330 340 350 360 370 380 390 399 

Issuance of Bonds 3710 0,00 

Premium on Sale of Bonds 3791 0.00 
Discount on Sale of Bonds rFunction 9299\ 891 0.00 

Proceeds ofLease-Purchase • ~reements 3750 0.00 
Premium on Lease-Purchase A"reements 3793 0.00 

Discount on Lease-Purchase Afireements "'unction 9299' 893 0.00 
Loans 3720 0.00 
Sale ofCanital Assets 3730 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 
Proceeds of Forward Sunolv Contract 3760 0,00 
Proceeds from Snecial Facilitv Construction Account 3770 0.00 
Transfers In: 

From General Fund 3610 100 160.50 JOO 160.50 
From Debt Service Funds 3620 0,00 
From Snecial Revenue Funds 3640 0.00 
Interl'und 3650 0.00 
From Penn anent Funds 3660 0.00 
From Internal Service Funds 3670 0.00 
From Enternrise Funds 3690 0.00 
Total Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100 160.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,160.50 

Tran.ifers Out: (F'unclion 9700) 

To General Fund 910 (4,925 000.00' /4 925 000.00 
To Debt Service Funds 920 (4,270,453.16 (4270453.16 
To S"ecial Revenue Funds 940 0.00 
lnterfund 950 0,00 
To Permanent Funds 960 0.00 
To Internal Service Funds 970 0,00 
To Ente....,rise Funds 990 0.00 
Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9,195,453.16) 0.00 0,00 0,00 (9,195,453.16 

Total Other Financin" Sources fllses\ 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9 095 292.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 (9 095 292.66 
Net Chano-e in Fund Balances 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (6,598,271 (7 686 351.141 0.00 0.00 0.00 17 692,949.41 
Fund Balance Jul" I 2013 2800 6 598.27 16,99.5,376.60 17,001,974.87 
Ad;ustments to Fund Balances 2891 0.00 
Ending Fund Balance: 

Nonsnendable Fund Balance 2710 0.00 
Restricted Fund Balance 2720 0.00 9,309.025.46 9,309,025.46 
Committed Fund Balance 2730 0.00 
Assi<med Fund Balance 2740 0.00 
Unassio-ned Fund Balance 2750 0.00 
Fund Balance June 30 2014 2700 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 9 309 025.46 0.00 0,00 0,00 9,309,025.46 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-8 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE. PERMANENT FUND DOE Page 16 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 

REVENUES 

Federal Direct 
Federal Throu h State and Local 
State Sources 
Local Sources 
Total Revenues 

EXPENDITURES 

Current: 
Instruction 
Student Personnel Services 
Instructional Media Services 
Instruction and Curriculum Develo ment Services 
Instructional StaffTrainin Services 
Instructional-Related Technolo 
Board 
General Administration 
School Administration 

Capital Outlay: 
Facilities Ac uisition and Construction 
Other Ca ital Outla 

Debt Service: (Function 9200) 
Redem tion of Princi al 
Interest 

Total Ex enditures 
Excess Deficienc of Revenues Over Ex enditures 

Fund 000 

Account 
Number 

3100 
3200 
3300 
3400 
3000 0.00 

Account l-----lc,Oo:0 ___ +---;,-,:'2";0°'0..,,---+---,,-~3;,oo:o--,--+----,,'4"0°'0 ___ +--...,.,c5"0°'0..,.. __ +----,s"6"0"'0-,---+----""'------j 700 
Number Employee Purchased Energy Materials Capital Totals 

Salaries Benefits Services Services and Su ties Outla Other 

5000 0.00 
6100 0.00 
6200 0.00 
6300 0.00 
6400 0.00 
6500 0.00 
7100 0.00 
7200 0.00 
7300 0.00 
7410 0.00 
7500 0.00 
7700 0.00 
7800 0.00 
7900 0.00 
8100 0.00 
8200 0.00 
9100 0.00 

7420 0.00 
9300 0.00 

710 0.00 
720 0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Services 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-8 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - PERMANENT FUND DOE Page 16 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2014 Fund 000 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
and CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

Sale of Canital Assets 3730 
Loss Recoveries 3740 
Transfers In: 

From General Fund 3610 
From Debt Service Funds 3620 
From Canital Proiects Funds 3630 
From Soecial Revenue Funds 3640 
From Internal Service Funds 3670 
From Enterorise Funds 3690 
Total Transfers In 3600 0.00 

Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 
To General Fund 910 
To Debt Service Funds 920 
To Caoital Proiects Funds 930 
To Snecial Revenue Funds 940 
To Internal Service Funds 970 
To Entemrise Funds 990 
Total Transfers Out 9700 0.00 

Total Other Financinl! Sources (Uses) 0,00 
Net Chan11e in Fund Balance 0.00 
Fund Balance, Julv 1, 2013 2800 
Adiustments to Fund Balance 2891 
Ending Fund Balance: 

Nonsnendable Fund Balance 2710 
Restricted Fund Balance 2720 
Committed Fund Balance 2730 
Assi1med Fund Balance 2740 
Unassie:ned Fund Balance 2750 
Fund Balance, June 30, 2014 2700 0.00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION - ENTERPRISE FUNDS ExhibitK-9 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2014 DOEPa"e 17 

OPERA TING REVENUES 
Aeeount 
Nwnber 

Self-Insurance -
Consortium 

911 

Self-Insurance -
Consortium 

912 

Self-Insurance -
Consortium 

913 

Self-Insurance -
Consortium 

914 

ARRA - Consortium 

915 

Other Enterprise Programs 

921 

Other Enterprise Programs 

922 
Totals 

Charrres for Services 3481 0.00 
Char,,es for Sales 3482 0.00 
Premium Revenue 3484 0.00 
Other Ooeratin,i: Revenues 3489 0.00 
Total Operatin,. Revenues 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

OPERATING EXPENSES (Function 9900) 

Salaries 100 0.00 
Emolovee Benefits 200 0.00 
Purchased Services 300 0.00 
Enerrrv Services 400 0.00 
Materials and Suoolies 500 0.00 
Capital Outlay 600 0.00 
Other 700 0.00 
Deoreciation and Ammtization Exoense 780 0.00 
Total Oueratinl! Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Oneratin,. Income /Lossl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

Interest on Investments 3431 0.00 
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 
Net Increase /Decrease) in Fair Value of investments 3433 0.00 
Gifts Grants and Beouests 3440 0.00 
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 
Gain on Disnosition of Assets 3780 0.00 
Interest (Function 9900) 720 0.00 
Miscellaneous /Function 99001 790 0.00 
Loss on Disnosition of Assets ffunction 99001 810 0.00 
Total Nonoueratin2 Revenues (Exuenses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net Income /Lossl Before Oneratin,. Transfers 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

TRANSFERS and 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

Transfers In, 
From General Fund 3610 0.00 
From Debt Service Funds 3620 0.00 
From Canital Proiects Funds 3630 0.00 
From Soecial Revenue Funds 3640 0.00 
Interfond 3650 0.00 
From Pennanent Funds 3660 0.00 
From Internal Service Funds 3670 0.00 
Total Transfers In 3600 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

l'ransfer.~ Out: (Fun['/1011 9700) 
To General Fund 910 0.00 
To Debt Service Funds 920 0.00 
To Caoital Proiects Funds 930 0.00 
To Special Revenue Funds 940 0.00 
Interfund 950 0.00 
To Permanent Funds 960 0.00 
To Internal Service Funds 970 0.00 
Total Transfers Out 9700 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Chani!"e in Net Position 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
Net Position July 1 2013 2880 0.00 
Adiustments to Net Position 2896 0.00 
Net Position, June 30, 2014 2780 0,00 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBTh'ING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION - INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS Exhibit K-10 
F o, th F. al Y E dedJ 0 30 2014 ' "' "' '"" DOEP 18 '" 

OPERA TING REVENUES 
Account 
Number 

Self-Insurance 
711 

Self-Insurance 
712 

Self-Insurance 
713 

Self-Insurance 
714 

Self-Insurance 
715 

Consortium 
Programs 

731 

Other Internal 

Service 
791 

Totals 

Ch es for Services 
Charges for Sales 

3481 
3482 

0.00 
0.00 

Premium Revenue 3484 20.329,569.85 20.329.569.85 
Other OoeratiM Revenues 3489 700.119.44 700 119.44 
Totnl Ooeratin2 Revenues 21,029,689.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 21,029 689.29 

OPERATING EXPENSES (Function 9900) 

Salaries 100 131,434.62 131,434.62 
Emnlovec Benefits 200 38.068.58 38 068,58 
Purchased Services 300 4 407 839.27 4 407 839.27 
Eoer~ Services 400 0.00 
Materials and Sunnlies 500 I 831.14 1,831.14 
Caoital Outlav 600 0.00 
Other 700 13,665,078.31 13,665,078.31 
Denreciation and Amortization Exnense 780 0.00 
Total Ooeratim! Exoenses 18.244 251.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18 244 251.92 
OoeratinJ? Income (Loss) 2 785 437.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2 785 437.37 

NONOPERA TING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 

Interest on Investments 3431 I.OJ 1.01 
Gain on Sale of Investments 3432 0.00 
Net Increase (Decrease) in Fair Value of Investments 3433 624.13 624.13 
Gifts, Grants and Beouests 3440 0.00 
Other Miscellaneous Local Sources 3495 0.00 
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00 
Gain on Disnosition of Assets 3780 0.00 
Interest /Function 9900\ 720 0.00 
Miscellaneous (Function 9900) 790 0.00 
Loss on Disnosition of Assets (Function 9900) 810 0.00 
Total Nononeratin11: Revenues /Exnensesl 625.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 625.14 
Income (Loss) Before Oneratinl! Transfers 2,786,062.51 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2 786,062.51 

TRANSFERS and 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

Transfers in· 
From General Fund 3610 0,00 
From Debt Se1vice Funds 3620 0.00 
From Car ital Proiects Funds 3630 0.00 
From Soecial Revenue Funds 3640 0,00 
Interfund 3650 0.00 
From Permanent Funds 3660 0.00 
From Entemrise Funds 3690 0.00 
Total Transfers In 3600 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Transfers Out: (Function 9700) 
To General Fund 910 (2,000 000.00 (2,000.000.00 
To Debt Service Funds 920 0.00 
To Canital Proiects Funds 930 0.00 
To Soecial Revenue Funds 940 0.00 
Interfund 950 0.00 
To Pennanent Funds 960 0.00 
To Enterorise Funds 990 0.00 
Total Transfers Out 9700 12 000,000,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2 000,000.00 

Chan<>e in Net Position 786 062.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 786 062.51 
Net Position, Julv I, 2013 2880 9,539,710,28 9,539,710.28 
Adiustments to Net Position 2896 0.00 
Net Position, June 30 2014 2780 10,325 772.79 10,325,772.79 

ESE 348 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES Exhibit K-11 
SCHOOL INTERNAL FUNDS DOE Page 19 
June 30 2014 , 

Account 
ASSETS 

Number 

Cash 1110 

Investments 1160 

Accounts Receivable, Net 1130 

Interest Receivable on Investments 1170 

Due From Other Funds: 

Budgetarv Funds 1141 

Inventorv 1150 

Due From Other Agencies 1220 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Accrued Salaries and Benefits 2110 

Pavroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 

Accounts Pavab le 2120 

Cash Overdraft 2125 

Due to Bud,etarv Funds 2161 

Internal Accounts Pavable 2290 

Total Liabilities 
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Balance 
Additions Deductions 

July I, 2013 

2,356,906.68 6,680,235.67 6,442,389.86 

2,356,906.68 6,680,235.67 6,442,389.86 

80,247.80 127,299.88 80,247.80 

2,276,658.88 6,552,935.79 6,362,142.06 

2,356,906.68 6,680,235.67 6,442,389.86 

Fund 891 

Balance 
June 30, 2014 

2,594,752.49 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,594,752.49 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

127,299.88 

2,467,452.61 

2,594,752.49 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-12 
SCHEDULE OF LONG-TERM LIABILITIES DOE Page 20 
June 30, 2014 Fund 601 

Notes Pa able 

Obli ations Under Ca ital Leases 

Bonds Payable 

SBE/COB!Bonds Pa able 

District Bonds Pa able 

S ecial Act Bonds Pa able 

Motor Vehicle License Revenue Bonds Pa able 

Sales Surtax Bonds Pa able 

Lease-Purchase Agreements Payable 

SCB Pa able 

Build America Bonds (BAB) Pa able 

Other Lease-Purchase A cements Pa able 

Estimated PECO Advance Pa able 

Other Lon -Term Liabilities 

Derivative Instrument 

Total Lon -Term Liabilities 

Account 
Number 

2310 

2315 

2321 

2322 

2323 

2324 

2326 

2320 

2330 

2341 

2342 

2343 

2344 

2349 

2340 

2350 

2360 

2370 

2380 

2390 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Governmental 
Activities 

Total Balance June Total Balance June 
30, 2014 [l] 30, 2014 [l] 

2,154,405.22 

2,154,405.22 0.00 

I 0,936,29230 

5,000,000.00 

60,000,000.00 

65,000,000.00 0.00 

1,741 541.55 

2,033,377.00 

81,865,616.07 0.00 

[1] Report carrying amount of total liability due within one year and due after one year on June 30, 2014, including discounts and premiums. 
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Total 

0.00 

0.00 

2,154,405.22 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2,154,405.22 

10,936,292.30 

0.00 

5,000,000.00 

60,000,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

65,000,000.00 

1,741,541.55 

2,033,377.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

81,865,616.07 

Governmental 
Activities - Debt 

Principal Payments 2013-
14 

455,000.00 

455,000.00 

Governmental 
Activities - Principal 
Due Within One Year 

2014-15 

475,000.00 

475,000.00 

Governmental 
Activities - Debt 

Interest Payments 2013 
14 

0.00 

Governmental 
Activities - Interest 

Due Within One Year 
2014-15 

0.00 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS 
REPORT OF EXPENDITURES AND AVAILABLE FUNDS Exhibit K-13 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 DOE Pa e21 

CATEGORICAL PROGRAMS 

Revenue Number [Footnote] 

Florida School Reco ition Funds (3361) 

Instructional Materials FEFP Earmark [3] 

Libra Media FEFP Earmark 3 

Preschool Pro'ects (3372) 

Public School Technolo 

Research-Based Readin Instruction FEFP Earmark 4 

Safe Schools FEFP Earmark 5 

Sala Bonus Outstandin Teachers in D and F Schools 

Student Trans ortation FEFP Earmark 

Su lemental Academic Instruction FEFP Earmark 4 

Teacher Recruitment and Retention 

Teacher Trainin 

Teachers Classroom Su l Assistance FEFP Earmark 

Volunt 

Volunt 

[l] Include both state and local revenue sources. 

Grant 

Number 

94740 

91050 

90570 

92040 

90880 

90881 

97950 

90320 

90800 

90803 

94030 

90830 

91280 

93460 

91290 

97580 

96440 

96441 

Unexpended 

June 30, 2013 

20,811.87 

15,603.4] 

158.81 

104,510.98 

3,630.41 

Returned 

To DOE 

Revenues [1] 

2013-14 

17,008,622.00 

617,502.00 

1,203,888.00 

70,024.00 

268,294.00 

532,613.17 

22,638.35 

Expenditures 

2013-14 

17,008,622.00 

617,502.00 

1,141,919.86 

85,627.41 

808,075.00 

410,741.00 

3,054,457.00 

3,565,851.00 

266,731.81 

82,780.01 

546,084,27 

18,382.79 

91,039.88 

Flexibility [2] 

2013-14 

Unexpended 

June 30, 2014 

1,721.00 

7,885.97 

[2] Report the amount of funds transferred from each program to maintain board-specified academic classroom instruction. 
[3] Report the Library Media portion of the Instructional Materials allocation on the line "Library Media. 11 

[4] Expenditures for designated low-performing elementary schools, based on the state reading assessment, should be included in expenditures. 
[5] Combine all programs funded from the Safe Schools allocation on one line, "Safe Schools. 11 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF SELECTED SUBOBJECT EXPENDITURES Exhibit K-14 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 DOE Pa e 22 

ENERGY EXPENDITURES: 

Natural Gas 

Bottled Gas 

Electrici 

Heatin Oil 

Total 
ENERGY EXPENDITURES FOR STUDENT 
TRANSPORTATION: 

Special Revenue Federal 
Special Revenue Special Revenue Other Economic Stimulus 

Sub- General Fund Food Services Federal Programs Programs 
Ob'ect 100 410 420 430 

411 26,179.21 

421 5 531.24 16 286.80 

430 3 357,781.72 263,000.00 

440 

3 389,492.17 279,286.80 0.00 0.00 

Total 

26,179.21 

21,818.04 

3 620 781.72 

0.00 

3,668 778.97 

Special Revenue Federal 
Economic Stimulus 

Programs Capital Projects Funds 
430 3XX Total 

975 347.00 

0.00 

Com ressed Natural Gas 

Li uefied Petroleum Gas 

Gasoline 

Diesel Fuel 

Oil and Grease 

Total 

EXPENDITURES FOR SCHOOL BUSES 
AND SCHOOL BUS REPLACEMENTS: 

Buses 

EXPENDITURES FOR CAP IT A LIZ ED AV MATERIALS: 

Audiovisual Materials 

412 

422 

450 27 737,76 

460 867,856.32 

540 9,681.63 

905,275.71 0.00 0.00 

Sub­
Ob"ect 

651 

621 

General Fund 
100 

Special Revenue Other 
Federal Programs 

420 

0.00 

0.00 

27,73776 

867,856.32 

9,681.63 

905,275.71 

Sub-
Obiect 

General Fund 
100 

Special Revenue 
Food Services 

410 

Special Revenue Other 
Federal Programs 

420 

Special Revenue Federal 
Economic Stimulus 

Programs 
430 Total 

SUBA WARDS FOR INDIRECT COST RA TE: 

Subawards Under SubaP-reements - First $25 000 311 0.00 

Subawards Under Subagreements • In Excess of$25,000 312 0.00 

25,000.00 Subawards Under Suba2reements - First $25,000 391 25,000.00 

Subawards Under SubaP-reements- In Excess of$25,000 392 69 928,00 69,928.00 

Special Revenue 
Sub- Food Services 

Obiect 410 
FOOD SERVICE SUPPLIES SUBOBJECT 

Sunnlies 510 20,912.77 

Food 570 3,008,042.61 

Commodities 580 588,640.95 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
SCHEDULE OF SELECTED SUBOBJECT EXPENDITURES Exhibit K-14 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 DOE Page 23 

Sub-
Obiect 

General Fund 
100 

Special Revenue Other 
Federal Programs 

420 

Special Revenue Federal 
Economic Stimulus 

Programs 
430 Total 

Teacher Salaries 

Basic Programs 101, 102 and 103 (Function 5100) 120 33,174,534.00 548,997.00 1,568.00 33,725,099.00 

Basic Programs IOI, 102 and 103 (Function 5100) 140 0.00 

Basic Programs 101, 102 and 103 (Function 5100) 750 1,088,522.00 68,811.00 0.00 1,157,333.00 

Total Basic Pro2ram Salaries 34,263,056.00 617,808.00 1,568.00 34,882,432.00 

Other Programs 130 (ESOL) (Function 5100) 120 607,944.00 10,472.00 27.00 618,443.00 

Other Programs 130 (ESOL) (Function 5100) 140 0.00 

Other Proerams 130 (ESOL) (Function 5100) 750 19,948.00 1,313.00 0.00 21,261.00 

Total Other Proeram Salaries 627,892.00 11,785.00 27.00 639,704.00 

ESE Programs 111, 112, 113,254 and 255 (Function 5200) 120 14,303,367.00 1,517,859.00 633.00 15,821,859.00 

ESE Programs 111, 112, 113,254 and 255 (Function 5200) 140 0.00 

ESE Programs 111, 112, 113,254 and 255 (Function 5200) 750 142,999.00 23,110.00 0.00 166,109.00 

Total ESE Pro2ram Salaries 14,446,366.00 1,540,969.00 633.00 15,987,968.00 

Career Program 300 (Function 5300) 120 1,445,840.00 16,689.00 63.00 1,462,592.00 

Career Program 300 (Function 5300) 140 0.00 

Career Program 300 (Function 5300) 750 5,150.00 0.00 0.00 5,150.00 

Total Career Pro2ram Salaries 1,450,990.00 16,689.00 63.00 1,467,742.00 

TOTAL 50,788,304.00 2,187,251.00 2,291.00 52,977,846.00 

Textbooks (used for classroom instruction) 
Sub-

Obiect 
General Fund 

100 

Special Revenue Other 
Federal Programs 

420 

Special Revenue Federal 
Economic Stimulus 

Programs 
430 Total 

Textbooks (Function 5000) 520 1,137,544.88 1,647.44 24,037.02 1,163,229.34 



DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY 
SPECIFIC ACADEMIC CLASSROOM INSTRUCTION AND OTHER DATA COLLECTION Exhibit K-14 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014 DOE Pmze 24 

Supplemental 
Research~Based Reading Instructional 

Instructional CATEGORICAL FLEXIBLE SPENDING . Account Safe Student 
Academic Materials/ Totals GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES Number Schools Transportation 
Instruction 

Instruction Materials 
Libr"-· Media 

Instruction: 
Basic 5100 0,00 
Excentional 5200 0.00 
Career Education 5300 0.00 
Adult General 5400 0,00 
Prekinder0 arten 5500 0.00 
Other Instruction 5900 0.00 

Total Flexible Snendin° Instructional Exnenditures 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

DISTRIBUTIONS TO CHARTER SCHOOLS Object 
Amount (Charter school infonnation is used in federal reporting) Number 

Expenditures: 
General Fund 390 2,153,760.80 
Food Service Snecial Revenue Fund 390 0.00 
Other Federal Pro=ams Snecial Revenue Fwid 390 · 5,904.72 
Federal Economic Stimulus Sriecial Revenue Funds 390 15,044.45 

Total Charter School Distributions 2,174,709.97 

LIFELONG LEARNING 
(Lifelong Learning expenditures are used in federal reporting) 

Expenditures: 
General Fund 
Other Federal Proirrams Snecial Revenue Fund 
Federal Economic Stimulus Snecial Revenue Funds 

Total: 

Account 
Nwnber 

5900 
5900 
5900 

5900 

Amount 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

MEDICAID EXPENDITURE REPORT 
(Medicaid expenditures are used in federal reporting) 

Unexpended 
July 1, 2013 

Earnings 
2013-14 

Expenditures 
2013-14 

Unexpended 
June 30, 2014 

Earninn-s, Exnenditures and Carrvforward Amounts: 0.00 1,001,871.91 1,001,871.91 0.00 

Exnenditure Pro-·am or Activitv: 
Excentional Student Education 1,001,871.91 
School Nurses and Health Care Services 
Occunational Thera-· ·, Phvsical Th era nu and Other Th era rm Services 
ESE Professional and Technical Services 
Gifted Student Education 
StaffTrainincr and Curriculum Develooment 
Medicaid Administration and BillirH!: Services 
Student Services 
Consultants 
Other 

Total Exnenditures 1,001,871.91 
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DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF CHARLOTTE COUNTY Exhibit K-15 
VOLUNTARY PREKINDERGARTEN (VPK) PROGRAM DOE Page 25 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30 2014 

VOLUNTARY PREKINDERGARTEN PROGRAM [l] 
GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 

Current: 

Prekinder arten 

Student Personnel Services 

Instructional Media Services 

Instruction and Curriculum Develo ment Services 

Instructional StaffTrainin Services 

Instructional-Related Technolo 

Board 

General Administration 

School Administration 

Facilities Ac uisition and Construction 

Fiscal Services 

Food Services 

Central Services 

Student Trans ortation Services 

0 eration of Plant 

Maintenance of Plant 

Services 

Facilities Ac uisition and Construction 

Other Ca ital Outla 
Debt Service: (Function 9200) 

Redem tion of Princi al 

Interest 

Total Ex enditures 

Account 
Number 

5500 

6100 

6200 

6300 

6400 

6500 

7100 

7200 

7300 

7410 

7500 

7600 

7700 

7800 

7900 

8100 

8200 

9100 

7420 

9300 

710 

720 

100 

Salaries 

282 858.97 

46075.11 

36 217.61 

2,558.16 

15 543,34 

[1] Include expenditures for the summer program (section 1002.61, F.S.) and the school-year program (section 1002.63, F.S.). 
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200 300 

Employee Purchased 
Benefits Services 

116,236.73 4,041.98 

15,088.07 1,745.46 

0.52 11,644.16 

10.134.16 132.82 

945.75 

7,586.47 

400 500 600 

Energy Materials Capital 
Services and Su lies Outla 

0.00 12,689.79 0.00 

0.00 123.97 0,00 

0.00 157.01 0.00 

562.90 

700 

Other 

Su lemental Schedule - Fund 100 

Totals 

0.00 415,827.47 

1141 63,044.02 

0.00 

0.00 

11,644.68 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 46 641.60 

0.00 

3 503.91 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

112.67 23,805.38 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

564 467 06 



CHARLOTTE COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AW ARDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/Program 
Title 

United States Department of Agriculture 
Indirect: 

Child Nutrition Cluster: 
Florida Department of Education: 

School Breakfast Program 
National School Lunch Program 
Summer Food Service Program for Children 

Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program 
Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer 

Services: 
National School Lunch Program 

Total United States Department of Agriculture 

Catalog of 

Federal 

Domestic 

Assistance 

Number 

10.553 
10.555 
10.559 
10.582 

10.555(2) 

Pass 

Through 

Grantor 

Number 

321 
300,350 

323 
None 

None 

Amount of 

Expenditures 

(I) 

1,280,967.23 
4,371,298.20 

183,400.72 
249,998.93 

338,642.02 
6,424,307.10 

United States Department of Education 
Direct 

Student Financial Assistance Cluster: 
Federal Supplemental Education Opportunity Grants 
Federal Pell Grant Program 

Total Direct 
Indirect: 

Special Education Cluster: 
Florida Department of Education: 

Special Education - Grants to States 
Special Education - Preschool Grants 

Sarasota County District School Board: 
Special Education - Grants to States 

Total Special Education Cluster 

84.007 
84.063 

84.027 
84.173 

84.027 

NIA 
NIA 

263 
267 

263 

8,105.00 
477,268.58 
485,373.58 

4,058,955.41 
49,739.76 

104,594.09 
4,213,289.26 

Title I, Part A Cluster: 
Florida Department of Education: 

Title I Grants to Local Educational Agencies 
ARRA - Race to the Top, Recovery Act 

Total Title I Part A Cluster 

84.010 
84.395 

212,222,223,226,228 
RL111 

3,482,969.15 
428,175.25 

3,911,144.40 

Florida Department of Education: 
Adult Education - Basic Grants to States 
Career and Technical Education - Basic Grants to States 
Education for Homeless Children and Youth 
English Language Acquisition Grants 
Improving Teacher QuaJity State Grants 

Tota] Florida Department of Education 

84.002 
84.048 
84.196 
84.365 
84.367 

191, 193 
151, 161 

127 
102 
224 

341,992.28 
180,893.46 
43,104.98 
31,862.34 

586,106.68 
1,183,959.74 

Total United States Department of Education 9,793,766.98 

United States Department of Health and Human Services 
Head Start Cluster: 

Direct: 
Head Start 93.600 (3) NIA 2,117,357.86 

United States Department of Homeland Security 
Indirect: 

Emergency Management/Mass Communications 97.067 None 45,000.00 

United States Department of Defense 
Direct: 

Navy Junior Reserve Officers Training Corps None NIA 173,325.09 

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 18,553,757.03 

Notes: 

(1) Basis Qf Presentation: The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards represents amounts expended from Federal programs during the 

2013-14 fiscal year as determined based on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The amounts reported on the Schedule have been 

reconciled to and are in material agreement with amounts recorded in the District's accounting records from which the basic financial 

statements have been prepared. 

(2) Noncash Assistance: National School Lunch Program - Represents the amount of donated food received during the fiscal year. Donated 

foods are valued at fair value as determined at the time of donation. 

(3) Head Start: Expenditures include $704,716.85 for grant number/program 04CH3161/47 and $1,412,641.01 for grant number/program 

year 04CH3 161/48. 

(4) Special Education -Grants to States: Total CFDA 84.027 expenditures: $4,163,549.50. 
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